
March Monthly Public Meeting

Remote Via Teams



Call to Order & Chair's Comments/Updates Chair Hoffman

Minutes  

F-COO XS-EAST BOSTON BLOOM LLC-v.2.docx
 

 

F-COO XS-HENNEP CULTIVATION LLC-v.2.docx
 

 

F-COO XS-IN GOOD HEALTH INC-v.2.docx
 

 

F-COO XS-MELLOW FELLOWS LLC-v.2.docx
 

 

F-COO XS-NATIVE SUN MFG LLC-v.2.docx
 

 

F-COO XS-SILVER THERAPEUTICS, INC.v.2.docx
 

 

Staff Recommendations on Changes of Ownership  

ME RENEWAL XS-MARCH 2022-v.2.docx
 

 

Staff Recommendations on Renewals  

FL XS-ALEXSOFIA, LLC DBA HIGH FIVE-MR282926-v.2.docx
 

 

FL XS-APICAL, INC DBA EMBR-MR283720-v.2.docx
 

 

FL XS-ASPEN CULTURES, INC-MR283141-v.2.docx
 

 

FL XS-BERSHIRE WELCO LAB & MANUFACTURING, LLC-MP282043-
v.2.docx
 

 

FL XS-CLOVERCRAFT DBA BUDZEE-MD1261-v.2.docx
 

 

FL XS-DMA HOLDINGS MA, LLC-MR283264-v.2.docx
 

 

FL XS-FRESH CONNECTION BOSTON-MC281442-v.2.docx
 

 

FL XS-GREEN ERA, LLC-MR282902-v.2.docx
 

 

FL XS-HIGH FIVE, INC.-MP281787-v.2.docx
 

 

FL XS-HOLLAND BRANDS NA, LLC-MR283288-v.2.docx
 

 

FL XS-HUMBOLDT MASTERS, LLC-MC282102-v.2.docx  

Staff Recommendations on Final Licenses  

20220215_MEETING AGENDA 03.10.2022.docx
 

 

20220210_mins_Public Meeting_For Commission Consideration.docx
 

 

Executive Director's Report Shawn Collins

F-COO XS-WITCH CITY GARDENS-v2.docx
 

 

MTC RENEWAL XS-MARCH 2022-v2.docx
 

 

Meeting Book - March Monthly Public Meeting Packet

Table of Contents



 
FL XS-KINDRUN MASSACHUSETTS, LLC-MD1270-v.2.docx
 

 

FL XS-LIFE ESSENCE DBA TRULIEVE-MR283110-v.2.docx
 

 

PL XS-876 GROW, INC.-MBN282362-v.2.docx
 

 

PL XS-ACT LABORATORIES OF MA-ILN281363-v.2.docx
 

 

PL XS-ADMIRAL GREEN HOLDINGS CORP-MCN283507-MPN282072-
v.2.docx
 

 

PL XS-BLUE SKY ORGANICS, LLC-MDA1264-v.2.docx
 

 

PL XS-C3 BRANDS, LLC-MCN283612-MPN282124-v.2.docx
 

 

PL XS-CAPEWAY CANNABIS-MRN282446-v.2.docx
 

 

PL XS-COASTAL HEALING-MCN282761-MPN282156-v.2.docx
 

 

PL XS-DR. GREENTHUMB GREENFIELD, LLC-MRN284245-v.2.docx
 

 

PL XS-GAN OR, LLC-MDA1292-v.2.docx
 

 

PL XS-GREEN CHOICE DISPENSARIES, LLC-MRN283234-v.2.docx
 

 

PL XS-GREENJEANS FARMS, LLC-CON281706-v.2.docx
 

 

PL XS-HADLEAF HOLISTIC GREENS DISPENSARY, LLC-
MRN284228-v.2.docx
 

 

PL XS-HARDWICK MILL GREENERY, INC-MPN282134-v.2.docx
 

 

PL XS-HOLISTIC HEALTH GROUP, INC.-MPN281796-v.2.docx
 

 

PL XS-LABX GROUP, LLC-ILN281379-v.2.docx
 

 

PL XS-MA CRAFT CULTIVATION, LLC-MCN283549-v.2.docx
 

 

PL XS-PAGE CULTIVATE, LLC-MCN283616-MPN282127-v.2.docx
 

 

PL XS-PHARMACANNIS MASSACHUSETTS, INC-MPN282063-
v.2.docx
 

 

PL XS-SAMA PRODUCTIONS, LLC-MCN282179-MPN281686-v.2.docx
 

 

PL XS-TEDDY'S VEGGIE FARM-MCN282350-v.2.docx
 

 

PL XS-THE CANNABIS STATION-MRN284248-v.2.docx
 

 

PL XS-THE CORNER EMPORIUM, LLC-DOA100138-v.2.docx
 

 

PL XS-THE HARVEST CLUB, LLC-MRN284103-v.3.docx
 

 

PL XS-UC CULTIVATION, LLC-MCN283608-v.2.docx
 

 

PL XS-VICTORIA FROST, LLC-MCN283584-MPN282126-MRN284435-
v.2.docx
 

 

Staff Recommendation on Provisional Licenses  

FINAL - Paralegal.docx
 

 

FINAL - Copywriter.docx
 

 

20220217_Tab A_RVT Re-Certification- MACCTI.docx  

Commission Discussion & Votes  

FL XS-MAYFLOWER MEDICINALS, INC-MR282155-v.2.docx
 

 

MPL XS-NATURE'S MEDICINES, INC-RMDA3592-v.2.docx
 

 



 

Next Meeting Date & Adjournment  

March 2022 Government Affairs Update.docx
 

 

20220310_PPT_Public Meeting_Final.pptx
 

 



 

 

 

March 8, 2022 

 

In accordance with Sections 18-25 of Chapter 30A of the Massachusetts General Laws and Chapter 20 of 

the Acts of 2021, notice is hereby given of a meeting of the Cannabis Control Commission. The meeting 

will take place as noted below.  

 

CANNABIS CONTROL COMMISSION 

 

March 10, 2022 

10:00AM 

 

Via Remote Participation via Microsoft Teams Live* 

 

PUBLIC MEETING AGENDA 

 

1) Call to Order 

2) Chairman’s Comments and Updates 

3) Minutes for Approval 

4) Executive Director’s Report 

a. Regulatory Review Process Update 

5) Staff Recommendations on Changes of Ownership 

a. East Boston Bloom, LLC 

b. Hennep Cultivation, LLC 

c. In Good Health, Inc. 

d. Mellow Fellows, LLC 

e. Native Sun MFG, LLC 

f. Silver Therapeutics, Inc. 

g. Witch City Gardens, LLC 

6) Staff Recommendations on Renewals 

a. 1620 Labs, LLC (#MCR140190) 

b. 1Connection Corp (#MCR140171) 

c. 1Connection Corp (#MPR243734) 

d. Bare Naked Greens, LLC (#MCR140023) 

e. Bodelle's Edibles, LLC (#MBR169282) 

f. BWell Holdings, Inc (#MPR243716) 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZWQ1MGMwMDAtNzEyYS00NmE2LWI5NTAtNmFjODM1OWZiOGE5%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%222fa081e5-cafb-4989-9fe5-91317f047c5c%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22b81a5c1b-dc8d-4be0-9448-f451ca13085b%22%2c%22IsBroadcastMeeting%22%3atrue%7d&btype=a&role=a


 

 

g. Calverde Naturals, LLC (#MRR205988) 

h. Calverde Naturals, LLC (#MRR205987) 

i. Canna Provisions Inc (#MRR205962) 

j. Canna Provisions Inc (#MRR205974) 

k. CannaVanna, Inc. (#MRR205955) 

l. Charlemont FarmWorks LLC (#MCR140178) 

m. CTDW LLC (#MRR205999) 

n. Cultivate Leicester, Inc. (#MRR205950) 

o. Cultivate Leicester, Inc. (#MCR140160) 

p. Eagle Eyes Transport Solutions, LLC (#MTR263104) 

q. EMB Natural Ventures, LLC (#MCR140176) 

r. Enlite Cannabis Dispensary, LLC (#MRR205978) 

s. Freshly Baked Company (#MBR169281) 

t. Green Analytics Massachusetts LLC (#ILR267900) 

u. Green Biz LLC (#MRR205995) 

v. Green Line Boston, Inc. (#MPR243713) 

w. Green Line Boston, Inc. (#MCR140148) 

x. Hudson Botanical Processing, LLC (#MPR243750) 

y. Lazy River Products, LLC (#MPR243758) 

z. Local Roots NE Inc. (#MRR205993) 

aa. Massbiolytics Corp (#ILR267898) 

bb. Nova Farms, LLC (#MRR205951) 

cc. Nova Farms, LLC (#MCR140185) 

dd. Pharmacannis Massachusetts, Inc. (#MRR206000) 

ee. RC Retail Princeton LLC (#MRR205985) 

ff. RC Retail Westfield LLC (#MRR205980) 

gg. Regenerative LLC  (#MPR243744) 

hh. Regenerative LLC  (#MCR140182) 

ii. Shine Diamond LLC (#MRR205914) 

jj. Slang, Inc. (#MRR205950) 

kk. Solar Retail Norton LLC (#MRR206008) 

ll. Solar Therapeutics Inc (#MCR140149) 

mm. The Fresh Connection Boston LLC (#MCR140181) 

nn. The Headyco LLC (#MCR140174) 

oo. Turnbuckle Consulting Inc. (#MRR205998) 

pp. TYCA Green (#MRR205981) 



 

 

qq. TYCA Green (#MPR243739) 

rr. TYCA Green (#MCR140177) 

ss. Vedi Naturals LLC (#MRR206001) 

tt. YouCanBeCo LLC (#MPR243743) 

uu. Z&T Inc (#MRR205990) 

vv. In Good Health, Inc. (#RMD3305) 

ww. Mass Alternative Care, Inc. (#RMD726) 

xx. Beacon Compassion (#RMD1728) 

yy. Atlantic Medicinal Partners (#RMD1506) 

zz. Green Meadows Farm (#RMD1626) 

aaa. Just Healthy (#RMD1734) 

bbb. Heal Inc. (#RMD1647) 

7) Staff Recommendations on Final Licenses 

a. Alexsofia, LLC (#MR282926), Retail 

b. Apical, Inc. (#MR283720), Retail 

c. Aspen Blue Cultures, Inc. (#MR283141), Retail 

d. Berkshire Welco Lab & Manufacturing, LLC (#MP282043), Product 

Manufacturing 

e. Clovercraft, LLC (#MD1261), Marijuana Delivery Operator 

f. DMA Holdings MA, LLC (#MR283264), Retail 

g. The Fresh Connection Boston, LLC (#MC281442), Cultivation, Tier 2 / Indoor 

h. Green Era, LLC (#MR282902), Retail 

i. High Five, Inc. (#MP281787), Product Manufacturing  

j. Holland Brands NA, LLC (#MR283288), Retail 

k. Humboldt Masters, LLC (#MC282102), Cultivation, Tier 2 / Indoors 

l. KindRun Massachusetts, LLC (#MD1270), Marijuana Delivery Operator 

m. Life Essence, Inc. (#MR283110), Retail 

n. Mayflower Medicinals, Inc. (#MR282155), Retail 

8) Staff Recommendations on Provisional Licenses 

a. 876 Grow, Inc. (#MBN282362), Microbusiness 

b. ACT Laboratories of Massachusetts, LLC (#ILN281363), Independent Testing 

Laboratory 

c. Admiral Green Holdings, Corp. (#MCN283507), Cultivation, Tier 4 / Indoor 

d. Admiral Green Holdings, Corp. (#MPN282072), Product Manufacturing 

e. Blue Sky Organics, LLC (#MDA1264), Marijuana Delivery Operator 

f. C3 Brands, LLC (#MCN283612), Cultivation, Tier 2 / Indoor 



 

 

g. C3 Brands, LLC (#MPN282124), Product Manufacturing 

h. Capeway Cannabis, LLC (#MRN282446), Retail 

i. Coastal Healing, Inc. (#MCN282761), Cultivation, Tier 3 / Indoor 

j. Coastal Healing, Inc. (#MPN282156), Product Manufacturing  

k. Dr. Greenthumb Greenfield, LLC (#MRN284245), Retail 

l. Gan Or, LLC (#MDA1292), Marijuana Delivery Operator 

m. Green Choice Dispensaries, LLC (#MRN283234), Retail 

n. Greenjeans Farms, LLC (#CON281706), Craft Marijuana Cooperative 

o. Hadleaf Holistic Greens Dispensary, LLC (#MRN284228), Retail 

p. Hardwick Mill Greenery, Inc. (#MPN282134), Product Manufacturing 

q. Holistic Health Group, Inc. (#MPN281796), Product Manufacturing  

r. LabX Group, LLC (#ILN281379), Independent Testing Laboratory 

s. MA Craft Cultivation, LLC (#MCN283549), Cultivation, Tier 6 / Outdoor 

t. Page Cultivate, LLC (#MCN283616), Cultivation, Tier 5 / Indoor 

u. Page Cultivate, LLC (#MPN282127), Product Manufacturing 

v. Pharmacannis Massachusetts, Inc. (#MPN282063), Product Manufacturing  

w. SAMA Productions, LLC (#MCN282179), Cultivation, Tier 4 / Indoor 

x. SAMA Productions, LLC (#MPN281686), Product Manufacturing  

y. Teddy’s Veggie Farm (#MCN282350), Cultivation, Tier 2 / Indoor 

z. The Cannabis Station (#MRN284248), Retail 

aa. The Corner Emporium, LLC (#DOA100138), Marijuana Courier  

bb. The Harvest Club, LLC (#MRN284103), Retail 

cc. UC Cultivation, LLC (#MCN283608), Cultivation, Tier 5 / Outdoor 

dd. Victoria Frost, LLC (#MCN283584), Cultivation, Tier 2 / Indoor 

ee. Victoria Frost, LLC (#MPN282126), Product Manufacturing  

ff. Victoria Frost, LLC (#MRN284435), Retail 

gg. Nature’s Medicines, Inc. (#RMDA3592), Vertically Integrated Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center 

9) Commission Discussion and Votes 

a. Job Description: Paralegal 

b. Job Description: Copywriter 

c. 2021 Executive Director Performance Review Update and Commissioner 

Designation  

d. Responsible Vendor Training Renewals 

i. MACCTI 

10) New Business the Chair Did Not Anticipate at the Time of Posting 

11) Next Meeting Date 



 

 

12) Adjournment 

 

*Closed captions available 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
 

CANNABIS CONTROL COMMISSION 

 

February 10, 2022 

10:00AM 

 

Via Remote Participation via Microsoft Teams Live* 

 

PUBLIC MEETING MINUTES 

 

Documents: 

 Application Materials associated with:  

o Staff Recommendations on Changes of Ownership 

 Alfred’s Finest, Inc. 

 Cultivauna, LLC 

 ERBA C3 Dorchester LLC 

 Massachusetts Citizens for Social Equity LLC 

 Turning Leaf Centers of Northampton, LLC 

o Staff Recommendations on Renewals 

 1Connection Corp (#MRR205977)  

 Atlantic Medicinal Partners, Inc. (#MCR140128)  

 Bask, Inc. (#MRR205904)  

 Bask, Inc. (#MRR205903) 

 Belle Fleur Holdings LLC (#MCR140184) 

 Caregiver-Patient Connection LLC (#MPR243722) 

 CDX Analytics, LLC (#ILR267901) 

 Coastal Cultivars, Inc. (#MPR243730) 

 Commcan, Inc. (#MPR243740) 

 Commcan, Inc. (#MCR140175) 

 Core Empowerment LLC (#MRR205959) 

 Cultivate Leicester, Inc. (#MRR205936)  

 Cultivation Experts LLC (#MCR140088) 

 Dris Corporation (#DOR5182943) 

 EOS-Bittersweet LLC (#MCR140180) 

 FFD Enterprises MA (#MCR140154) 

 Frozen 4 Corporation (#MPR243732)  

 Full Harvest Moonz, Inc.  (#MRR205953) 

 Grass Appeal LLC (#MP281406) 

 Grass Appeal LLC (#MRR205973) 

 Grass Appeal LLC (#MCR140163) 

 Greenfield Greenery LLC (#MCR140156)  

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MjI5YjQxZDAtMjI2My00NTkzLTg4MjMtNjdiNmNmNmFkMDcx%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%222fa081e5-cafb-4989-9fe5-91317f047c5c%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22b8bdaf57-939e-4cb2-a4b1-589e79efceaa%22%2c%22IsBroadcastMeeting%22%3atrue%7d&btype=a&role=a


 
 

   
2 

 HÅVN Extracts, LLC. (#MPR243742)  

 Health Circle, Inc. (#MRR205948) 

 Holistic Industries, Inc (#MRR205970) 

 HVV Massachusetts, Inc (#MPR243719) 

 HVV Massachusetts, Inc. (#MCR140153)  

 HVV Massachusetts, Inc. (#MRR205971) 

 In Good Health, Inc. (#MCR140157) 

 In Good Health, Inc. (#MPR243721) 

 Jolly Green Inc (#MCR140167) 

 Lifted Luxury, Inc (#MRR205976) 

 Lifted Luxury, Inc (#MPR243731) 

 Lifted Luxury, Inc (#MCR140166) 

 Metro Harvest, Inc. (#MRR205907) 

 Nature's Remedy of Massachusetts, Inc. (#MCR140143) 

 Pharmacannis Massachusetts, Inc. (#MCR140122) 

 Pioneer Valley Extracts, LLC (#MPR243724)  

 Pure Industries, Inc. (#MCR140172) 

 RC Cultivation LLC (#MPR243720) 

 RC Cultivation LLC (#MCR140144) 

 Resinate, Inc. (#MRR205979) 

 Resinate, Inc. (#MRR205964) 

 RiverRun Gardens, LLC (#MBR169279) 

 Sparkboro Corp. (#MPR243714) 

 Sparkboro Corp. (#MCR140085) 

 Urban Grown Inc. (#MCR140137) 

 We Can Deliver Boston LLC (#DOR5182936) 

 Wellness Connection of MA, Inc (#MRR205984) 

  Altitude Organic Corporation of Massachusetts (#MTC-PL) 

 Greencare Collective, LLC (#RMD1706)  

 Pharmacannis Massachusetts Inc. (#RMD3045) 

o Staff Recommendations on Final Licenses 

 Community Care Collective, Inc. (#MR282974), Retail 

 Community Care Collective, Inc. (#MR283742), Retail 

 Erba C3 Dorchester, LLC (#MR284013), Retail 

 Faded, LLC d/b/a Your Green Package (#MX281395), Transporter with 

Other ME License 

 Home Grown 617, LLC d/b/a Yamba (#MR281626), Retail 

 Major Bloom, LLC (#DO100119), Marijuana Courier 

 Nature’s Medicine, Inc. (#MR282482), Retail 

 New Green, LLC d/b/a Devine (#MR282969), Retail 

 Potency, LLC f/k/a Krypies, LLC (#MR281594), Retail 

 Tower Three, LLC (#MC281652), Cultivation, Tier 2 / Indoor 

 VanGarden Cannabis, LLC f/k/a CannAssist, LLC (#MC281487), 

Cultivation, Tier 8 / Indoor 



 
 

   
3 

 VanGarden Cannabis, LLC f/k/a CannAssist, LLC (#MP281365), Product 

Manufacturing 

o Staff Recommendations on Provisional Licenses 

 Blossom Flower, LLC (#MDA1271), Marijuana Delivery Operator 

 Coastal Healing, Inc. (#MRN282206), Retail 

 Hardwick Mill Greenery, Inc. (#MCN283626), Cultivation, Tier 6 / Indoor 

 Hardwick Mill Greenery, Inc. (#MRN284447), Retail 

 Holyoke Green Growers, LLC (#MCN281629), Cultivation, Tier 4 / 

Indoor 

 Holyoke Green Growers, LLC (#MPN281910), Product Manufacturing 

 Holyoke Green Growers, LLC (#MRN283170), Retail 

 Holyoke Smokes Corp. (#MDA1284), Marijuana Delivery Operator 

 Holyoke Wilds, LLC (#MCN283571), Cultivation, Tier 2 / Indoor 

 Holyoke Wilds, LLC (#MPN282115), Product Manufacturing 

 Impressed, LLC d/b/a Impressed (#MPN281823), Product Manufacturing 

 Kief USA, LLC d/b/a Hui, LLC (#MCN283578), Cultivation, Tier 11 / 

Indoor 

 Middleborough Growers, Inc. (#MCN283627), Cultivation, Tier 11 / 

Indoor 

 Morando Brands, LLC (#MPN281488), Product Manufacturing 

 New Dia Fenway, LLC (#MRN284222), Retail 

 Revolution Greencare, LLC (#MCN282644), Cultivation, Tier 6 / Indoor 

 Revolution Greencare, LLC (#MPN281847), Product Manufacturing 

 Revolution Greencare, LLC (#MRN283227), Retail 

 Rooted In, LLC d/b/a Rooted In Roxbury (#MRN284261), Retail 

 Tastebud Farms, LLC (#MBN281863), Microbusiness 

 The Dutchmen, LLC (#MCN283622), Cultivation, Tier 3 / Indoor 

 The Grateful Mind, LLC (#MRN282378), Retail 

 Meeting Packet 

 Memorandum re: Executive Session Minutes – Periodic Review – Recommendation 

 

In Attendance: 

 Chairman Steven Hoffman  

 Commissioner Ava Callender Concepcion  

 Commissioner Nurys Z. Camargo  

 Commissioner Kimberly Roy 

 Commissioner Bruce Stebbins  

 

Minutes:  

 

 

1) Call to Order 

https://masscannabiscontrol.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/02/February-Monthly-Public-Meeting-Packet.pdf


 
 

   
4 

 The Chairman recognized a quorum and called the meeting to order.  

 The Chairman gave notice that the meeting is being recorded.  

 

2) Chairman’s Comments and Updates 

 The Chairman thanked staff for the quick turn around on preparing for this meeting, 

even with the close proximity for the last meeting.  

 The Chairman also thanked the Joint Committee on Cannabis Policy for reporting out 

bills that address Commission concerns.  

 The Chairman also commented on the energy and environmental regulations and full 

compliance with these regulations that will allow the Commission and the industry to 

be a greener sector.  The Chairman thanked staff and former Commissioner Doyle for 

their work establishing those provisions and ensuring compliance.  

 Commissioner Camargo thanked the Chairman for his comments. Commissioner 

Camargo echoed the sentiments with respect to the work of the Joint Committee on 

Cannabis Policy and other legislators. Commissioner Camargo recognized Black 

History Month, a way to recognize the achievements and contributions of Black 

Americans and to reflect on the work that needs to be done to break down the 

challenges that still face Black people.  Commissioner Camargo thanked staff for 

their work preparing for the meeting.  

 Commissioner Concepcion thanked Commissioner Camargo for her remarks 

regarding Black History Month.  Commissioner Concepcion said that it meant a lot as 

the first, and hopeful not last, African-American Commissioner.  Commissioner 

Concepcion said that she wants to recognize the progress made and the progress yet 

to be made.  Commissioner Concepcion also recognized staff and the legislature for 

all that has been accomplished since the very recent January meeting. Commissioner 

Concepcion also thanked staff for their work ensuring compliance with security 

requirements. 

 Commissioner Roy thanked her fellow Commissioners and the staff for their work.  

Commissioner Roy also recognized that for the first time excise tax on marijuana 

exceeded that for alcohol, perhaps suggesting that folks are leaving the legacy market.  

Commissioner Roy also thanked her fellow Commissioners for the robust discussion 

at last month’s meeting regarding a policy statement. Commissioner Roy noted that 

she is wearing red in honor of Women’s Heart Health Month and Valentines Day, 

sending love to all staff.  

 Commissioner Stebbins thanked staff for the effort taken with respect to preparing for 

meetings, but also for how they used the extra time in December, when there was no 

meeting, to advance other projects that they might not otherwise have time for.  

 The Chairman gave an overview of the agenda.  

 

3) Minutes for Approval – 00:12:41 

 January 20, 2021 

o The Chairman asked if the Commissioners had a chance to review the minutes 

and whether there were questions or edits.  



 
 

   
5 

o Commissioner Roy asked to correct the vote for adjournment to reflect the 

Chairman’s vote as yes.  

o Commissioner Stebbins moved to approve the minutes of the January 20, 

2022, subject to the amendment requested by Commissioner Roy. 

o Commissioner Roy seconded the motion.  

o The Chairman took a roll call vote:  

 Commissioner Camargo – Yes 

 Commissioner Concepcion – Yes 

 Commissioner Roy – Yes 

 Commissioner Stebbins – Yes 

 Chairman Hoffman – Yes 

 The Commission unanimously approved the minutes for the public meeting on 

January 20, 2022, subject to the amendment requested by Commissioner Roy.   

 

4) Executive Director’s Report – 00:15:21 

 The Executive Director gave an overview of licensing data, starting on page 164 of 

the Meeting Packet.  

 The Chairman asked with respect to Research Licenses and whether there’s any 

movement or interest.  

o The Executive Director noted that the Commission has not seen as much 

progress that it would like to see.  The Executive Director noted that other 

licensees can do Research and Development under their existing license type, 

so may not be interested in the license type.  The Executive Director also 

noted that the two step process of licensing for the Research Facility may 

deter folks from applying for that license type.  

 Commissioner Camargo asked for clarification around a Marijuana Transporter with 

Other Existing Marijuana Establishment License and what that authorizes the licensee 

to do.  

o The Executive Director noted that such a status would allow a licensee to act 

as a distributer.  

 Commissioner Roy asked whether Precertification applies to all license types and if 

so, how does the Commission make people aware of it.  

o The Executive Director said that it is only available for delivery license types 

and eventually social consumption.  The precertification was designed to 

address the barriers of entry that Economic Empowerment Applicants and 

Social Equity Program participants, specifically access to capital and real 

estate.   

o Commissioner Roy clarified that it should not be confused with expedited 

review and can be obtained prior to obtaining a Host Community Agreement.  

 The Executive Director confirmed both.  

 The Chairman said that it is heartening to see the concentration of cultivation at lower 

tier, suggesting access to the market by small farmers.  

https://masscannabiscontrol.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/02/February-Monthly-Public-Meeting-Packet.pdf


 
 

   
6 

 The Executive Director gave an update with respect to the report regarding Area’s of 

Disproportionate Impact noting that there is a public comment period on the report, 

which is open through March 4, 2022.  

o Commissioner Roy commented that discussion being had on this topic are 

really meaningful and highlighted that in addition to ensuring proper 

communities are designated as Areas of Disproportionate Impact, but also 

what the Commission can do for Areas of Disproportionate Impact.  

 The Executive Director gave an update on the budgeting, comparing the 

Commission’s request and House Bill 2 in its current form and highlighting the 

revenue generated by the Commission and cannabis industry.  

o The Chairman commented that there is a long way to go before budgets are 

final and there is opportunity to advocate for the Commission’s full request.  

The Chairman also thanked the legislature for funding the Commission over 

the past four years, largely at the request amount.  

o Commissioner Camargo asked how the legislature reports out the use of funds 

raised through the sale of cannabis and revenue generated by the Commission.  

 The Executive Director note that there is a “revenue note” in budgets to 

say where the money is coming from. It would require someone to trace 

those notes through various appropriations.  It would require someone to 

comb through the budgets.  

o Commissioner Roy asked whether the tax revenue figures shared included the 

local tax option.  

 The Executive Director said it did not.  

 Commissioner Roy noted that that is even more revenue generated for 

local communities.  

 The Executive Director gave a hiring update including for Associate Enforcement 

Counsel, Constituent Services manager, Budget Director, Manger of Government 

Affairs and Policy, Project Coordinator for Equity Programming and Community 

Outreach, and Multimedia Content Producer.  

 The Chairman thanked the Executive Director for the report.  

 

5) Staff Recommendations on Changes of Ownership – 00:50:28 

 Commissioner Roy requested a condition to apply to all applications, noting the 

significant changes of ownership which raises question of whether the Positive 

Impact Plan is changing, and it would be helpful to know sooner rather than later. 

o Proposed condition:  To help ensure compliance with 500.104(5), 501.104(5), 

it is required that an update be provided to the Commission within 5 days of 

any changes, modifications, or implementation issues by new ownership of 

prior ownerships’ Commission approved Diversity Plan and/or Positive 

Impact Plan, including but not limited to goals, programs, measurements, and 

accountability. 

 Commissioner Concepcion asked whether this was a similar to the condition from last 

month.  



 
 

   
7 

o Commissioner Roy said it was, but that it properly references 935 CMR 

104(5).  

 Commissioner Camargo thanked Commissioner Roy for her attention to Changes of 

Ownership.  

 

a. Alfred’s Finest, Inc. 

 Licensing Analyst Derek Chamberlin presented the Staff Recommendation for 

Change of Ownership. 

 The Chairman asked for questions or comments.  

 Commissioner Camargo moved to approve the Change of Ownership, subject to the 

condition requested by Commissioner Roy.  

 Commissioner Concepcion seconded the motion.  

 The Chairman took a roll call vote:  

o Commissioner Camargo – Yes 

o Commissioner Concepcion – Yes 

o Commissioner Roy – Yes  

o Commissioner Stebbins – Yes 

o Chairman Hoffman – Yes 

 The Commission unanimously approved the Change of Ownership, subject to the 

condition requested by Commissioner Roy. 

 

b. Cultivauna, LLC 

 Licensing Analyst Chamberlin presented the Staff Recommendation for Change of 

Ownership. 

 The Chairman asked for questions or comments.  

 Commissioner Concepcion moved to approve the Change of Ownership, subject to 

the condition requested by Commissioner Roy.  

 Commissioner Roy seconded the motion.  

 The Chairman took a roll call vote:  

o Commissioner Camargo – Yes 

o Commissioner Concepcion – Yes 

o Commissioner Roy – Yes  

o Commissioner Stebbins – Yes 

o Chairman Hoffman – Yes 

 The Commission unanimously approved the Change of Ownership, subject to the 

condition requested by Commissioner Roy. 

 

c. ERBA C3 Dorchester LLC 

 Licensing Analyst Chamberlin presented the Staff Recommendation for Change of 

Ownership. 

 The Chairman asked for questions or comments.  

 Commissioner Roy moved to approve the Change of Ownership, subject to the 

condition requested by Commissioner Roy.  



 
 

   
8 

 Commissioner Stebbins seconded the motion.  

 The Chairman took a roll call vote:  

o Commissioner Camargo – Yes 

o Commissioner Concepcion – Yes 

o Commissioner Roy – Yes  

o Commissioner Stebbins – Yes 

o Chairman Hoffman – Yes 

 The Commission unanimously approved the Change of Ownership, subject to the 

condition requested by Commissioner Roy. 

 

d. Massachusetts Citizens for Social Equity LLC 

 Licensing Analyst Chamberlin presented the Staff Recommendation for Change of 

Ownership. 

 The Chairman asked for questions or comments.  

 Commissioner Stebbins moved to approve the Change of Ownership, subject to the 

condition requested by Commissioner Roy.  

 Commissioner Camargo seconded the motion.  

 The Chairman took a roll call vote:  

o Commissioner Camargo – Yes 

o Commissioner Concepcion – Yes 

o Commissioner Roy – Yes  

o Commissioner Stebbins – Yes 

o Chairman Hoffman – Yes 

 The Commission unanimously approved the Change of Ownership, subject to the 

condition requested by Commissioner Roy. 

 

e. Turning Leaf Centers of Northampton, LLC 

 Licensing Analyst Chamberlin presented the Staff Recommendation for Change of 

Ownership. 

 The Chairman asked for questions or comments.  

 Commissioner Camargo moved to approve the Change of Ownership, subject to the 

condition requested by Commissioner Roy.  

 Commissioner Concepcion seconded the motion.  

 The Chairman took a roll call vote:  

o Commissioner Camargo – Yes 

o Commissioner Concepcion – Yes 

o Commissioner Roy – Yes  

o Commissioner Stebbins – Yes 

o Chairman Hoffman – Yes 

 The Commission unanimously approved the Change of Ownership, subject to the 

condition requested by Commissioner Roy. 

 

6) Staff Recommendations on Renewals – 01:00:24 



 
 

   
9 

 Commissioner Camargo highlighted the various guidance documents available for 

folks applying for Renewal, in particular with respect to Diversity Plans and Positive 

Impact Plans.  Commissioner Camargo recommended Renewal applicants give the 

same attention to Diversity Plans and Positive Impact Plans as they do their Security 

Plan.  Commissioner Camargo noted that many applications for Renewal are messy.  

Commissioner Camargo thanked licensing staff for their work reviewing Renewals. 

Commissioner Camargo gave a shout out to certain Renewal applicants for their work 

in their Diversity Plan and Positive Impact Plan, including River Run Gardens, In 

Good Health, HVV, Full Harvest Moon, CDX Analytics, Commcan, Holistic 

Industries.  

 Commissioner Roy thanked Commissioner Camargo for her work on Renewals and 

echoed her sentiment that Renewals should be clear and concise.  

 The Chairman noted that Renewals will be considered as one or more rosters, subject 

to a Commissioner’s request for conditions. Four licensees will be considered 

individually, with the rest being considered as two rosters: 1) all Adult-use 

applications except for those considered individually and (2) all medical-use 

renewals. 

 

 Atlantic Medicinal Partners 

o The Chairman asked for questions or comments.  

o Commissioner Camargo requested a condition.  

 Proposed condition: Within 90 days please clarify the 66% of staff 

diversity. 

o Commissioner Concepcion moved to approve the Renewal, subject to the 

condition requested by Commissioner Camargo.  

o Commissioner Roy seconded the motion.  

o The Chairman took a roll call vote:  

 Commissioner Camargo – Yes 

 Commissioner Concepcion – Yes 

 Commissioner Roy – Yes  

 Commissioner Stebbins – Yes 

 Chairman Hoffman – Yes 

o The Commission unanimously approved the Renewal, subject to the condition 

requested by Commissioner Camargo. 

 

 Core Empowerment 

o The Chairman asked for questions or comments.  

o Commissioner Roy moved to approve the Renewal.  

o Commissioner Stebbins seconded the motion.  

o The Chairman took a roll call vote:  

 Commissioner Camargo – Recused 

 Commissioner Concepcion – Yes 

 Commissioner Roy – Yes  

 Commissioner Stebbins – Yes 



 
 

   
10 

 Chairman Hoffman – Yes 

o The Commission approved the Renewal by a vote of four in favor and one 

recusal. 

 

 Both Resinate Inc. Renewals 

o The Chairman asked for questions or comments.  

o Commissioner Camargo requested a condition to apply to both licenses.  

 Proposed condition: Within 90 days license to clarify partnership/ 

mentorship initiative on how it relates to ME mentioned in renewal under 

Diversity Plan success. Be concise and clear with your response, edit for 

clarification and resubmit.  

o Commissioner Stebbins moved to approve the Renewals, subject to the 

condition requested by Commissioner Camargo.  

o Commissioner Camargo seconded the motion.  

o The Chairman took a roll call vote:  

 Commissioner Camargo – Yes 

 Commissioner Concepcion – Yes 

 Commissioner Roy – Recused  

 Commissioner Stebbins – Yes 

 Chairman Hoffman – Yes 

o The Commission approved the Renewals by a vote of four in favor and one 

recusal, subject to the condition requested by Commissioner Camargo. 

 

 Adult-Use 

o The Chairman asked for questions or comments.  

o Commissioner Camargo moved to approve the remaining roster of adult-use 

Renewals.  

o Commissioner Concepcion seconded the motion.  

o The Chairman took a roll call vote:  

 Commissioner Camargo – Yes 

 Commissioner Concepcion – Yes 

 Commissioner Roy – Yes  

 Commissioner Stebbins – Yes 

 Chairman Hoffman – Yes 

o The Commission unanimously approved the remaining roster of adult-use 

Renewals 

 

 Medical-Use  

o The Chairman asked for questions or comments.  

o Commissioner Concepcion moved to approve the roster of medical-use 

Renewals.  

o Commissioner Roy seconded the motion.  

o The Chairman took a roll call vote:  

 Commissioner Camargo – Yes 



 
 

   
11 

 Commissioner Concepcion – Yes 

 Commissioner Roy – Yes  

 Commissioner Stebbins – Yes 

 Chairman Hoffman – Yes 

o The Commission unanimously approved the roster of medical-use Renewals. 

 

a. 1Connection Corp (#MRR205977)  

b. Atlantic Medicinal Partners, Inc. (#MCR140128)  

c. Bask, Inc. (#MRR205904)  

d. Bask, Inc. (#MRR205903) 

e. Belle Fleur Holdings LLC (#MCR140184) 

f. Caregiver-Patient Connection LLC (#MPR243722) 

g. CDX Analytics, LLC (#ILR267901) 

h. Coastal Cultivars, Inc. (#MPR243730) 

i. Commcan, Inc. (#MPR243740) 

j. Commcan, Inc. (#MCR140175) 

k. Core Empowerment LLC (#MRR205959) 

l. Cultivate Leicester, Inc. (#MRR205936)  

m. Cultivation Experts LLC (#MCR140088) 

n. Dris Corporation (#DOR5182943) 

o. EOS-Bittersweet LLC (#MCR140180) 

p. FFD Enterprises MA (#MCR140154) 

q. Frozen 4 Corporation (#MPR243732)  

r. Full Harvest Moonz, Inc.  (#MRR205953) 

s. Grass Appeal LLC (#MP281406) 

t. Grass Appeal LLC (#MRR205973) 

u. Grass Appeal LLC (#MCR140163) 

v. Greenfield Greenery LLC (#MCR140156)  

w. HÅVN Extracts, LLC. (#MPR243742)  

x. Health Circle, Inc. (#MRR205948) 

y. Holistic Industries, Inc (#MRR205970) 

z. HVV Massachusetts, Inc (#MPR243719) 

aa. HVV Massachusetts, Inc. (#MCR140153)  

bb. HVV Massachusetts, Inc. (#MRR205971) 

cc. In Good Health, Inc. (#MCR140157) 

dd. In Good Health, Inc. (#MPR243721) 

ee. Jolly Green Inc (#MCR140167) 

ff. Lifted Luxury, Inc (#MRR205976) 

gg. Lifted Luxury, Inc (#MPR243731) 

hh. Lifted Luxury, Inc (#MCR140166) 

ii. Metro Harvest, Inc. (#MRR205907) 

jj. Nature's Remedy of Massachusetts, Inc. (#MCR140143) 

kk. Pharmacannis Massachusetts, Inc. (#MCR140122) 

ll. Pioneer Valley Extracts, LLC (#MPR243724)  



 
 

   
12 

mm. Pure Industries, Inc. (#MCR140172) 

nn. RC Cultivation LLC (#MPR243720) 

oo. RC Cultivation LLC (#MCR140144) 

pp. Resinate, Inc. (#MRR205979) 

qq. Resinate, Inc. (#MRR205964) 

rr. RiverRun Gardens, LLC (#MBR169279) 

ss. Sparkboro Corp. (#MPR243714) 

tt. Sparkboro Corp. (#MCR140085) 

uu. Urban Grown Inc. (#MCR140137) 

vv. We Can Deliver Boston LLC (#DOR5182936) 

ww. Wellness Connection of MA, Inc (#MRR205984) 

xx.  Altitude Organic Corporation of Massachusetts (#MTC-PL) 

yy. Greencare Collective, LLC (#RMD1706)  

zz. Pharmacannis Massachusetts Inc. (#RMD3045) 

 

7) Staff Recommendations on Final Licenses 

 The Chairman noted that Final Licenses will be considered as one roster.  

 Commissioner Roy also recognized Community Care Collective because they added a 

second goal to their plan, which is contributing to the Revere Substance Abuse 

Initiative.   

 The Chairman asked for questions or comments.  

 Commissioner Roy moved to approve the roster of adult-use Final Licenses.  

 Commissioner Stebbins seconded the motion.  

 The Chairman took a roll call vote:  

o Commissioner Camargo – Yes 

o Commissioner Concepcion – Yes 

o Commissioner Roy – Yes  

o Commissioner Stebbins – Yes 

o Chairman Hoffman – Yes 

 The Commission unanimously approved the roster of adult-use Final Licenses. 

 

a. Community Care Collective, Inc. (#MR282974), Retail 

b. Community Care Collective, Inc. (#MR283742), Retail 

c. Erba C3 Dorchester, LLC (#MR284013), Retail 

d. Faded, LLC d/b/a Your Green Package (#MX281395), Transporter with Other ME 

License 

e. Home Grown 617, LLC d/b/a Yamba (#MR281626), Retail 

f. Major Bloom, LLC (#DO100119), Marijuana Courier 

g. Nature’s Medicine, Inc. (#MR282482), Retail 

h. New Green, LLC d/b/a Devine (#MR282969), Retail 

i. Potency, LLC f/k/a Krypies, LLC (#MR281594), Retail 

j. Tower Three, LLC (#MC281652), Cultivation, Tier 2 / Indoor 

k. VanGarden Cannabis, LLC f/k/a CannAssist, LLC (#MC281487), Cultivation, Tier 8 / 

Indoor 



 
 

   
13 

l. VanGarden Cannabis, LLC f/k/a CannAssist, LLC (#MP281365), Product Manufacturing 

The Commission took a 15 minute brake, returning at 11:30 AM (01:30:08) 

 

8) Staff Recommendations on Provisional Licenses 

 Commissioner Stebbins requested that applicants make their Diversity Plan and 

Positive Impact Plans their own, noting that many folks seem to be copying and 

pasting plans from other applications with little or no thought of modification.  

Commissioner Stebbins also recommended that those making donations not simply 

consider the donation as the metric for success, but to connect with the recipient 

organization to learn what impact the money had.  

 Commissioner Roy requested a blanket condition to apply to all licenses, commenting 

that she hopes to ultimately not have to make this blanket condition.  

o Proposed Blanket Condition: Prior to performing job functions, all provisional 

licensees shall ensure that all current Marijuana Establishment, Medical 

Treatment Center, and Independent Testing Laboratory Agents involved in the 

handling or sale of Marijuana for adult and medical use shall have attended 

and successfully completed the Basic Core Curriculum of the Responsible 

Vendor Training Program to be designated a "Responsible Vendor” and 

provide a “certificate of completion” to the Commission upon request. In 

addition, all newly hired employees involved in the handling or sale of 

marijuana or marijuana products must also successfully complete the Basic 

Core Curriculum of the Responsible Vendor Training Program within 90 days 

of hire, in compliance with 935 CMR 500.105(2) or 935 CMR 501.105(2). 

 

a. Blossom Flower, LLC (#MDA1271), Marijuana Delivery Operator 

 Licensing Analyst Chamberlin presented the Staff Recommendation for Provisional 

License. 

 The Chairman asked for questions or comments.  

 Commissioner Camargo moved to approve the Provisional License, subject to the 

condition requested by Commissioner Roy.  

 Commissioner Concepcion seconded the motion.  

 The Chairman took a roll call vote:  

o Commissioner Camargo – Yes 

o Commissioner Concepcion – Yes 

o Commissioner Roy – Yes  

o Commissioner Stebbins – Yes 

o Chairman Hoffman – Yes 

 The Commission unanimously approved the Provisional License, subject to the 

condition requested by Commissioner Roy. 

 

b. Coastal Healing, Inc. (#MRN282206), Retail 

 Licensing Analyst Chamberlin presented the Staff Recommendation for Provisional 

License. 



 
 

   
14 

 Commissioner Roy requested a condition. 

o Proposed condition: Prior to performing job functions at marijuana 

establishment, all paid interns as stated in Goal #1 of your Diversity Plan must 

become Registered Agents in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and 

provide Agent Registration Card to the Commission upon request. Pursuant to 

935 CMR 500.030: A Marijuana Establishment shall apply for registration for 

all its employees, Owners, Executives, and volunteers who are associated with 

that Marijuana Establishment. The Commission shall issue an Agent 

Registration Card to each individual determined to be suitable for registration. 

 The Chairman asked for questions or comments.  

 Commissioner Concepcion moved to approve the Provisional License, subject to the 

conditions requested by Commissioner Roy.  

 Commissioner Roy seconded the motion.  

 The Chairman took a roll call vote:  

o Commissioner Camargo – Yes 

o Commissioner Concepcion – Yes 

o Commissioner Roy – Yes  

o Commissioner Stebbins – Yes 

o Chairman Hoffman – Yes 

 The Commission unanimously approved the Provisional License, subject to the 

conditions requested by Commissioner Roy. 

 

c. Hardwick Mill Greenery, Inc. (#MCN283626), Cultivation, Tier 6 / Indoor 

 Licensing Analyst Chamberlin presented both Staff Recommendations for Provisional 

License for Hardwick Mill Greenery, Inc., subject to separate votes.  

 Commissioner Roy requested a condition to apply just to the cultivation license and 

one to apply to both licenses.  

o Proposed condition for cultivation only: Prior to performing job functions at 

marijuana establishment, all paid interns as stated in Goal #1 of your Diversity 

Plan must become Registered Agents in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

and provide Agent Registration Card to the Commission upon request. 

Pursuant to 935 CMR 500.030: A Marijuana Establishment shall apply for 

registration for all its employees, Owners, Executives, and volunteers who are 

associated with that Marijuana Establishment. The Commission shall issue an 

Agent Registration Card to each individual determined to be suitable for 

registration. 

o Proposed condition for both licenses: Prior to Final application for Licensure, 

the applicant shall ensure compliance with 935 CMR 500.050(7)(c), namely, 

not providing direct or indirect compensation and/or free consultation services 

to Independent Testing Laboratories, in the execution of its Plan to Positively 

Impact Disproportionately Harmed People as a condition of licensure. 

 The Chairman asked for questions or comments.  

 Commissioner Roy moved to approve the Provisional License, subject to the 

conditions requested by Commissioner Roy.  



 
 

   
15 

 Commissioner Stebbins seconded the motion.  

 The Chairman took a roll call vote:  

o Commissioner Camargo – Yes 

o Commissioner Concepcion – Yes 

o Commissioner Roy – Yes  

o Commissioner Stebbins – Yes 

o Chairman Hoffman – Yes 

 The Commission unanimously approved the Provisional License, subject to the 

conditions requested by Commissioner Roy. 

 

d. Hardwick Mill Greenery, Inc. (#MRN284447), Retail 

 Licensing Analyst Chamberlin presented the Staff Recommendation for Provisional 

License. 

 The Chairman asked for questions or comments.  

 Commissioner Stebbins moved to approve the Provisional License, subject to the 

conditions requested by Commissioner Roy.  

 Commissioner Camargo seconded the motion.  

 The Chairman took a roll call vote:  

o Commissioner Camargo – Yes 

o Commissioner Concepcion – Yes 

o Commissioner Roy – Yes  

o Commissioner Stebbins – Yes 

o Chairman Hoffman – Yes 

 The Commission unanimously approved the Provisional License, subject to the 

conditions requested by Commissioner Roy. 

 

e. Holyoke Green Growers, LLC (#MCN281629), Cultivation, Tier 4 / Indoor 

 Licensing Analyst Chamberlin presented all three Staff Recommendations for 

Provisional License for Holyoke Green Growers, LLC, subject to sperate votes. 

 Commissioner Roy requested a condition to apply only to the cultivation license, 

commenting that the quality control plan was largely well done, but did not address 

quality control samples. 

o Proposed condition: Prior to final licensure please identify and inform the 

Commission of your “Additional Operational Plans for Indoor & Outdoor 

Marijuana Cultivators” as it relates to Quality Control Samples in accordance 

with 935 CMR 500.120 (14), whereas a Marijuana Cultivator may provide a 

Quality Control Sample of Marijuana flower to its employees for the purpose 

of ensuring product quality and determining whether to make the product 

available to sell. All Quality Control Samples provided by a Marijuana 

Cultivator under 935 CMR 500.120(14) shall be assigned a unique, sequential 

alphanumeric identifier and entered into the Seed-to-Sale SOR in a form and 

manner to be determined by the Commission, and further, shall be designated 

as “Quality Control Sample.”  



 
 

   
16 

 The Chairman asked for questions or comments.  

 Commissioner Camargo moved to approve the Provisional License, subject to the 

conditions requested by Commissioner Roy.  

 Commissioner Concepcion seconded the motion.  

 The Chairman took a roll call vote:  

o Commissioner Camargo – Yes 

o Commissioner Concepcion – Yes 

o Commissioner Roy – Yes  

o Commissioner Stebbins – Yes 

o Chairman Hoffman – Yes 

 The Commission unanimously approved the Provisional License, subject to the 

conditions requested by Commissioner Roy. 

 

f. Holyoke Green Growers, LLC (#MPN281910), Product Manufacturing 

 The Chairman asked for questions or comments.  

 Commissioner Concepcion moved to approve the Provisional License, subject to the 

condition requested by Commissioner Roy.  

 Commissioner Roy seconded the motion.  

 The Chairman took a roll call vote:  

o Commissioner Camargo – Yes 

o Commissioner Concepcion – Yes 

o Commissioner Roy – Yes  

o Commissioner Stebbins – Yes 

o Chairman Hoffman – Yes 

 The Commission unanimously approved the Provisional License, subject to the 

condition requested by Commissioner Roy. 

 

g. Holyoke Green Growers, LLC (#MRN283170), Retail 

 The Chairman asked for questions or comments.  

 Commissioner Roy moved to approve the Provisional License, subject to the 

condition requested by Commissioner Roy.  

 Commissioner Stebbins seconded the motion.  

 The Chairman took a roll call vote:  

o Commissioner Camargo – Yes 

o Commissioner Concepcion – Yes 

o Commissioner Roy – Yes  

o Commissioner Stebbins – Yes 

o Chairman Hoffman – Yes 

 The Commission unanimously approved the Provisional License, subject to the 

condition requested by Commissioner Roy. 

 

h. Holyoke Smokes Corp. (#MDA1284), Marijuana Delivery Operator 



 
 

   
17 

 Licensing Analyst Chamberlin presented the Staff Recommendation for Provisional 

License. 

 The Chairman asked for questions or comments.  

 Commissioner Stebbins moved to approve the Provisional License, subject to the 

condition requested by Commissioner Roy.  

 Commissioner Camargo seconded the motion.  

 The Chairman took a roll call vote:  

o Commissioner Camargo – Yes 

o Commissioner Concepcion – Yes 

o Commissioner Roy – Yes  

o Commissioner Stebbins – Yes 

o Chairman Hoffman – Yes 

 The Commission unanimously approved the Provisional License, subject to the 

condition requested by Commissioner Roy. 

 

i. Holyoke Wilds, LLC (#MCN283571), Cultivation, Tier 2 / Indoor 

 Licensing Analyst Chamberlin presented both Staff Recommendations for Provisional 

License for Holyoke Wilds, LLC, subject to sperate votes. 

 Commissioner Roy requested a condition to apply only to the cultivation license. 

o Proposed condition: Prior to final licensure please identify and inform the 

Commission of your “Additional Operational Plans for Indoor & Outdoor 

Marijuana Cultivators” as it relates to Quality Control Samples in accordance 

with 935 CMR 500.120 (14), whereas a Marijuana Cultivator may provide a 

Quality Control Sample of Marijuana flower to its employees for the purpose 

of ensuring product quality and determining whether to make the product 

available to sell. All Quality Control Samples provided by a Marijuana 

Cultivator under 935 CMR 500.120(14) shall be assigned a unique, sequential 

alphanumeric identifier and entered into the Seed-to-sale SOR in a form and 

manner to be determined by the Commission, and further, shall be designated 

as “Quality Control Sample.”   

 The Chairman asked for questions or comments.  

 Commissioner Concepcion moved to approve the Provisional License, subject to the 

conditions requested by Commissioner Roy.  

 Commissioner Roy seconded the motion.  

 The Chairman took a roll call vote:  

o Commissioner Camargo – Yes 

o Commissioner Concepcion – Yes 

o Commissioner Roy – Yes  

o Commissioner Stebbins – Yes 

o Chairman Hoffman – Yes 

 The Commission unanimously approved the Provisional License, subject to the 

conditions requested by Commissioner Roy. 

 



 
 

   
18 

j. Holyoke Wilds, LLC (#MPN282115), Product Manufacturing 

 The Chairman asked for questions or comments.  

 Commissioner Camargo expressed appreciation for this licensee’s supplier diversity 

initiative and their Positive Impact Plan loan initiative.  

 Commissioner Roy moved to approve the Provisional License, subject to the 

condition requested by Commissioner Roy.  

 Commissioner Stebbins seconded the motion.  

 The Chairman took a roll call vote:  

o Commissioner Camargo – Yes 

o Commissioner Concepcion – Yes 

o Commissioner Roy – Yes  

o Commissioner Stebbins – Yes 

o Chairman Hoffman – Yes 

 The Commission unanimously approved the Provisional License, subject to the 

condition requested by Commissioner Roy. 

 

k. Impressed, LLC d/b/a Impressed (#MPN281823), Product Manufacturing 

 Licensing Analyst Chamberlin presented the Staff Recommendation for Provisional 

License. 

 Commissioner Camargo requested a condition. 

o Proposed condition: Prior to final license applicant to edit and resubmit both 

Diversity Plan & Positive Impact Plan to clearly state intended goals and 

programs.  

 The Chairman asked for questions or comments.  

 Commissioner Stebbins moved to approve the Provisional License, subject to the 

conditions requested by Commissioners Camargo and Roy.  

 Commissioner Camargo seconded the motion.  

 The Chairman took a roll call vote:  

o Commissioner Camargo – Yes 

o Commissioner Concepcion – Yes 

o Commissioner Roy – Yes  

o Commissioner Stebbins – Yes 

o Chairman Hoffman – Yes 

 The Commission unanimously approved the Provisional License, subject to the 

conditions requested by Commissioners Camargo and Roy. 

 

l. Kief USA, LLC d/b/a Hui, LLC (#MCN283578), Cultivation, Tier 11 / Indoor 

 Licensing Analyst Chamberlin presented the Staff Recommendation for Provisional 

License. 

 Commissioner Roy requested two conditions. 

o Proposed conditions:  

 In compliance with 500.105(4)(a) Advertising Requirements, colloquial 

references to Marijuana and Cannabis are prohibited from use in the Brand 



 
 

   
19 

Name. Therefore, Kief USA, LLC may not use said name in any permitted 

advertising activities and instead may use D/B/A Hui, LLC in accordance 

with 935 CMR 500.105(4)(a). 

 Prior to final licensure please identify and inform the Commission of your 

“Additional Operational Plans for Indoor & Outdoor Marijuana 

Cultivators” as it relates to Quality Control Samples in accordance with 

935 CMR 500.120 (14), whereas a Marijuana Cultivator may provide a 

Quality Control Sample of Marijuana flower to its employees for the 

purpose of ensuring product quality and determining whether to make the 

product available to sell. All Quality Control Samples provided by a 

Marijuana Cultivator under 935 CMR 500.120(14) shall be assigned a 

unique, sequential alphanumeric identifier and entered into the Seed-to-

sale SOR in a form and manner to be determined by the Commission, and 

further, shall be designated as “Quality Control Sample.” 

 Commissioner Stebbins requested two conditions. 

o Proposed conditions:  

 Prior to Final Application for Licensure, please identify specific 

Disproportionately Impacted communities for Positive Impact Plan. 

 Prior to Final Application for Licensure, review and update diversity 

hiring goals based on statistics of community and region and not just 

based on overall state statistics. 

 The Chairman asked for questions or comments.  

 Commissioner Camargo moved to approve the Provisional License, subject to the 

conditions requested by Commissioners Roy and Stebbins.  

 Commissioner Concepcion seconded the motion.  

 The Chairman took a roll call vote:  

o Commissioner Camargo – Yes 

o Commissioner Concepcion – Yes 

o Commissioner Roy – Yes  

o Commissioner Stebbins – Yes 

o Chairman Hoffman – Yes 

 The Commission unanimously approved the Provisional License, subject to the 

conditions requested by Commissioners Roy and Stebbins. 

 

m. Middleborough Growers, Inc. (#MCN283627), Cultivation, Tier 11 / Indoor 

 Licensing Analyst Chamberlin presented the Staff Recommendation for Provisional 

License. 

 Commissioner Camargo requested two conditions:  

o Proposed conditions:  

 Prior to final license applicant to explain how a donation Chamber of 

Commerce in Wareham we be used. For example: What cohort will the 

donation to the Chamber of Commerce in Wareham impact? 

 Diversity Plan: Resubmit to include more than hiring.  

 Commissioner Roy requested a condition. 



 
 

   
20 

o Proposed condition: Prior to final licensure please identify and inform the 

Commission of your “Additional Operational Plans for Indoor & Outdoor 

Marijuana Cultivators” as it relates to Quality Control Samples in accordance 

with 935 CMR 500.120 (14), whereas a Marijuana Cultivator may provide a 

Quality Control Sample of Marijuana flower to its employees for the purpose 

of ensuring product quality and determining whether to make the product 

available to sell. All Quality Control Samples provided by a Marijuana 

Cultivator under 935 CMR 500.120(14) shall be assigned a unique, sequential 

alphanumeric identifier and entered into the Seed-to-sale SOR in a form and 

manner to be determined by the Commission, and further, shall be designated 

as “Quality Control Sample.” 

 Commissioner Stebbins requested two conditions. 

o Proposed condition: Prior to Final Application for Licensure, identify 

organizations intended to receive contributions through annual donation to the 

Cape Cod Canal Regional Chamber of Commerce.   

 The Chairman asked for questions or comments.  

 Commissioner Concepcion moved to approve the Provisional License, subject to the 

conditions requested by Commissioners Camargo, Roy, and Stebbins.  

 Commissioner Roy seconded the motion.  

 The Chairman took a roll call vote:  

o Commissioner Camargo – Yes 

o Commissioner Concepcion – Yes 

o Commissioner Roy – Yes  

o Commissioner Stebbins – Yes 

o Chairman Hoffman – Yes 

 The Commission unanimously approved the Provisional License, subject to the 

conditions requested by Commissioners Camargo, Roy, and Stebbins. 

 

n. Morando Brands, LLC (#MPN281488), Product Manufacturing 

 Licensing Analyst Chamberlin presented the Staff Recommendation for Provisional 

License. 

 Commissioner Stebbins requested a condition. 

o Proposed condition: Prior to Final Application for Licensure, contact CCC 

Licensing Division for an update to confirm your training and recruitment 

partners eligibility to support your activities. 

 The Chairman asked for questions or comments.  

 Commissioner Roy moved to approve the Provisional License, subject to the 

conditions requested by Commissioners Roy and Stebbins.  

 Commissioner Stebbins seconded the motion.  

 The Chairman took a roll call vote:  

o Commissioner Camargo – Yes 

o Commissioner Concepcion – Yes 

o Commissioner Roy – Yes  



 
 

   
21 

o Commissioner Stebbins – Yes 

o Chairman Hoffman – Yes 

 The Commission unanimously approved the Provisional License, subject to the 

conditions requested by Commissioners Roy and Stebbins. 

 

o. New Dia Fenway, LLC (#MRN284222), Retail 

 Licensing Analyst Chamberlin presented the Staff Recommendation for Provisional 

License. 

 Commissioner Roy requested a condition. 

o Proposed condition: Prior to final licensure, and upon receiving a commence 

operations notice, the applicant shall ensure full compliance with all consumer 

education material requirements applicable to its license type in accordance 

with 935 CMR 500.140 (6), namely bullet seven by adding referral 

information for substance use disorder treatment programs, and the telephone 

number for the Massachusetts Substance Use Helpline.  

 The Chairman asked for questions or comments.  

 Commissioner Stebbins moved to approve the Provisional License, subject to the 

conditions requested by Commissioner Roy.  

 Commissioner Camargo seconded the motion.  

 The Chairman took a roll call vote:  

o Commissioner Camargo – Yes 

o Commissioner Concepcion – Yes 

o Commissioner Roy – Yes  

o Commissioner Stebbins – Yes 

o Chairman Hoffman – Yes 

 The Commission unanimously approved the Provisional License, subject to the 

conditions requested by Commissioner Roy. 

 

p. Revolution Greencare, LLC (#MCN282644), Cultivation, Tier 6 / Indoor 

 Licensing Analyst Chamberlin presented all three Staff Recommendation for 

Provisional License for Revolution Greencare, LLC, subject to separate votes. 

 Commissioner Roy requested a condition to apply to all licenses and one to apply just 

to the cultivation license.  

o Proposed condition to apply to all three licenses: Prior to Final application for 

Licensure, the applicant shall ensure compliance with 935 CMR 

500.050(7)(c), namely, not providing direct or indirect compensation and/or 

free consultation and ancillary services to Independent Testing Laboratories, 

in the execution of its Plan to Positively Impact Disproportionately Harmed 

People as a condition of licensure.  

o Proposed condition for cultivation only: Prior to final licensure please identify 

and inform the Commission of your “Additional Operational Plans for Indoor 

& Outdoor Marijuana Cultivators” as it relates to Quality Control Samples in 

accordance with 935 CMR 500.120 (14), whereas a Marijuana Cultivator may 

provide a Quality Control Sample of Marijuana flower to its employees for the 



 
 

   
22 

purpose of ensuring product quality and determining whether to make the 

product available to sell. All Quality Control Samples provided by a 

Marijuana Cultivator under 935 CMR 500.120(14) shall be assigned a unique, 

sequential alphanumeric identifier and entered into the Seed-to-sale SOR in a 

form and manner to be determined by the Commission, and further, shall be 

designated as “Quality Control Sample.” 

 Commissioner Stebbins requested a condition to apply to all three licenses. 

o Prior to Final Application for Licensure, review Positive Impact Plan and 

consider any strategy for outreach to residents of nearby Disproportionate 

Impact designated communities of Holyoke and Springfield for employment 

and provide any update. 

 The Chairman asked for questions or comments.  

 Commissioner Concepcion moved to approve the Provisional License, subject to the 

conditions requested by Commissioners Roy and Stebbins.  

 Commissioner Roy seconded the motion.  

 The Chairman took a roll call vote:  

o Commissioner Camargo – Yes 

o Commissioner Concepcion – Yes 

o Commissioner Roy – Yes  

o Commissioner Stebbins – Yes 

o Chairman Hoffman – Yes 

 The Commission unanimously approved the Provisional License, subject to the 

conditions requested by Commissioners Roy and Stebbins. 

 

q. Revolution Greencare, LLC (#MPN281847), Product Manufacturing 

 The Chairman asked for questions or comments.  

 Commissioner Roy moved to approve the Provisional License, subject to the 

conditions requested by Commissioners Roy and Stebbins.  

 Commissioner Stebbins seconded the motion.  

 The Chairman took a roll call vote:  

o Commissioner Camargo – Yes 

o Commissioner Concepcion – Yes 

o Commissioner Roy – Yes  

o Commissioner Stebbins – Yes 

o Chairman Hoffman – Yes 

 The Commission unanimously approved the Provisional License, subject to the 

conditions requested by Commissioners Roy and Stebbins. 

 

r. Revolution Greencare, LLC (#MRN283227), Retail 

 The Chairman asked for questions or comments.  

 Commissioner Stebbins moved to approve the Provisional License, subject to the 

conditions requested by Commissioners Roy and Stebbins.  

 Commissioner Camargo seconded the motion.  



 
 

   
23 

 The Chairman took a roll call vote:  

o Commissioner Camargo – Yes 

o Commissioner Concepcion – Yes 

o Commissioner Roy – Yes  

o Commissioner Stebbins – Yes 

o Chairman Hoffman – Yes 

 The Commission unanimously approved the Provisional License, subject to the 

conditions requested by Commissioners Roy and Stebbins. 

 

s. Rooted In, LLC d/b/a Rooted In Roxbury (#MRN284261), Retail 

 Licensing Specialist Chamberlin presented the Staff Recommendation for Provisional 

License. 

 The Chairman asked for questions or comments.  

 Commissioner Concepcion commented that this applicant had one of the best Positive 

Impact Plan she read this month; it was unique and showed thoughtfulness. 

 Commissioner Camargo echoed Commissioner Concepcion’s comments highlighting 

other creative ways to positively impact their communities.  

 Commissioner Camargo moved to approve the Provisional License, subject to the 

condition requested by Commissioner Roy.  

 Commissioner Concepcion seconded the motion.  

 The Chairman took a roll call vote:  

o Commissioner Camargo – Yes 

o Commissioner Concepcion – Yes 

o Commissioner Roy – Yes  

o Commissioner Stebbins – Yes 

o Chairman Hoffman – Yes 

 The Commission unanimously approved the Provisional License, subject to the 

condition requested by Commissioner Roy. 

 

t. Tastebud Farms, LLC (#MBN281863), Microbusiness 

 Licensing Analyst Chamberlin presented the Staff Recommendation for Provisional 

License. 

 Commissioner Stebbins requested a condition. 

o Proposed condition: Prior to Final Application for Licensure, review logo for 

compliance with 935 CMR 500.105(4)(a)1. 

 The Chairman asked for questions or comments.  

 Commissioner Concepcion moved to approve the Provisional License, subject to the 

conditions requested by Commissioners Roy and Stebbins.  

 Commissioner Roy seconded the motion.  

 The Chairman took a roll call vote:  

o Commissioner Camargo – Yes 

o Commissioner Concepcion – Yes 

o Commissioner Roy – Yes  



 
 

   
24 

o Commissioner Stebbins – Yes 

o Chairman Hoffman – Yes 

 The Commission unanimously approved the Provisional License, subject to the 

conditions requested by Commissioners Roy and Stebbins. 

 

u. The Dutchmen, LLC (#MCN283622), Cultivation, Tier 3 / Indoor 

 Licensing Analyst Chamberlin presented the Staff Recommendation for Provisional 

License. 

 Commissioner Roy requested a condition. 

o Proposed condition: Prior to final licensure please identify and inform the 

Commission of your “Additional Operational Plans for Indoor & Outdoor 

Marijuana Cultivators” as it relates to Quality Control Samples in accordance 

with 935 CMR 500.120 (14), whereas a Marijuana Cultivator may provide a 

Quality Control Sample of Marijuana flower to its employees for the purpose 

of ensuring product quality and determining whether to make the product 

available to sell. All Quality Control Samples provided by a Marijuana 

Cultivator under 935 CMR 500.120(14) shall be assigned a unique, sequential 

alphanumeric identifier and entered into the Seed-to-sale SOR in a form and 

manner to be determined by the Commission, and further, shall be designated 

as “Quality Control Sample.” 

 The Chairman asked for questions or comments.  

 Commissioner Roy moved to approve the Provisional License, subject to the 

conditions requested by Commissioner Roy.  

 Commissioner Stebbins seconded the motion.  

 The Chairman took a roll call vote:  

o Commissioner Camargo – Yes 

o Commissioner Concepcion – Yes 

o Commissioner Roy – Yes  

o Commissioner Stebbins – Yes 

o Chairman Hoffman – Yes 

 The Commission unanimously approved the Provisional License, subject to the 

conditions requested by Commissioner Roy. 

 

v. The Grateful Mind, LLC (#MRN282378), Retail 

 Licensing Analyst Chamberlin presented the Staff Recommendation for Provisional 

License. 

 Commissioner Stebbins requested a condition. 

o Proposed condition: Prior to Final Application for Licensure, contact CCC 

Licensing Division for an update to confirm your training and recruitment 

partners eligibility to support your activities. 

 The Chairman asked for questions or comments.  

 Commissioner Stebbins moved to approve the Provisional License, subject to the 

conditions requested by Commissioners Roy and Stebbins.  



 
 

   
25 

 Commissioner Camargo seconded the motion.  

 The Chairman took a roll call vote:  

o Commissioner Camargo – Yes 

o Commissioner Concepcion – Yes 

o Commissioner Roy – Yes  

o Commissioner Stebbins – Yes 

o Chairman Hoffman – Yes 

 The Commission unanimously approved the Provisional License, subject to the 

conditions requested by Commissioners Roy and Stebbins. 

 

9) Commission Discussion and Votes – 02:19:54 

 

a. Executive Session Minutes and Review Process  

 Associate General Counsel Christopher Smith presented the recommendation from 

the office of the General Counsel for withholding executive session minutes.  

 Commissioner Stebbins moved to approve the recommendation of the General 

Counsel’s office to continue withholding the three sets of executive session minutes 

based on the reasoning contained in the recommendation. 

 Commissioner Concepcion seconded the motion.  

 The Chairman took a roll call vote: 

o Commissioner Camargo – Yes 

o Commissioner Concepcion – Yes 

o Commissioner Roy – Yes 

o Commissioner Stebbins – Yes 

o Chairman Hoffman – Yes 

 The Commission unanimously approved the recommendation. 

 

10) New Business the Chair Did Not Anticipate at the Time of Posting – 02:25:40 

 No new items identified. 

 

11) Next Meeting Date  

 The Chairman noted that the next meeting will be March 10, 2022 

 The Chairman gave a tentative schedule for the remainder of the calendar year.  

 

12) Adjournment – 02:26:17 

 Commissioner Concepcion moved to adjourn  

 Commissioner Roy seconded the motion.  

 The Chairman took a roll call vote:  

o Commissioner Camargo – Yes 

o Commissioner Concepcion – Yes 

o Commissioner Roy – Yes  

o Commissioner Stebbins – Yes 

o Chairman Hoffman – Yes 



 
 

   
26 

 The Commission unanimously approved the motion.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
 

COO Executive Summary 1 

East Boston Bloom, LLC 

0156-COO-03-1021 

 

CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP AND CONTROL OVERVIEW 

 

1. Licensee Information: 

 

East Boston Bloom, LLC 

 

License Number License Type 

MR283011 Retail 

 

2. The licensee has paid the applicable fees for this change request. 

 

3. The licensee is proposing to add the following as Persons Having Direct or Indirect Control: 

 

Individual Role 

Gregory Crowe Person with Direct or Indirect Control 

James Skubic Person with Direct or Indirect Control 

Giovanni Norero Person with Direct or Indirect Control 

Max Albert Person with Direct or Indirect Control 

Roger Dent Person with Direct or Indirect Control 

Kevin Mahoney Person with Direct or Indirect Control 

John Bell Person with Direct or Indirect Control 

Mong Tak Herrick Lau Person with Direct or Indirect Control 

  

4. The licensee is proposing to add the following as Entities Having Direct or Indirect Control: 

 

Entity Role 

PrimeTime Massachusetts Retail LLC Entity with Direct or Indirect Control 

PrimeTime Holdings, Inc. (US) Entity with Direct or Indirect Control 

PrimeTime Holdings, Inc. (BC) Entity with Direct or Indirect Control 

  

5. Background checks were conducted on all proposed parties and no suitability issues were 

discovered. 

 

6. The proposed parties do not appear to have exceeded any ownership or control limits over 

any license type. 



 
 

   
COO Executive Summary 2 

 

7. Commission staff conducted an organizational and financial inspection into the parties 

associated with this request and found no issues or inconsistencies with the information 

provided to the Commission.  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend review and decision on the request for change of ownership and 

control, and if approved, request that the approval be subject to the following conditions: 

 

1. The licensee and proposed parties may now effectuate the approved change.  

2. The licensee shall notify the Commission when the change has occurred. 

3. The licensee shall submit a change of name request following this approval if any business or 

doing-business-as names associated with the license(s) will require modification. 

4. The licensee is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

5. The licensee shall remain suitable for licensure. 

6. The licensee shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff. 

7. The licensure is subject to notification to the Commission of any update to written operations 

plans required by 935 CMR 500.105(1) and/or 935 CMR 501.105(1) after effectuating the 

change, if applicable, and shall give Commission staff adequate opportunity to review said 

plans at the business location or the location where any such plans are maintained in the 

normal course of business. 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
 

COO Executive Summary 1 

Hennep Cultivation, LLC 

0165-COO-03-1121 
 

 

CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP AND CONTROL OVERVIEW 

 

1. Licensee Information: 

 

Hennep Cultivation, LLC  

 

License Number License Type 

MC282282 Cultivation 

MP281766 Product Manufacturing 

 

2. The licensee has paid the applicable fees for this change request. 

 

3. The licensee is proposing to add the following as Persons Having Direct or Indirect Control: 

 

Individual Role 

Scott Sorbaro Person with Direct or Indirect Control 

Paige Koudijs Person with Direct or Indirect Control 

  

4. The licensee is proposing to add the following as Entities Having Direct or Indirect Control: 

 

Entity Role 

The HC 2020 Dynasty Trust Entity with Direct or Indirect Control 

The Scott Harrison Sorbaro Revocable Living 

Trust 

Entity with Direct or Indirect Control 

  

5. Background checks were conducted on all proposed parties and no suitability issues were 

discovered. 

 

6. The proposed parties do not appear to have exceeded any ownership or control limits over 

any license type. 

 

7. Commission staff conducted an organizational and financial inspection into the parties 

associated with this request and found no issues or inconsistencies with the information 

provided to the Commission.  



 
 

   
COO Executive Summary 2 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend review and decision on the request for change of ownership and 

control, and if approved, request that the approval be subject to the following conditions: 

 

1. The licensee and proposed parties may now effectuate the approved change.  

2. The licensee shall notify the Commission when the change has occurred. 

3. The licensee shall submit a change of name request following this approval if any business or 

doing-business-as names associated with the license(s) will require modification. 

4. The licensee is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

5. The licensee shall remain suitable for licensure. 

6. The licensee shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff. 

7. The licensure is subject to notification to the Commission of any update to written operations 

plans required by 935 CMR 500.105(1) and/or 935 CMR 501.105(1) after effectuating the 

change, if applicable, and shall give Commission staff adequate opportunity to review said 

plans at the business location or the location where any such plans are maintained in the 

normal course of business. 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
 

COO Executive Summary 1 

In Good Health Inc.  

0169-COO-03-1221 
 

 

CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP AND CONTROL OVERVIEW 

 

1. Licensee Information: 

 

In Good Health Inc.  

 

License Number License Type 

MC281273 Cultivation 

MP281307 Product Manufacturing 

MR282468 Retail 

RMD105 Medical Marijuana Treatment Center 

RMD3305 Medical Marijuana Treatment Center 

 

2. The licensee has paid the applicable fees for this change request. 

 

3. The licensee is proposing to add the following as Persons Having Direct or Indirect Control: 

 

Individual Role 

Arthur Becker Person with Direct or Indirect Control 

Alan Kanders Person with Direct or Indirect Control 

  

4. The licensee is proposing to add the following as Entities Having Direct or Indirect Control: 

 

Entity Role 

Canna United, LLC Entity with Direct or Indirect Control 

Mass Invest Group, LLC Entity with Direct or Indirect Control 

  

5. Background checks were conducted on all proposed parties and no suitability issues were 

discovered. 

 

6. The proposed parties do not appear to have exceeded any ownership or control limits over 

any license type. 

 



 
 

   
COO Executive Summary 2 

7. Commission staff conducted an organizational and financial inspection into the parties 

associated with this request and found no issues or inconsistencies with the information 

provided to the Commission.  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend review and decision on the request for change of ownership and 

control, and if approved, request that the approval be subject to the following conditions: 

 

1. The licensee and proposed parties may now effectuate the approved change.  

2. The licensee shall notify the Commission when the change has occurred. 

3. The licensee shall submit a change of name request following this approval if any business or 

doing-business-as names associated with the license(s) will require modification. 

4. The licensee is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

5. The licensee shall remain suitable for licensure. 

6. The licensee shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff. 

7. The licensure is subject to notification to the Commission of any update to written operations 

plans required by 935 CMR 500.105(1) and/or 935 CMR 501.105(1) after effectuating the 

change, if applicable, and shall give Commission staff adequate opportunity to review said 

plans at the business location or the location where any such plans are maintained in the 

normal course of business. 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
 

COO Executive Summary 1 

Mellow Fellows, LLC 

0170-COO-03-1221 
 

 

CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP AND CONTROL OVERVIEW 

 

1. Licensee Information: 

 

Mellow Fellows, LLC 

 

License Number License Type 

MR281811 Retail 

 

2. The licensee has paid the applicable fees for this change request. 

 

3. The licensee is proposing to add the following as Persons Having Direct or Indirect Control: 

 

Individual Role 

David Noble Person with Direct or Indirect Control 

Andrea Noble Person with Direct or Indirect Control 

  

4. The licensee is proposing to add the following as Entities Having Direct or Indirect Control: 

 

Entity Role 

Canna United, LLC Entity with Direct or Indirect Control 

  

5. Background checks were conducted on all proposed parties and no suitability issues were 

discovered. 

 

6. The proposed parties do not appear to have exceeded any ownership or control limits over 

any license type. 

 

7. Commission staff conducted an organizational and financial inspection into the parties 

associated with this request and found no issues or inconsistencies with the information 

provided to the Commission.  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 



 
 

   
COO Executive Summary 2 

 

Commission staff recommend review and decision on the request for change of ownership and 

control, and if approved, request that the approval be subject to the following conditions: 

 

1. The licensee and proposed parties may now effectuate the approved change.  

2. The licensee shall notify the Commission when the change has occurred. 

3. The licensee shall submit a change of name request following this approval if any business or 

doing-business-as names associated with the license(s) will require modification. 

4. The licensee is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

5. The licensee shall remain suitable for licensure. 

6. The licensee shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff. 

7. The licensure is subject to notification to the Commission of any update to written operations 

plans required by 935 CMR 500.105(1) and/or 935 CMR 501.105(1) after effectuating the 

change, if applicable, and shall give Commission staff adequate opportunity to review said 

plans at the business location or the location where any such plans are maintained in the 

normal course of business. 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
 

COO Executive Summary 1 

Native Sun MFG, LLC 

0159-COO-03-1021 
 

 

CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP AND CONTROL OVERVIEW 

 

1. Licensee Information: 

 

Native Sun MFG, LLC 

 

License Number License Type 

MC281599 Cultivation 

MP281433 Product Manufacturing  

 

2. The licensee has paid the applicable fees for this change request. 

 

3. The licensee is proposing to add the following as Persons Having Direct or Indirect Control: 

 

Individual Role 

Gregory Crowe Person with Direct or Indirect Control 

James Skubic Person with Direct or Indirect Control 

Giovanni Norero Person with Direct or Indirect Control 

Max Albert Person with Direct or Indirect Control 

Roger Dent Person with Direct or Indirect Control 

Kevin Mahoney Person with Direct or Indirect Control 

John Bell Person with Direct or Indirect Control 

Mong Tak Herrick Lau Person with Direct or Indirect Control 

  

4. The licensee is proposing to add the following as Entities Having Direct or Indirect Control: 

 

Entity Role 

140 Industrial Road, LLC Entity with Direct or Indirect Control 

PrimeTime Massachusetts Cultivation, LLC Entity with Direct or Indirect Control 

PrimeTime Holdings, Inc. (US) Entity with Direct or Indirect Control 

PrimeTime Holdings, Inc. (BC) Entity with Direct or Indirect Control 

  

5. Background checks were conducted on all proposed parties and no suitability issues were 

discovered. 



 
 

   
COO Executive Summary 2 

 

6. The proposed parties do not appear to have exceeded any ownership or control limits over 

any license type. 

 

7. Commission staff conducted an organizational and financial inspection into the parties 

associated with this request and found no issues or inconsistencies with the information 

provided to the Commission.  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend review and decision on the request for change of ownership and 

control, and if approved, request that the approval be subject to the following conditions: 

 

1. The licensee and proposed parties may now effectuate the approved change.  

2. The licensee shall notify the Commission when the change has occurred. 

3. The licensee shall submit a change of name request following this approval if any business or 

doing-business-as names associated with the license(s) will require modification. 

4. The licensee is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

5. The licensee shall remain suitable for licensure. 

6. The licensee shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff. 

7. The licensure is subject to notification to the Commission of any update to written operations 

plans required by 935 CMR 500.105(1) and/or 935 CMR 501.105(1) after effectuating the 

change, if applicable, and shall give Commission staff adequate opportunity to review said 

plans at the business location or the location where any such plans are maintained in the 

normal course of business. 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
 

COO Executive Summary 1 

Silver Therapeutics, Inc.  

0126-COO-03-0521 
 

 

CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP AND CONTROL OVERVIEW 

 

1. Licensee Information: 

 

Silver Therapeutics, Inc.  

 

License Number License Type 

MC281359 Cultivation 

MP281331 Product Manufacturing 

MR281910 Retail  

 

2. The licensee has paid the applicable fees for this change request. 

 

3. The licensee is proposing to add the following as Persons Having Direct or Indirect Control: 

 

Individual Role 

Caleb DesRosier Person with Direct or Indirect Control 

Linda Dorcena Forry Person with Direct or Indirect Control 

William Forry Person with Direct or Indirect Control 

Elizabeth Grant Person with Direct or Indirect Control 

Brendan Kelleher Person with Direct or Indirect Control 

Brandon Melendez Person with Direct or Indirect Control 

Michael Melendez Person with Direct or Indirect Control 

Sean Power Person with Direct or Indirect Control 

Patrick Stad Person with Direct or Indirect Control 

  

4. The licensee is proposing to add the following as Entities Having Direct or Indirect Control: 

 

Entity Role 

Power Fund Operations, LLC Entity with Direct or Indirect Control 

Power Fund I LP Entity with Direct or Indirect Control 

Power Fund I GP, LLC Entity with Direct or Indirect Control 

Power Fund Holdings, LLC Entity with Direct or Indirect Control 

High Breed Power I LLC Entity with Direct or Indirect Control 



 
 

   
COO Executive Summary 2 

High Breed Investment Inc. Entity with Direct or Indirect Control 

EWForry Trust Entity with Direct or Indirect Control 

  

5. Background checks were conducted on all proposed parties and no suitability issues were 

discovered. 

 

6. The proposed parties do not appear to have exceeded any ownership or control limits over 

any license type. 

 

7. Commission staff conducted an organizational and financial inspection into the parties 

associated with this request and found no issues or inconsistencies with the information 

provided to the Commission.  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend review and decision on the request for change of ownership and 

control, and if approved, request that the approval be subject to the following conditions: 

 

1. The licensee and proposed parties may now effectuate the approved change.  

2. The licensee shall notify the Commission when the change has occurred. 

3. The licensee shall submit a change of name request following this approval if any business or 

doing-business-as names associated with the license(s) will require modification. 

4. The licensee is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

5. The licensee shall remain suitable for licensure. 

6. The licensee shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff. 

7. The licensure is subject to notification to the Commission of any update to written operations 

plans required by 935 CMR 500.105(1) and/or 935 CMR 501.105(1) after effectuating the 

change, if applicable, and shall give Commission staff adequate opportunity to review said 

plans at the business location or the location where any such plans are maintained in the 

normal course of business. 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
 

COO Executive Summary 1 

Witch City Gardens, LLC 

0144-COO-01-1221 
 

 

CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP AND CONTROL OVERVIEW 

 

1. Licensee Information: 

 

Witch City Gardens, LLC 

 

License Number License Type 

MR281663 Retail 

 

2. The licensee has paid the applicable fees for this change request. 

 

3. The licensee is proposing to add the following as Persons Having Direct or Indirect Control: 

 

Individual Role 

Barbara Donatelli Person with Direct or Indirect Control 

  

4. Background checks were conducted on all proposed parties and no suitability issues were 

discovered. 

 

5. The proposed parties do not appear to have exceeded any ownership or control limits over 

any license type. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend review and decision on the request for change of ownership and 

control, and if approved, request that the approval be subject to the following conditions: 

 

1. The licensee and proposed parties may now effectuate the approved change.  

2. The licensee shall notify the Commission when the change has occurred. 

3. The licensee shall submit a change of name request following this approval if any business or 

doing-business-as names associated with the license(s) will require modification. 

4. The licensee is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

5. The licensee shall remain suitable for licensure. 



 
 

   
COO Executive Summary 2 

6. The licensee shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff. 

7. The licensure is subject to notification to the Commission of any update to written operations 

plans required by 935 CMR 500.105(1) and/or 935 CMR 501.105(1) after effectuating the 

change, if applicable, and shall give Commission staff adequate opportunity to review said 

plans at the business location or the location where any such plans are maintained in the 

normal course of business. 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
ME Renewal Executive Summary 1 

MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENT RENEWALS 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
COMMISSION MEETING: MARCH 10, 2022  

 

 

RENEWAL OVERVIEW 

 

1. Name, license number, renewal application number, host community, and funds deriving from a 

Host Community Agreement allocated for the municipality for each Marijuana Establishment 

presented for renewal: 

 

  

Licensee Name 
License 

Number 

Renewal 

Application 

Number 

Location  

Municipal 

Costs 

Disclosed 

a 1620 Labs, LLC MC281775 MCR140190 Athol $0.00  

b 1Connection Corp MC282245 MCR140171 Dighton $0.00  

c 1Connection Corp MP281717 MPR243734 Dighton $0.00  

d Bare Naked Greens, LLC MC282404 MCR140023 Uxbridge $0.00  

e Bodelle's Edibles, LLC MB281356 MBR169282 Northampton $0.00  

f BWell Holdings, Inc MP281725 MPR243716 Provincetown $0.00  

g Calverde Naturals, LLC  MR283208 MRR205988 Marlborough $0.00  

h Calverde Naturals, LLC  MR283258 MRR205987 Belmont $0.00  

i Canna Provisions Inc MR281796 MRR205962 Lee $0.00  

j Canna Provisions Inc MR281778 MRR205974 Holyoke $0.00  

k CannaVanna, Inc. MR282801 MRR205955 Rockland $0.00  

l Charlemont FarmWorks LLC MC283116 MCR140178 Charlemont $0.00  

m CTDW LLC MR281844 MRR205999 Salem $0.00  

n Cultivate Leicester, Inc. MP281742 MRR205950 Uxbridge $0.00  

o Cultivate Leicester, Inc. MC282053 MCR140160 Uxbridge $0.00  



 
 

   
ME Renewal Executive Summary 2 

p 

Eagle Eyes Transport Solutions, 

LLC MT281320 MTR263104 Plymouth $0.00  

q EMB Natural Ventures, LLC MC281466 MCR140176 Holyoke $0.00  

r Enlite Cannabis Dispensary, LLC MR281867 MRR205978 Northampton $0.00  

s Freshly Baked Company MB281402 MBR169281 Taunton $0.00  

t 

Green Analytics Massachusetts 

LLC  IL281277 ILR267900 Framingham $0.00  

u Green Biz LLC MR281793 MRR205995 Northampton $0.00  

v Green Line Boston, Inc. MP281327 MPR243713 Boston $0.00  

w Green Line Boston, Inc. MC281336 MCR140148 Boston $0.00  

x Hudson Botanical Processing, LLC MP281588 MPR243750 Hudson $943.99  

y Lazy River Products, LLC MP281644 MPR243758 Dracut $0.00  

z Local Roots NE Inc. MR283723 MRR205993 Marlborough $0.00  

aa Massbiolytics Corp IL281290 ILR267898 Dracut $0.00  

bb Nova Farms, LLC MR281379 MRR205951 Attleboro $0.00  

cc Nova Farms, LLC MC281841 MCR140185 Sheffield $0.00  

dd Pharmacannis Massachusetts, Inc. MR283436 MRR206000 Newton $0.00  

ee RC Retail Princeton LLC MR283815 MRR205985 Princeton $0.00  

ff RC Retail Westfield LLC MR283816 MRR205980 Westfield $0.00  

gg Regenerative LLC MP281966 MPR243744 Uxbridge $0.00  

hh Regenerative LLC MC283091 MCR140182 Uxbridge $0.00  

ii Shine Diamond LLC MR282868 MRR205914 Whately $0.00  

jj Slang, Inc. MR281402 MRR205950 Pittsfield $0.00  

kk Solar Retail Norton LLC MR283896 MRR206008 Norton $0.00  

ll Solar Therapeutics Inc MC281592 MCR140149 Somerset $0.00  

mm The Fresh Connection Boston LLC MC281442 MCR140181 Fitchburg $0.00  

nn The Headyco LLC MC281292 MCR140174 Gardner $0.00  



 
 

   
ME Renewal Executive Summary 3 

oo Turnbuckle Consulting Inc. MR281951 MRR205998 Pittsfield $0.00  

pp TYCA Green MR282035 MRR205981 Clinton $0.00  

qq TYCA Green MP281555 MPR243739 Clinton $0.00  

rr TYCA Green MC281844 MCR140177 Clinton $0.00  

ss Vedi Naturals LLC MR283056 MRR206001 Marlborough $0.00  

tt YouCanBeCo LLC MP281844 MPR243743 Wareham $0.00  

uu Z&T Inc MR283213 MRR205990 Douglas $0.00  

 

2. All licensees have submitted renewal applications pursuant to 935 CMR 500.103(4) which include 

the licensee’s disclosure of their progress or success towards their Positive Impact and Diversity 

Plans.  

 

3. All licensees have submitted documentation of good standing from the Secretary of the 

Commonwealth, Department of Revenue, and Department of Unemployment Assistance, if 

applicable. 

 

4. All licensees have paid the appropriate annual license fee. 

 

5. The licensees, when applicable, have been inspected over the previous year. Commission staff 

certify that, to the best of our knowledge, no information has been found that would prevent 

renewal of the licenses mentioned above pursuant to 935 CMR 500.450. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend review and decision on the above-mentioned licenses applying for 

renewal, and if approved, request that the approval be subject to the licensee remaining in compliance 

with the Commission regulations and applicable law. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

MTC Renewal Executive Summary 1 

MEDICAL MARIJUANA TREATMENT CENTER RENEWALS  

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
COMMISSION MEETING: MARCH 10, 2022 

 

 

RENEWAL OVERVIEW 

 

1. Name, license number, location(s), for each Medical Marijuana Treatment Center presented 

for renewal: 

 

 
Licensee Name 

License 

Number 

Location 

(Cultivation)  

Location 

(Dispensing) 

vv In Good Health, Inc. RMD3305 Brockton Sandwich 

ww 

Mass Alternative Care, 

Inc.  RMD726 Chicopee Chicopee 

xx Beacon Compassion RMD1728 Attleboro New Bedford 

yy 

Atlantic Medicinal 

Partners RMD1506 Fitchburg Fitchburg 

zz Green Meadows Farm RMD1626 Southbridge Southbridge 

aaa Just Healthy RMD1734 Northampton Northampton 

bbb Heal Inc. RMD1647 Warren Provincetown 

 

2.   All licensees have submitted renewal applications pursuant to 935 CMR 501.103.  

 

3. All licensees have paid the appropriate annual license fee. 

 

4. The licensees, when applicable, have been inspected over the previous year. Commission 

staff certify that, to the best of our knowledge, no information has been found that would 

prevent renewal of the licenses mentioned above pursuant to 935 CMR 501.450. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend review and decision on the above-mentioned licenses applying for 

renewal, and if approved, request that the approval be subject to the licensee remaining in 

compliance with the Commission regulations and applicable law. 

 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
Final License Executive Summary 1 

Alexsofia, LLC 
MR282926 

 

 

ESTABLISHMENT OVERVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Alexsofia, LLC 

d/b/a High Five 

41 Strong Avenue, Northampton, MA 01060 

 

2. Type of final license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation): 

 

Retail 

 

3. The licensee is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

The applicant is not an applicant or licensee for any other license type.  

 

Please note that individuals and/or entities associated with the proposed application(s) are 

also associated with other adult-use cultivation and product manufacturing under the name 

of High Five, Inc. 

 

LICENSING OVERVIEW 

 

4. The licensee was approved for provisional licensure for the above-mentioned license(s) on 

July 9, 2020. 

 

5. The licensee has paid all applicable license fees. 

 

6. No new information has been reported to Commission staff regarding the organizational 

structure of the entity since the issuance of the provisional license(s). 

 

7. No new information has been discovered by Commission staff regarding the suitability of 

the licensees previously disclosed since the issuance of the provisional license(s). 

 

INSPECTION OVERVIEW 

 



 
 

   
Final License Executive Summary 2 

8. Commission staff inspected the licensee’s facility on the following date(s): January 4, 2022. 

 

9. The licensee’s facility was inspected by Commission staff and found to be in full 

compliance with the requirements listed in 935 CMR 500.105 through 935 CMR 500.160 as 

applicable. 

 

10. No evidence was discovered during the inspection(s) that indicated the Marijuana 

Establishment was not in compliance with all applicable state laws and local bylaws or 

ordinances.   

 

11. Specific information from Commission staff’s inspection is highlighted below: 

 

a. Security 

 

Enforcement staff verified that all security-related requirements were in full compliance 

with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the following: 

i. The security of all entrances and exits; 

ii. Visitor procedures; 

iii. Limited access areas; 

iv. Verification of a primary and back-up security company; 

v. Presence of perimeter and duress alarms; and 

vi. All cameras complied with Commission requirements. 

 

b. Inventory and Storage 

 

Enforcement staff verified that all inventory-related requirements were in full 

compliance with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the 

following: 

i. Secure storage of marijuana and marijuana products; 

ii. Sanitation and pest control measures; and 

iii. Inventory controls and procedures. 

 

c. Retail Operation  

 

Enforcement staff verified that all retail-related requirements were in full compliance 

with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the following: 

i. Verification of identifications for access; 

ii. Layout of the sales floor; 

iii. Availability and contents of adult-use consumer education materials; 

 

d. Transportation 

 

The licensee will not be performing transportation activities at this time. 

 



 
 

   
Final License Executive Summary 3 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend final licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. The licensee may possess and otherwise acquire marijuana, but shall not dispense, sell, or 

otherwise transport marijuana to other Marijuana Establishments, or to consumers, until 

upon inspection, receiving permission from the Commission to commence full operations. 

2. The licensee is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

3. The licensee remains suitable for licensure. 

4. The licensee shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff.  

5. Licensure is subject to notification to the Commission of any update to written operations 

plans required by 935 CMR 500.105(1) prior to the issuance of a commencement of 

operations and that Commission staff be given adequate opportunity to review said plans at 

the business location or the location where any such plans are maintained in the normal 

course of business. 

 

The licensee has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the licensee is recommended for final licensure.  

 

As part of the approval of final licensure, the Commission authorizes staff to take all necessary 

actions to review compliance with the above-referenced conditions and to approve the 

commencement of operations. 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
Final License Executive Summary 1 

Apical, Inc. 
MR283720 

 

 

ESTABLISHMENT OVERVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Apical, Inc. 

d/b/a EMBR 

144 King Street, Northampton, MA 01060 

 

2. Type of final license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation): 

 

Retail 

 

3. The licensee is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

Type Status Location  

Retail Commence Operations Easthampton 

Product Manufacturing Provisional License Chicopee 

Cultivation, Tier 6/Indoor 

(40,001-50,000 sq. ft.) 

Provisional License Chicopee 

 

LICENSING OVERVIEW 

 

4. The licensee was approved for provisional licensure for the above-mentioned license(s) on 

November 18, 2021. 

 

5. The licensee has paid all applicable license fees. 

 

6. No new information has been reported to Commission staff regarding the organizational 

structure of the entity since the issuance of the provisional license(s). 

 

7. No new information has been discovered by Commission staff regarding the suitability of 

the licensees previously disclosed since the issuance of the provisional license(s). 

 

INSPECTION OVERVIEW 

 



 
 

   
Final License Executive Summary 2 

8. Commission staff inspected the licensee’s facility on the following date(s): January 27, 

2022. 

 

9. The licensee’s facility was inspected by Commission staff and found to be in full 

compliance with the requirements listed in 935 CMR 500.105 through 935 CMR 500.160 as 

applicable. 

 

10. No evidence was discovered during the inspection(s) that indicated the Marijuana 

Establishment was not in compliance with all applicable state laws and local bylaws or 

ordinances.   

 

11. Specific information from Commission staff’s inspection is highlighted below: 

 

a. Security 

 

Enforcement staff verified that all security-related requirements were in full compliance 

with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the following: 

i. The security of all entrances and exits; 

ii. Visitor procedures; 

iii. Limited access areas; 

iv. Verification of a primary and back-up security company; 

v. Presence of perimeter and duress alarms; and 

vi. All cameras complied with Commission requirements. 

 

b. Inventory and Storage 

 

Enforcement staff verified that all inventory-related requirements were in full 

compliance with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the 

following: 

i. Secure storage of marijuana and marijuana products; 

ii. Sanitation and pest control measures; and 

iii. Inventory controls and procedures. 

 

c. Retail Operation  

 

Enforcement staff verified that all retail-related requirements were in full compliance 

with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the following: 

i. Verification of identifications for access; 

ii. Layout of the sales floor; and 

iii. Availability and contents of adult-use consumer education materials. 

 

d. Transportation 

 

The licensee will not be performing transportation activities at this time. 



 
 

   
Final License Executive Summary 3 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend final licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. The licensee may possess and otherwise acquire marijuana, but shall not dispense, sell, or 

otherwise transport marijuana to other Marijuana Establishments, or to consumers, until 

upon inspection, receiving permission from the Commission to commence full operations. 

2. The licensee is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

3. The licensee remains suitable for licensure. 

4. The licensee shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff.  

5. Licensure is subject to notification to the Commission of any update to written operations 

plans required by 935 CMR 500.105(1) prior to the issuance of a commencement of 

operations and that Commission staff be given adequate opportunity to review said plans at 

the business location or the location where any such plans are maintained in the normal 

course of business. 

 

The licensee has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the licensee is recommended for final licensure.  

 

As part of the approval of final licensure, the Commission authorizes staff to take all necessary 

actions to review compliance with the above-referenced conditions and to approve the 

commencement of operations. 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
Final License Executive Summary 1 

Aspen Blue Cultures, Inc. 
MR283141 

 

 

ESTABLISHMENT OVERVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Aspen Blue Cultures, Inc. 

d/b/a Terps 

40 Forest Street, Attleboro, MA 02703 

 

2. Type of final license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation): 

 

Retail 

 

3. The licensee is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

Type Status Location  

Cultivation, Tier 5/Indoor 

 (30,001 – 40,000 sq. ft.) 

Provisional License Attleboro 

Product Manufacturing Provisional License Attleboro 

MTC Provisionally Approved Attleboro-Attleboro 

 

Please note that individuals and/or entities associated with the proposed application(s) are 

also associated with other adult-use cultivation and product manufacturing licenses under 

the names of Aspen Blue Mashpee, Inc. and Aspen Blue Wareham, Inc. 

 

LICENSING OVERVIEW 

 

4. The licensee was approved for provisional licensure for the above-mentioned license(s) on 

October 8, 2020. 

 

5. The licensee has paid all applicable license fees. 

 

6. No new information has been reported to Commission staff regarding the organizational 

structure of the entity since the issuance of the provisional license(s). 

 



 
 

   
Final License Executive Summary 2 

7. No new information has been discovered by Commission staff regarding the suitability of 

the licensees previously disclosed since the issuance of the provisional license(s). 

 

 

INSPECTION OVERVIEW 

 

8. Commission staff inspected the licensee’s facility on the following date(s): February 14, 

2022. 

 

9. The licensee’s facility was inspected by Commission staff and found to be in full 

compliance with the requirements listed in 935 CMR 500.105 through 935 CMR 500.160 as 

applicable. 

 

10. No evidence was discovered during the inspection(s) that indicated the Marijuana 

Establishment was not in compliance with all applicable state laws and local bylaws or 

ordinances.   

 

11. Specific information from Commission staff’s inspection is highlighted below: 

 

a. Security 

 

Enforcement staff verified that all security-related requirements were in full compliance 

with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the following: 

i. The security of all entrances and exits; 

ii. Visitor procedures; 

iii. Limited access areas; 

iv. Verification of a primary and back-up security company; 

v. Presence of perimeter and duress alarms; and 

vi. All cameras complied with Commission requirements. 

 

b. Inventory and Storage 

 

Enforcement staff verified that all inventory-related requirements were in full 

compliance with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the 

following: 

i. Secure storage of marijuana and marijuana products; 

ii. Sanitation and pest control measures; and 

iii. Inventory controls and procedures. 

 

c. Retail Operation  

 

Enforcement staff verified that all retail-related requirements were in full compliance 

with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the following: 

i. Verification of identifications for access; 



 
 

   
Final License Executive Summary 3 

ii. Layout of the sales floor; and 

iii. Availability and contents of adult-use consumer education materials. 

 

d. Transportation 

 

The licensee will not be performing transportation activities at this time. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend final licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. The licensee may possess and otherwise acquire marijuana, but shall not dispense, sell, or 

otherwise transport marijuana to other Marijuana Establishments, or to consumers, until 

upon inspection, receiving permission from the Commission to commence full operations. 

2. The licensee is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

3. The licensee remains suitable for licensure. 

4. The licensee shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff.  

5. Licensure is subject to notification to the Commission of any update to written operations 

plans required by 935 CMR 500.105(1) prior to the issuance of a commencement of 

operations and that Commission staff be given adequate opportunity to review said plans at 

the business location or the location where any such plans are maintained in the normal 

course of business. 

 

The licensee has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the licensee is recommended for final licensure.  

 

As part of the approval of final licensure, the Commission authorizes staff to take all necessary 

actions to review compliance with the above-referenced conditions and to approve the 

commencement of operations. 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
Final License Executive Summary 1 

Berkshire Welco Lab & Manufacturing, LLC 
MP282043 

 

 

ESTABLISHMENT OVERVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Berkshire Welco Lab & Manufacturing, LLC 

34 Home Road, Sheffield, MA 01257 

 

2. Type of final license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation): 

 

Product Manufacturing 

 

3. The licensee is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

The applicant is not an applicant or licensee for any other license type. 

 

Please note that individuals and/or entities associated with the proposed application(s) are 

also associated with other adult-use cultivation, product manufacturing, and retail licenses 

under the names of Berkshire Welco, LLC and Berkshire Welco Cultivation, LLC. 

 

LICENSING OVERVIEW 

 

4. The licensee was approved for provisional licensure for the above-mentioned license(s) on 

July 15, 2021. 

 

5. The licensee has paid all applicable license fees. 

 

6. No new information has been reported to Commission staff regarding the organizational 

structure of the entity since the issuance of the provisional license(s). 

 

7. No new information has been discovered by Commission staff regarding the suitability of 

the licensees previously disclosed since the issuance of the provisional license(s). 

 

INSPECTION OVERVIEW 

 



 
 

   
Final License Executive Summary 2 

8. Commission staff inspected the licensee’s facility on the following date(s): February 1, 2022 

and February 18, 2022. 

 

9. The licensee’s facility was inspected by Commission staff and found to be in full 

compliance with the requirements listed in 935 CMR 500.105 through 935 CMR 500.160 as 

applicable. 

 

10. No evidence was discovered during the inspection(s) that indicated the Marijuana 

Establishment was not in compliance with all applicable state laws and local bylaws or 

ordinances.   

 

11. Specific information from Commission staff’s inspection is highlighted below: 

 

a. Security 

 

Enforcement staff verified that all security-related requirements were in full compliance 

with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the following: 

i. The security of all entrances and exits; 

ii. Visitor procedures; 

iii. Limited access areas; 

iv. Verification of a primary and back-up security company; 

v. Presence of perimeter and duress alarms; and 

vi. All cameras complied with Commission requirements. 

 

b. Inventory and Storage 

 

Enforcement staff verified that all inventory-related requirements were in full 

compliance with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the 

following: 

i. Secure storage of marijuana and marijuana products; 

ii. Sanitation and pest control measures; and 

iii. Inventory controls and procedures. 

 

c. Product Manufacturing Operation  

 

Enforcement staff verified that all manufacturing-related requirements were in full 

compliance with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the 

following: 

i. Proposed product compliance; and 

ii. Safety, sanitation, and security of the area and products. 

 

d. Transportation 

 



 
 

   
Final License Executive Summary 3 

Enforcement staff verified that all transportation-related requirements were in full 

compliance with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the 

following: 

i. Vehicle and staffing requirements; 

ii. Communication and reporting requirements; and 

iii. Inventory and manifests requirements. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend final licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. The licensee may possess, prepare, produce, and otherwise acquire marijuana, but shall not 

sell, or otherwise transport marijuana to other Marijuana Establishments, until upon 

inspection, receiving permission from the Commission to commence full operations. 

2. The licensee is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

3. The licensee remains suitable for licensure. 

4. The licensee shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff.  

5. Licensure is subject to notification to the Commission of any update to written operations 

plans required by 935 CMR 500.105(1) prior to the issuance of a commencement of 

operations and that Commission staff be given adequate opportunity to review said plans at 

the business location or the location where any such plans are maintained in the normal 

course of business. 

 

The licensee has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the licensee is recommended for final licensure.  

 

As part of the approval of final licensure, the Commission authorizes staff to take all necessary 

actions to review compliance with the above-referenced conditions and to approve the 

commencement of operations. 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
Final License Executive Summary 1 

Clovercraft, LLC 
MD1261 

 

 

ESTABLISHMENT OVERVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Clovercraft, LLC 

d/b/a Budzee 

17 East Street, Easthampton, MA 01027 

 

2. Type of final license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation): 

 

Marijuana Delivery Operator 

 

3. The licensee is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

Type Status Location  

Marijuana Courier Pre-Certification N/A 

 

LICENSING OVERVIEW 

 

4. The licensee was approved for provisional licensure for the above-mentioned license(s) on 

November 18, 2021. 

 

5. The licensee has paid all applicable license fees. 

 

6. No new information has been reported to Commission staff regarding the organizational 

structure of the entity since the issuance of the provisional license(s). 

 

7. No new information has been discovered by Commission staff regarding the suitability of 

the licensees previously disclosed since the issuance of the provisional license(s). 

 

INSPECTION OVERVIEW 

 

8. Commission staff inspected the licensee’s facility on the following date(s): December 15, 

2021. 

 



 
 

   
Final License Executive Summary 2 

9. The licensee’s facility was inspected by Commission staff and found to be in full 

compliance with the requirements listed in 935 CMR 500.105 through 935 CMR 500.160 as 

applicable. 

 

10. No evidence was discovered during the inspection(s) that indicated the Marijuana 

Establishment was not in compliance with all applicable state laws and local bylaws or 

ordinances.   

 

11. Specific information from Commission staff’s inspection is highlighted below: 

 

a. Security 

 

Enforcement staff verified that all security-related requirements were in full compliance 

with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the following: 

i. The security of all entrances and exits; 

ii. Visitor procedures; 

iii. Limited access areas; 

iv. Verification of a primary and back-up security company; 

v. Presence of perimeter and duress alarms; and 

vi. All cameras complied with Commission requirements. 

 

b. Inventory and Storage 

 

Enforcement staff verified that all inventory-related requirements were in full 

compliance with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the 

following: 

i. Secure storage of marijuana and marijuana products; 

ii. Sanitation and pest control measures; and 

iii. Inventory controls and procedures. 

 

c. Transportation 

 

Enforcement staff verified that all transportation-related requirements were in full 

compliance with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the 

following: 

i. Vehicle and staffing requirements; 

ii. Communication and reporting requirements; and 

iii. Inventory and manifests requirements. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend final licensure with the following conditions: 

 



 
 

   
Final License Executive Summary 3 

1. The licensee may acquire, possess, and warehouse marijuana products but shall not sell or 

delivery marijuana products to consumers, until upon inspection, receiving permission 

from the Commission to commence full operations. 

2. The licensee is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

3. The licensee remains suitable for licensure. 

4. The licensee shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff.  

5. Licensure is subject to notification to the Commission of any update to written operations 

plans required by 935 CMR 500.105(1) prior to the issuance of a commencement of 

operations and that Commission staff be given adequate opportunity to review said plans at 

the business location or the location where any such plans are maintained in the normal 

course of business. 

 

The licensee has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the licensee is recommended for final licensure.  

 

As part of the approval of final licensure, the Commission authorizes staff to take all necessary 

actions to review compliance with the above-referenced conditions and to approve the 

commencement of operations. 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
Final License Executive Summary 1 

DMA Holdings MA, LLC 
MR283264 

 

 

ESTABLISHMENT OVERVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

DMA Holdings MA, LLC 

d/b/a Greatest Hits 

35 Chase Avenue, Dudley, MA 01571 

 

2. Type of final license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation): 

 

Retail 

 

3. The licensee is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

Type Status Location  

Product Manufacturing Provisional License Dudley 

Cultivation, Tier 6/Indoor 

(40,001-50,000 sq. ft.) 

Provisional License Dudley 

 

Please note that individuals and/or entities associated with the proposed application(s) are 

also associated with other adult-use cultivation provisionally approved license under the 

name of Fish Road, LLC. 

 

LICENSING OVERVIEW 

 

4. The licensee was approved for provisional licensure for the above-mentioned license(s) on 

October 8, 2020. 

 

5. The licensee has paid all applicable license fees. 

 

6. No new information has been reported to Commission staff regarding the organizational 

structure of the entity since the issuance of the provisional license(s). 

 

7. No new information has been discovered by Commission staff regarding the suitability of 

the licensees previously disclosed since the issuance of the provisional license(s). 



 
 

   
Final License Executive Summary 2 

 

 

INSPECTION OVERVIEW 

 

8. Commission staff inspected the licensee’s facility on the following date(s): February 15, 

2022. 

 

9. The licensee’s facility was inspected by Commission staff and found to be in full 

compliance with the requirements listed in 935 CMR 500.105 through 935 CMR 500.160 as 

applicable. 

 

10. No evidence was discovered during the inspection(s) that indicated the Marijuana 

Establishment was not in compliance with all applicable state laws and local bylaws or 

ordinances.   

 

11. Specific information from Commission staff’s inspection is highlighted below: 

 

a. Security 

 

Enforcement staff verified that all security-related requirements were in full compliance 

with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the following: 

i. The security of all entrances and exits; 

ii. Visitor procedures; 

iii. Limited access areas; 

iv. Verification of a primary and back-up security company; 

v. Presence of perimeter and duress alarms; and 

vi. All cameras complied with Commission requirements. 

 

b. Inventory and Storage 

 

Enforcement staff verified that all inventory-related requirements were in full 

compliance with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the 

following: 

i. Secure storage of marijuana and marijuana products; 

ii. Sanitation and pest control measures; and 

iii. Inventory controls and procedures. 

 

c. Retail Operation  

 

Enforcement staff verified that all retail-related requirements were in full compliance 

with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the following: 

i. Verification of identifications for access; 

ii. Layout of the sales floor; and 

iii. Availability and contents of adult-use consumer education materials. 



 
 

   
Final License Executive Summary 3 

 

d. Transportation 

 

The licensee will not be performing transportation activities at this time. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend final licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. The licensee may possess and otherwise acquire marijuana, but shall not dispense, sell, or 

otherwise transport marijuana to other Marijuana Establishments, or to consumers, until 

upon inspection, receiving permission from the Commission to commence full operations. 

2. The licensee is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

3. The licensee remains suitable for licensure. 

4. The licensee shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff.  

5. Licensure is subject to notification to the Commission of any update to written operations 

plans required by 935 CMR 500.105(1) prior to the issuance of a commencement of 

operations and that Commission staff be given adequate opportunity to review said plans at 

the business location or the location where any such plans are maintained in the normal 

course of business. 

 

The licensee has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the licensee is recommended for final licensure.  

 

As part of the approval of final licensure, the Commission authorizes staff to take all necessary 

actions to review compliance with the above-referenced conditions and to approve the 

commencement of operations. 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
Final License Executive Summary 1 

The Fresh Connection Boston, LLC 
MC281442 

 

 

ESTABLISHMENT OVERVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

The Fresh Connection Boston, LLC 

175-195 Kimball Street, Fitchburg, MA 01420 

 

2. Type of final license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation): 

 

Cultivation, Tier 2/Indoor (5,001 – 10,000 sq. ft.) 

 

3. The licensee is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

The applicant is not an applicant or licensee for any other license type.  

 

LICENSING OVERVIEW 

 

4. The licensee was approved for provisional licensure for the above-mentioned license(s) on 

July 9, 2020. 

 

5. The licensee has paid all applicable license fees. 

 

6. No new information has been reported to Commission staff regarding the organizational 

structure of the entity since the issuance of the provisional license(s). 

 

7. No new information has been discovered by Commission staff regarding the suitability of 

the licensees previously disclosed since the issuance of the provisional license(s). 

 

INSPECTION OVERVIEW 

 

8. Commission staff inspected the licensee’s facility on the following date(s): February 4, 

2022. 

 



 
 

   
Final License Executive Summary 2 

9. The licensee’s facility was inspected by Commission staff and found to be in full 

compliance with the requirements listed in 935 CMR 500.105 through 935 CMR 500.160 as 

applicable. 

 

10. No evidence was discovered during the inspection(s) that indicated the Marijuana 

Establishment was not in compliance with all applicable state laws and local bylaws or 

ordinances.   

 

11. Specific information from Commission staff’s inspection is highlighted below: 

 

a. Security 

 

Enforcement staff verified that all security-related requirements were in full compliance 

with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the following: 

i. The security of all entrances and exits; 

ii. Visitor procedures; 

iii. Limited access areas; 

iv. Verification of a primary and back-up security company; 

v. Presence of perimeter and duress alarms; and 

vi. All cameras complied with Commission requirements. 

 

b. Inventory and Storage 

 

Enforcement staff verified that all inventory-related requirements were in full 

compliance with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the 

following: 

i. Secure storage of marijuana and marijuana products; 

ii. Sanitation and pest control measures; and 

iii. Inventory controls and procedures. 

 

c. Cultivation Operation  

 

Enforcement staff verified that all cultivation operations were in compliance with the 

Commission’s regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the following: 

i. Seed-to-sale tracking; 

ii. Compliance with applicable pesticide laws and regulations; and 

iii. Best practices to limit contamination. 

 

d. Transportation 

 

The licensee will not be performing transportation activities at this time. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 



 
 

   
Final License Executive Summary 3 

Commission staff recommend final licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. The licensee may cultivate, harvest, possess, and otherwise acquire marijuana, but shall not 

sell, or otherwise transport marijuana to other Marijuana Establishments, until upon 

inspection, receiving permission from the Commission to commence full operations. 

2. The licensee is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

3. The licensee remains suitable for licensure. 

4. The licensee shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff.  

5. Licensure is subject to notification to the Commission of any update to written operations 

plans required by 935 CMR 500.105(1) prior to the issuance of a commencement of 

operations and that Commission staff be given adequate opportunity to review said plans at 

the business location or the location where any such plans are maintained in the normal 

course of business. 

 

The licensee has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the licensee is recommended for final licensure.  

 

As part of the approval of final licensure, the Commission authorizes staff to take all necessary 

actions to review compliance with the above-referenced conditions and to approve the 

commencement of operations. 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
Final License Executive Summary 1 

Green Era, LLC 
MR282902 

 

 

ESTABLISHMENT OVERVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Green Era, LLC 

25 Cape Rd., Mendon, MA 01756 

 

2. Type of final license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation): 

 

Retail 

 

3. The licensee is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

Type Status Location  

Retail Provisional License Fitchburg 

Retail Provisional License Fitchburg 

 

 

LICENSING OVERVIEW 

 

4. The licensee was approved for provisional licensure for the above-mentioned license(s) on 

October 8, 2020. 

 

5. The licensee has paid all applicable license fees. 

 

6. No new information has been reported to Commission staff regarding the organizational 

structure of the entity since the issuance of the provisional license(s). 

 

7. No new information has been discovered by Commission staff regarding the suitability of 

the licensees previously disclosed since the issuance of the provisional license(s). 

 

INSPECTION OVERVIEW 

 

8. Commission staff inspected the licensee’s facility on the following date(s): February 14, 

2022. 



 
 

   
Final License Executive Summary 2 

 

9. The licensee’s facility was inspected by Commission staff and found to be in full 

compliance with the requirements listed in 935 CMR 500.105 through 935 CMR 500.160 as 

applicable. 

 

10. No evidence was discovered during the inspection(s) that indicated the Marijuana 

Establishment was not in compliance with all applicable state laws and local bylaws or 

ordinances.   

 

11. Specific information from Commission staff’s inspection is highlighted below: 

 

a. Security 

 

Enforcement staff verified that all security-related requirements were in full compliance 

with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the following: 

i. The security of all entrances and exits; 

ii. Visitor procedures; 

iii. Limited access areas; 

iv. Verification of a primary and back-up security company; 

v. Presence of perimeter and duress alarms; and 

vi. All cameras complied with Commission requirements. 

 

b. Inventory and Storage 

 

Enforcement staff verified that all inventory-related requirements were in full 

compliance with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the 

following: 

i. Secure storage of marijuana and marijuana products; 

ii. Sanitation and pest control measures; and 

iii. Inventory controls and procedures. 

 

c. Retail Operation  

 

Enforcement staff verified that all retail-related requirements were in full compliance 

with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the following: 

i. Verification of identifications for access; 

ii. Layout of the sales floor; and 

iii. Availability and contents of adult-use consumer education materials. 

 

d. Transportation 

 

The licensee will not be performing transportation activities at this time. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 



 
 

   
Final License Executive Summary 3 

 

Commission staff recommend final licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. The licensee may possess and otherwise acquire marijuana, but shall not dispense, sell, or 

otherwise transport marijuana to other Marijuana Establishments, or to consumers, until 

upon inspection, receiving permission from the Commission to commence full operations. 

2. The licensee is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

3. The licensee remains suitable for licensure. 

4. The licensee shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff.  

5. Licensure is subject to notification to the Commission of any update to written operations 

plans required by 935 CMR 500.105(1) prior to the issuance of a commencement of 

operations and that Commission staff be given adequate opportunity to review said plans at 

the business location or the location where any such plans are maintained in the normal 

course of business. 

 

The licensee has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the licensee is recommended for final licensure.  

 

As part of the approval of final licensure, the Commission authorizes staff to take all necessary 

actions to review compliance with the above-referenced conditions and to approve the 

commencement of operations. 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
Final License Executive Summary 1 

High Five, Inc. 
MP281787 

 

 

ESTABLISHMENT OVERVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

High Five, Inc. 

19 Wemelco Way, Easthampton, MA 01027 

 

2. Type of final license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation): 

 

Product Manufacturing 

 

3. The licensee is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

Type Status Location  

Cultivation, Tier 3/Indoor 

(10,001 – 20,000 sq. ft.) 

Provisional License Easthampton 

 

Please note that individuals and/or entities associated with the proposed application(s) are 

also associated with other adult-use retail license under the name of Alexsofia, LLC d/b/a 

High Five. 

 

LICENSING OVERVIEW 

 

4. The licensee was approved for provisional licensure for the above-mentioned license(s) on 

November 19, 2020. 

 

5. The licensee has paid all applicable license fees. 

 

6. No new information has been reported to Commission staff regarding the organizational 

structure of the entity since the issuance of the provisional license(s). 

 

7. No new information has been discovered by Commission staff regarding the suitability of 

the licensees previously disclosed since the issuance of the provisional license(s). 

 

INSPECTION OVERVIEW 



 
 

   
Final License Executive Summary 2 

 

8. Commission staff inspected the licensee’s facility on the following date(s): January 6, 2022. 

 

9. The licensee’s facility was inspected by Commission staff and found to be in full 

compliance with the requirements listed in 935 CMR 500.105 through 935 CMR 500.160 as 

applicable. 

 

10. No evidence was discovered during the inspection(s) that indicated the Marijuana 

Establishment was not in compliance with all applicable state laws and local bylaws or 

ordinances.   

 

11. Specific information from Commission staff’s inspection is highlighted below: 

 

a. Security 

 

Enforcement staff verified that all security-related requirements were in full compliance 

with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the following: 

i. The security of all entrances and exits; 

ii. Visitor procedures; 

iii. Limited access areas; 

iv. Verification of a primary and back-up security company; 

v. Presence of perimeter and duress alarms; and 

vi. All cameras complied with Commission requirements. 

 

b. Inventory and Storage 

 

Enforcement staff verified that all inventory-related requirements were in full 

compliance with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the 

following: 

i. Secure storage of marijuana and marijuana products; 

ii. Sanitation and pest control measures; and 

iii. Inventory controls and procedures. 

 

c. Product Manufacturing Operation  

 

Enforcement staff verified that all manufacturing-related requirements were in full 

compliance with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the 

following: 

i. Proposed product compliance; and 

ii. Safety, sanitation, and security of the area and products. 

 

d. Transportation 

 

The licensee will not be performing transportation activities at this time. 



 
 

   
Final License Executive Summary 3 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend final licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. The licensee may possess, prepare, produce, and otherwise acquire marijuana, but shall not 

sell, or otherwise transport marijuana to other Marijuana Establishments, until upon 

inspection, receiving permission from the Commission to commence full operations. 

2. The licensee is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

3. The licensee remains suitable for licensure. 

4. The licensee shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff.  

5. Licensure is subject to notification to the Commission of any update to written operations 

plans required by 935 CMR 500.105(1) prior to the issuance of a commencement of 

operations and that Commission staff be given adequate opportunity to review said plans at 

the business location or the location where any such plans are maintained in the normal 

course of business. 

 

The licensee has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the licensee is recommended for final licensure.  

 

As part of the approval of final licensure, the Commission authorizes staff to take all necessary 

actions to review compliance with the above-referenced conditions and to approve the 

commencement of operations. 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
Final License Executive Summary 1 

Holland Brands NA, LLC 
MR283288 

 

 

ESTABLISHMENT OVERVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Holland Brands NA, LLC 

d/b/a Native Sun  

1320 South Washington St., North Attleborough, MA 02760 

 

2. Type of final license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation): 

 

Retail 

 

3. The licensee is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

The applicant is not an applicant or licensee for any other license type.  

 

Please note that individuals and/or entities associated with the proposed application(s) are 

also associated with other adult-use cultivation, product manufacturing, and/or retail 

licenses under the names of Native Sun Wellness, Inc, and Native Sun MFG, LLC. 

 

LICENSING OVERVIEW 

 

4. The licensee was approved for provisional licensure for the above-mentioned license(s) on 

October 8, 2020. 

 

5. The licensee has paid all applicable license fees. 

 

6. No new information has been reported to Commission staff regarding the organizational 

structure of the entity since the issuance of the provisional license(s). 

 

7. No new information has been discovered by Commission staff regarding the suitability of 

the licensees previously disclosed since the issuance of the provisional license(s). 

 

INSPECTION OVERVIEW 

 



 
 

   
Final License Executive Summary 2 

8. Commission staff inspected the licensee’s facility on the following date(s): January 24, 

2022. 

 

9. The licensee’s facility was inspected by Commission staff and found to be in full 

compliance with the requirements listed in 935 CMR 500.105 through 935 CMR 500.160 as 

applicable. 

 

10. No evidence was discovered during the inspection(s) that indicated the Marijuana 

Establishment was not in compliance with all applicable state laws and local bylaws or 

ordinances.   

 

11. Specific information from Commission staff’s inspection is highlighted below: 

 

a. Security 

 

Enforcement staff verified that all security-related requirements were in full compliance 

with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the following: 

i. The security of all entrances and exits; 

ii. Visitor procedures; 

iii. Limited access areas; 

iv. Verification of a primary and back-up security company; 

v. Presence of perimeter and duress alarms; and 

vi. All cameras complied with Commission requirements. 

 

b. Inventory and Storage 

 

Enforcement staff verified that all inventory-related requirements were in full 

compliance with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the 

following: 

i. Secure storage of marijuana and marijuana products; 

ii. Sanitation and pest control measures; and 

iii. Inventory controls and procedures. 

 

c. Retail Operation  

 

Enforcement staff verified that all retail-related requirements were in full compliance 

with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the following: 

i. Verification of identifications for access; 

ii. Layout of the sales floor; and 

iii. Availability and contents of adult-use consumer education materials. 

 

d. Transportation 

 

The licensee will not be performing transportation activities at this time. 



 
 

   
Final License Executive Summary 3 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend final licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. The licensee may possess and otherwise acquire marijuana, but shall not dispense, sell, or 

otherwise transport marijuana to other Marijuana Establishments, or to consumers, until 

upon inspection, receiving permission from the Commission to commence full operations. 

2. The licensee is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

3. The licensee remains suitable for licensure. 

4. The licensee shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff.  

5. Licensure is subject to notification to the Commission of any update to written operations 

plans required by 935 CMR 500.105(1) prior to the issuance of a commencement of 

operations and that Commission staff be given adequate opportunity to review said plans at 

the business location or the location where any such plans are maintained in the normal 

course of business. 

 

The licensee has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the licensee is recommended for final licensure.  

 

As part of the approval of final licensure, the Commission authorizes staff to take all necessary 

actions to review compliance with the above-referenced conditions and to approve the 

commencement of operations. 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
Final License Executive Summary 1 

Humboldt Masters, LLC 
MC282102 

 

 

ESTABLISHMENT OVERVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Humboldt Masters, LLC 

215 Shrewsbury Street, West Boylston, MA 01583 

 

2. Type of final license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation): 

 

Cultivation, Tier 2/Indoor (5,001 – 10,000 sq. ft.) 

 

3. The licensee is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

Type Status Location  

Product Manufacturing Commence Operations West Boylston 

 

Please note that individuals and/or entities associated with the proposed application(s) are 

also associated with other adult-use cultivation and product manufacturing licenses under 

the name of Humboldt East, LLC. 

 

LICENSING OVERVIEW 

 

4. The licensee was approved for provisional licensure for the above-mentioned license(s) on 

April 9, 2020. 

 

5. The licensee has paid all applicable license fees. 

 

6. No new information has been reported to Commission staff regarding the organizational 

structure of the entity since the issuance of the provisional license(s). 

 

7. No new information has been discovered by Commission staff regarding the suitability of 

the licensees previously disclosed since the issuance of the provisional license(s). 

 

INSPECTION OVERVIEW 

 



 
 

   
Final License Executive Summary 2 

8. Commission staff inspected the licensee’s facility on the following date(s): January 24, 

2022. 

 

9. The licensee’s facility was inspected by Commission staff and found to be in full 

compliance with the requirements listed in 935 CMR 500.105 through 935 CMR 500.160 as 

applicable. 

 

10. No evidence was discovered during the inspection(s) that indicated the Marijuana 

Establishment was not in compliance with all applicable state laws and local bylaws or 

ordinances.   

 

11. Specific information from Commission staff’s inspection is highlighted below: 

 

a. Security 

 

Enforcement staff verified that all security-related requirements were in full compliance 

with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the following: 

i. The security of all entrances and exits; 

ii. Visitor procedures; 

iii. Limited access areas; 

iv. Verification of a primary and back-up security company; 

v. Presence of perimeter and duress alarms; and 

vi. All cameras complied with Commission requirements. 

 

b. Inventory and Storage 

 

Enforcement staff verified that all inventory-related requirements were in full 

compliance with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the 

following: 

i. Secure storage of marijuana and marijuana products; 

ii. Sanitation and pest control measures; and 

iii. Inventory controls and procedures. 

 

c. Cultivation Operation  

 

Enforcement staff verified that all cultivation operations were in compliance with the 

Commission’s regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the following: 

i. Seed-to-sale tracking; 

ii. Compliance with applicable pesticide laws and regulations; and 

iii. Best practices to limit contamination. 

 

d. Transportation 

 

The licensee will not be performing transportation activities at this time. 



 
 

   
Final License Executive Summary 3 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend final licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. The licensee may cultivate, harvest, possess, and otherwise acquire marijuana, but shall not 

sell, or otherwise transport marijuana to other Marijuana Establishments, until upon 

inspection, receiving permission from the Commission to commence full operations. 

2. The licensee is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

3. The licensee remains suitable for licensure. 

4. The licensee shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff.  

5. Licensure is subject to notification to the Commission of any update to written operations 

plans required by 935 CMR 500.105(1) prior to the issuance of a commencement of 

operations and that Commission staff be given adequate opportunity to review said plans at 

the business location or the location where any such plans are maintained in the normal 

course of business. 

 

The licensee has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the licensee is recommended for final licensure.  

 

As part of the approval of final licensure, the Commission authorizes staff to take all necessary 

actions to review compliance with the above-referenced conditions and to approve the 

commencement of operations. 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
Final License Executive Summary 1 

KindRun Massachusetts, LLC 
MD1270 

 

 

ESTABLISHMENT OVERVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

KindRun Massachusetts, LLC  

f/k/a TSC Delivery, LLC 

7 Kane Industrial Drive, Suite A, Hudson, MA 01749 

 

2. Type of final license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation): 

 

Marijuana Delivery Operator 

 

3. The licensee is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

The applicant is not an applicant or licensee for any other license type.  

 

Please note that individuals and/or entities associated with the proposed application(s) are 

also associated with other adult-use cultivation and product manufacturing licenses under 

the names of Top Shelf Cannaseurs, LLC and TSC Operations, LLC. 

 

LICENSING OVERVIEW 

 

4. The licensee was approved for provisional licensure for the above-mentioned license(s) on 

November 18, 2021. 

 

5. The licensee has paid all applicable license fees. 

 

6. No new information has been reported to Commission staff regarding the organizational 

structure of the entity since the issuance of the provisional license(s). 

 

7. No new information has been discovered by Commission staff regarding the suitability of 

the licensees previously disclosed since the issuance of the provisional license(s). 

 

 

INSPECTION OVERVIEW 



 
 

   
Final License Executive Summary 2 

 

8. Commission staff inspected the licensee’s facility on the following date(s): February 9, 

2022. 

 

9. The licensee’s facility was inspected by Commission staff and found to be in full 

compliance with the requirements listed in 935 CMR 500.105 through 935 CMR 500.160 as 

applicable. 

 

10. No evidence was discovered during the inspection(s) that indicated the Marijuana 

Establishment was not in compliance with all applicable state laws and local bylaws or 

ordinances.   

 

11. Specific information from Commission staff’s inspection is highlighted below: 

 

a. Security 

 

Enforcement staff verified that all security-related requirements were in full compliance 

with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the following: 

i. The security of all entrances and exits; 

ii. Visitor procedures; 

iii. Limited access areas; 

iv. Verification of a primary and back-up security company; 

v. Presence of perimeter and duress alarms; and 

vi. All cameras complied with Commission requirements. 

 

b. Inventory and Storage 

 

Enforcement staff verified that all inventory-related requirements were in full 

compliance with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the 

following: 

i. Secure storage of marijuana and marijuana products; 

ii. Sanitation and pest control measures; and 

iii. Inventory controls and procedures. 

 

c. Transportation 

 

Enforcement staff verified that all transportation-related requirements were in full 

compliance with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the 

following: 

i. Vehicle and staffing requirements; 

ii. Communication and reporting requirements; and 

iii. Inventory and manifests requirements. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 



 
 

   
Final License Executive Summary 3 

 

Commission staff recommend final licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. The licensee may acquire, possess, and warehouse marijuana products but shall not sell or 

delivery marijuana products to consumers, until upon inspection, receiving permission 

from the Commission to commence full operations. 

2. The licensee is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

3. The licensee remains suitable for licensure. 

4. The licensee shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff.  

5. Licensure is subject to notification to the Commission of any update to written operations 

plans required by 935 CMR 500.105(1) prior to the issuance of a commencement of 

operations and that Commission staff be given adequate opportunity to review said plans at 

the business location or the location where any such plans are maintained in the normal 

course of business. 

 

The licensee has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the licensee is recommended for final licensure.  

 

As part of the approval of final licensure, the Commission authorizes staff to take all necessary 

actions to review compliance with the above-referenced conditions and to approve the 

commencement of operations. 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
Final License Executive Summary 1 

Life Essence, Inc.  
MR283110 

 

 

ESTABLISHMENT OVERVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Life Essence, Inc. 

d/b/a Trulieve 

85 Worcester Road, Framingham, MA 01701 

 

2. Type of final license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation): 

 

Retail 

 

3. The licensee is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

Type Status Location  

Product Manufacturing Final License Holyoke 

Cultivation, Tier 9/Indoor 

(70,001-80,000 sq. ft.) 

Final License Holyoke 

Retail Commence Operations Northampton 

Retail Commence Operations Worcester 

MTC Commence Operations Holyoke-Northampton 

MTC Provisional License Holyoke-Holyoke 

MTC Provisional License Holyoke-Cambridge 

 

LICENSING OVERVIEW 

 

4. The licensee was approved for provisional licensure for the above-mentioned license(s) on 

June 17, 2021. 

 

5. The licensee has paid all applicable license fees. 

 

6. No new information has been reported to Commission staff regarding the organizational 

structure of the entity since the issuance of the provisional license(s). 

 



 
 

   
Final License Executive Summary 2 

7. No new information has been discovered by Commission staff regarding the suitability of 

the licensees previously disclosed since the issuance of the provisional license(s). 

 

INSPECTION OVERVIEW 

 

8. Commission staff inspected the licensee’s facility on the following date(s): January 31, 

2022. 

 

9. The licensee’s facility was inspected by Commission staff and found to be in full 

compliance with the requirements listed in 935 CMR 500.105 through 935 CMR 500.160 as 

applicable. 

 

10. No evidence was discovered during the inspection(s) that indicated the Marijuana 

Establishment was not in compliance with all applicable state laws and local bylaws or 

ordinances.   

 

11. Specific information from Commission staff’s inspection is highlighted below: 

 

a. Security 

 

Enforcement staff verified that all security-related requirements were in full compliance 

with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the following: 

i. The security of all entrances and exits; 

ii. Visitor procedures; 

iii. Limited access areas; 

iv. Verification of a primary and back-up security company; 

v. Presence of perimeter and duress alarms; and 

vi. All cameras complied with Commission requirements. 

 

b. Inventory and Storage 

 

Enforcement staff verified that all inventory-related requirements were in full 

compliance with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the 

following: 

i. Secure storage of marijuana and marijuana products; 

ii. Sanitation and pest control measures; and 

iii. Inventory controls and procedures. 

 

c. Retail Operation  

 

Enforcement staff verified that all retail-related requirements were in full compliance 

with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the following: 

i. Verification of identifications for access; 

ii. Layout of the sales floor; and 



 
 

   
Final License Executive Summary 3 

iii. Availability and contents of adult-use consumer education materials. 

 

d. Transportation 

 

The licensee will not be performing transportation activities at this time. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend final licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. The licensee may possess and otherwise acquire marijuana, but shall not dispense, sell, or 

otherwise transport marijuana to other Marijuana Establishments, or to consumers, until 

upon inspection, receiving permission from the Commission to commence full operations. 

2. The licensee is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

3. The licensee remains suitable for licensure. 

4. The licensee shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff.  

5. Licensure is subject to notification to the Commission of any update to written operations 

plans required by 935 CMR 500.105(1) prior to the issuance of a commencement of 

operations and that Commission staff be given adequate opportunity to review said plans at 

the business location or the location where any such plans are maintained in the normal 

course of business. 

 

The licensee has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the licensee is recommended for final licensure.  

 

As part of the approval of final licensure, the Commission authorizes staff to take all necessary 

actions to review compliance with the above-referenced conditions and to approve the 

commencement of operations. 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
Final License Executive Summary 1 

Mayflower Medicinals, Inc. 
MR282155 

 

 

ESTABLISHMENT OVERVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Mayflower Medicinals, Inc. 

450 Chelmsford Street, Unit 7, Lowell, MA 01851 

 

2. Type of final license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation): 

 

Retail 

 

3. The licensee is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

Type Status Location  

Product Manufacturing Commence Operations Holliston 

Retail Provisional License Boston 

MTC Provisional License Holliston-Lowell 

MTC Commence Operations Holliston-Boston 

 

Please note that individuals and/or entities associated with the proposed application(s) are 

also associated with other adult-use cultivation, product manufacturing, and/or retail 

licenses under the names of Cannatech Medicinals, Inc. 

 

LICENSING OVERVIEW 

 

4. The licensee was approved for provisional licensure for the above-mentioned license(s) on 

June 4, 2020. 

 

5. The licensee has paid all applicable license fees. 

 

6. No new information has been reported to Commission staff regarding the organizational 

structure of the entity since the issuance of the provisional license(s). 

 

7. No new information has been discovered by Commission staff regarding the suitability of 

the licensees previously disclosed since the issuance of the provisional license(s). 



 
 

   
Final License Executive Summary 2 

INSPECTION OVERVIEW 

 

8. Commission staff inspected the licensee’s facility on the following date(s): January 27, 

2022. 

 

9. The licensee’s facility was inspected by Commission staff and found to be in full 

compliance with the requirements listed in 935 CMR 500.105 through 935 CMR 500.160 as 

applicable. 

 

10. No evidence was discovered during the inspection(s) that indicated the Marijuana 

Establishment was not in compliance with all applicable state laws and local bylaws or 

ordinances.   

 

11. Specific information from Commission staff’s inspection is highlighted below: 

 

a. Security 

 

Enforcement staff verified that all security-related requirements were in full compliance 

with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the following: 

i. The security of all entrances and exits; 

ii. Visitor procedures; 

iii. Limited access areas; 

iv. Verification of a primary and back-up security company; 

v. Presence of perimeter and duress alarms; and 

vi. All cameras complied with Commission requirements. 

 

b. Inventory and Storage 

 

Enforcement staff verified that all inventory-related requirements were in full 

compliance with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the 

following: 

i. Secure storage of marijuana and marijuana products; 

ii. Sanitation and pest control measures; and 

iii. Inventory controls and procedures. 

 

c. Retail Operation  

 

Enforcement staff verified that all retail-related requirements were in full compliance 

with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the following: 

i. Verification of identifications for access; 

ii. Layout of the sales floor; and 

iii. Availability and contents of adult-use consumer education materials. 

 

d. Transportation 



 
 

   
Final License Executive Summary 3 

 

Enforcement staff verified that all transportation-related requirements were in full 

compliance with Commission regulations. Some of the requirements verified include the 

following: 

i. Vehicle and staffing requirements; 

ii. Communication and reporting requirements; and 

iii. Inventory and manifests requirements. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend final licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. The licensee may possess and otherwise acquire marijuana, but shall not dispense, sell, or 

otherwise transport marijuana to other Marijuana Establishments, or to consumers, until 

upon inspection, receiving permission from the Commission to commence full operations. 

2. The licensee is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

3. The licensee remains suitable for licensure. 

4. The licensee shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff.  

5. Licensure is subject to notification to the Commission of any update to written operations 

plans required by 935 CMR 500.105(1) prior to the issuance of a commencement of 

operations and that Commission staff be given adequate opportunity to review said plans at 

the business location or the location where any such plans are maintained in the normal 

course of business. 

 

The licensee has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the licensee is recommended for final licensure.  

 

As part of the approval of final licensure, the Commission authorizes staff to take all necessary 

actions to review compliance with the above-referenced conditions and to approve the 

commencement of operations. 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
 

Provisional License Executive Summary 1 

876 Grow, Inc. 
MBN282362 

 

 

APPLICATION OF INTENT REVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the proposed Marijuana Establishment: 

 

876 Grow, Inc. 

360 Race Street, Holyoke, MA 01040 

 

2. Type of license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation) and 

information regarding the application submission: 

 

Microbusiness (Cultivation only) 

 

The application was reopened four (4) times for additional information. 

 

3. The applicant is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

The applicant is not an applicant or licensee for any other license type.  

 

4. List of all required individuals and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Individual Role 

Daneton Blake Person Having Direct/Indirect Control 

 

5. List of all required entities and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

No other entity appears to have ownership or control over this proposed Marijuana 

Establishment. 

 

6. Applicant’s priority status: 

 

Expedited Applicant (License Type/Social Equity Participant) 

(Daneton Blake/ 100% Ownership/ SE305709) 

 

 

https://cnb.massciportal.com/null


 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 2 

7. The applicant and municipality executed a Host Community Agreement on August 11, 

2021. 

 

8. The applicant conducted a community outreach meeting on September 20, 2021 and 

provided documentation demonstrating compliance with Commission regulations.  

 

9. The Commission sent a municipal notice with a copy of the application to the City/Town of 

Holyoke on December 23, 2021. The Commission did not receive a response within 60 days 

pursuant to 935 CMR 500.102(1)(d). 

 

10. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Plan to Positively Impact 

Disproportionately Harmed People: 

 

# Goal 

1 Recruit 50% of past or present residents from Holyoke, 25% of Massachusetts 

residents who have past drug convictions, and 25% of Massachusetts 

residents with parents or spouses who have drug convictions for its hiring 

initiatives. 

 

BACKGROUND CHECK REVIEW 

 

11. There were no disclosures of any past civil or criminal actions, occupational license issues, 

or marijuana-related business interests in other jurisdictions.  

 

12. There were no concerns arising from background checks on the individuals or entities 

associated with the application. 

 

MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS PROFILE REVIEW 

 

13. The applicant states that it can be operational within six (6) months of receiving the 

provisional license(s). 

 

14. The applicant’s proposed hours of operation are the following: 

 

Day(s) Hours of Operation 

Monday-Sunday Open 24 hours 

 

15. The applicant submitted all required summaries of plans, policies, and procedures for the 

operation of the proposed establishment. The summaries were determined to be substantially 

compliant with the Commission’s regulations.  

 

16. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Diversity Plan: 

 

# Goal 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 3 

1 Recruit 25% minorities, 20% women, 15% veterans, 10% people with 

disabilities, and 10% LGBTQ+ individuals for associate and management 

positions. 

2 Engage and Partner with 30% minorities, 10% women, 10% LGBTQ+, and 10% 

other minority establishments for its supply needs. 

3 Donate two (2) hours every six (6) months with the community through 

partnership with Nuestras Raices to teach minorities the proper procedure and 

technicality of Cannabis Cultivation. 

  

17. Summary of cultivation plan (if applicable): 

 

The applicant submitted a cultivation plan that demonstrates the ability to comply with the 

Commission’s regulations. 

  

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend provisional licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

2. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with applicable state laws, 

local codes, ordinances or bylaws, and local licensing requirements. 

3. The applicant shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff. 

4. Provisional licensure is subject to the payment of the appropriate license fee. 

 

The applicant has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the applicant is recommended for provisional licensure.  

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
 

Provisional License Executive Summary 1 

ACT Laboratories of Massachusetts, LLC 
ILN281363 

 

 

APPLICATION OF INTENT REVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the proposed Marijuana Establishment: 

 

ACT Laboratories of Massachusetts, LLC 

131 John Fitch Highway, Fitchburg, MA 01420 

 

2. Type of license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation) and 

information regarding the application submission: 

 

Independent Testing Laboratory 

 

The application was reopened three (3) times for additional information. 

 

3. The applicant is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

The applicant is not an applicant or licensee for any other license type. 

 

4. List of all required individuals and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Individual Role 

Cornelius Merlini Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

David Patton Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

Edward Goodwin Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

Jeffrey Nemeth Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

Nancy Phillips Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

Robert Miller Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

Robert Sheroff Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

 

5. List of all required entities and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Entity Role 

ACT Laboratories, Inc. Entity Having Direct/Indirect Control / 

Capital Contributor 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 2 

Intrinsic Health Partners, L.P. Entity Having Direct/Indirect Control  

 

6. Applicant’s priority status: 

 

Expedited Applicant (License Type) 

 

7. The applicant and municipality executed a Host Community Agreement on June 22, 2021. 

 

8. The applicant conducted a community outreach meeting on October 21, 2021 and provided 

documentation demonstrating compliance with Commission regulations.  

 

9. The Commission received a municipal response from the City/Town of Fitchburg on 

December 29, 2021 stating the applicant was in compliance with all local ordinances or 

bylaws.  

 

10. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Plan to Positively Impact 

Disproportionately Harmed People: 

 

# Goal 

1 Provide $5,000, annually, to the Community Foundation of North Central 

Massachusetts, specifically for the transportation of Fitchburg children to the 

Boys and Girls Club. 

2 Engage with the local community to expose the children of the Boys and 

Girls Club to science as a profession by presenting a science experiment at 

the Boys and Girls Club each quarter. 

 

BACKGROUND CHECK REVIEW 

 

11. There were disclosures of any past civil or criminal actions, occupational license issues, or 

marijuana-related business interests in other jurisdictions. None of the disclosures raised 

suitability issues. 

 

12. There were no concerns arising from background checks on the individuals or entities 

associated with the application. 

 

MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS PROFILE REVIEW 

 

13. The applicant states that it can be operational within ten (10) months of receiving the 

provisional license(s). 

 

14. The applicant’s proposed hours of operation are the following: 

 

Day(s) Hours of Operation 

Monday-Friday 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 3 

Saturday-Sunday Closed 

 

15. The applicant submitted all required summaries of plans, policies, and procedures for the 

operation of the proposed establishment. The summaries were determined to be substantially 

compliant with the Commission’s regulations.  

 

16. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Diversity Plan: 

 

# Goal 

1 Recruit 30% of individuals that are minority, women, veterans, people with 

disabilities and LGTQ+ individuals for its hiring initiatives. 

2 Contract with 20% of vendors, suppliers, contractors and professional service 

providers who are minority, women, veteran, people with disabilities, and 

LGBTQ+ owned. 

  

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend provisional licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

2. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with applicable state laws, 

local codes, ordinances or bylaws, and local licensing requirements. 

3. The applicant shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff. 

4. Provisional licensure is subject to the payment of the appropriate license fee. 

 

The applicant has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the applicant is recommended for provisional licensure.  

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
 

Provisional License Executive Summary 1 

Admiral Green Holdings, Corp. 
MCN283507 

MPN282072 

 

 

APPLICATION OF INTENT REVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the proposed Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Admiral Green Holdings, Corp. 

d/b/a Admiral Green 

58 Great Republic Drive, Gloucester, MA 01930 

 

2. Type of license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation) and 

information regarding the application submission: 

 

Cultivation, Tier 4/Indoor (20,001 – 30,000 sq. ft.) 

Product Manufacturing 

 

The application was reopened three (3) times for additional information. 

 

3. The applicant is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

The applicant is not an applicant or licensee for any other license type.  

 

4. List of all required individuals and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Individual Role 

Christopher Williams Person Having Direct/Indirect Control / 

Capital Contributor 

Michael Blumsack Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

Anthony Giacalone Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

Jeffrey Amero Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

 

5. List of all required entities and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

No other entity appears to have ownership or control over this proposed Marijuana 

Establishment.  



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 2 

 

6. Applicant’s priority status: 

 

General Applicant 

 

7. The applicant and municipality executed a Host Community Agreement on November 7, 

2021. 

 

8. The applicant conducted a community outreach meeting on August 23, 2021 and provided 

documentation demonstrating compliance with Commission regulations.  

 

9. The Commission sent a municipal notice with a copy of the application to the City/Town of 

Gloucester on December 17, 2021. The Commission did not receive a response within 60 

days pursuant to 935 CMR 500.102(1)(d). 

 

10. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Plan to Positively Impact 

Disproportionately Harmed People: 

 

# Goal 

1 Create economic opportunity through employment opportunities for one (1) 

individual with the Commission-designated Economic Empowerment and/or 

Social Equity status and two (2) individuals from areas of disproportionately 

impacted areas, specifically Lynn, Revere, and Chelsea with a minimum of 

hiring at least two (2) individuals meeting the criteria. 

2 Hire 30% of its staff who have a past drug conviction or a family member to a 

person with a past drug conviction that are from areas of disproportionate 

impact, specifically Lynn, Revere, and Chelsea. 

 

BACKGROUND CHECK REVIEW 

 

11. There were no disclosures of any past civil or criminal actions, occupational license issues, 

or marijuana-related business interests in other jurisdictions.  

 

12. There were no concerns arising from background checks on the individuals or entities 

associated with the application. 

 

MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS PROFILE REVIEW 

 

13. The applicant states that it can be operational within a year of receiving the provisional 

license(s). 

 

14. The applicant’s proposed hours of operation are the following: 

 

Day(s) Hours of Operation 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 3 

Monday-Sunday Open 24 hours 

 

15. The applicant submitted all required summaries of plans, policies, and procedures for the 

operation of the proposed establishment. The summaries were determined to be substantially 

compliant with the Commission’s regulations.  

 

16. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Diversity Plan: 

 

# Goal 

1 Recruit one (1) woman, one (1) minority, one (1) member of the LGBTQ+ 

community, one (1) veteran and one (1) individual with disabilities for its hiring 

initiative. 

2 Provide informational sessions to 10-25 persons per session to learn about 

employment opportunities at least once per year. 

  

17. Summary of cultivation plan (if applicable): 

 

The applicant submitted a cultivation plan that demonstrates the ability to comply with the 

Commission’s regulations. 

  

18. Summary of products to be produced and/or sold (if applicable): 

 

# Product 

1 Rosin 

2 Kief 

3 Flower Rosin 

4 Bath Soaking Bomb 

5 Massage Oil 

6 Personal Lubricant 

7 Salve/Chapstick 

8 Lotion 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend provisional licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

2. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with applicable state laws, 

local codes, ordinances or bylaws, and local licensing requirements. 

3. Final licensure is subject to the applicant providing Commission staff, upon inspection, 

with a detailed list of all proposed products to be produced with specific information as to 

types, forms, shapes, colors, and flavors. 

4. The applicant shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff. 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 4 

5. Provisional licensure is subject to the payment of the appropriate license fee. 

 

The applicant has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the applicant is recommended for provisional licensure.  

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
 

Provisional License Executive Summary 1 

Blue Sky Organics, LLC 
MDA1264 

 

 

APPLICATION OF INTENT REVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the proposed Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Blue Sky Organics, LLC 

16 Maguire Court, Newton, MA 02459 

 

2. Type of license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation) and 

information regarding the application submission: 

 

Marijuana Delivery Operator 

 

The application was reopened three (3) times for additional information. 

 

3. The applicant is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

The applicant is not an applicant or licensee for any other license type.  

 

Please note that individuals and/or entities associated with the proposed application(s) are 

also associated with other adult-use marijuana courier pre-certification under the name of 

Kosher Group, LLC. 

 

4. The applicant was pre-certified by the Commission for Marijuana Delivery Operator on July 

9, 2021. Pursuant to 935 CMR 500.101(2)(b), the applicant demonstrated a propensity to 

successfully operate a Marijuana Establishment. 

 

5. List of all required individuals and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Individual Role 

John Caruso Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

Jay Jentz Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

 

6. List of all required entities and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 2 

No other entity appears to have ownership or control over this proposed Marijuana 

Establishment. 

 

7. Applicant’s priority status: 

 

Expedited Applicant (Social Equity Program Participant) 

(John Caruso / 51% Ownership / SE303608) 

 

8. The applicant and municipality executed a Host Community Agreement on December 15, 

2021.  

 

9. The applicant conducted a community outreach meeting on August 19, 2021 and provided 

documentation demonstrating compliance with Commission regulations.  

 

10. The Commission received a municipal response from the City/Town of Newton on February 

17, 2022stating the applicant was in compliance with all local ordinances or bylaws. 

 

11. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Plan to Positively Impact 

Disproportionately Harmed People: 

 

# Goal 

1 Recruit 25% of its workforce that are Massachusetts residents who have 

either personally suffered from an opioid addiction, or who have parents of 

spouses who have been affected by the opioid epidemic. 

2 Work in conjunction with a nationwide training company to design and 

present enrichment programs for its employees, tailored to specifically help 

the City of Newton and its residents by focusing on local data and current 

public health trends that exist in the city related to this epidemic. 

Additionally, programming will include skill based seminars, such as 

accounting, advertising, ethics, and technology training. Educational seminars 

will be provided three (3) times per year. 

 

BACKGROUND CHECK REVIEW 

 

12. There were no disclosures of any past civil or criminal actions, occupational license issues, 

or marijuana-related business interests in other jurisdictions.  

 

13. There were no concerns arising from background checks on the individuals or entities 

associated with the application. 

 

MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS PROFILE REVIEW 

 

14. The applicant states that it can be operational within 9-12 months of receiving the 

provisional license(s). 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 3 

 

15. The applicant’s proposed hours of operation are the following: 

 

Day(s) Hours of Operation 

Monday-Sunday 10:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. 

 

16. The applicant submitted all required summaries of plans, policies, and procedures for the 

operation of the proposed establishment. The summaries were determined to be substantially 

compliant with the Commission’s regulations.  

 

17. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Diversity Plan: 

 

# Goal 

1 Recruit at least 10% veterans, 10% minorities, 20% women, 5% persons with 

disabilities and 5% LGBTQ+ for its hiring initiatives. 

2 Support cannabis businesses that are minority-owned, women-owned, social 

equity program entrepreneurs and certified economic empowerment candidates 

with a goal of having at least 10% of its wholesale contracts go to these 

identified businesses at least in proportion to their representation in the MA 

industry. 

  

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend provisional licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

2. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with applicable state laws, 

local codes, ordinances or bylaws, and local licensing requirements. 

3. Final licensure is subject to the applicant ensuring that all remaining required individuals 

be fingerprinted pursuant to previous Commission notifications. 
4. The applicant shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff. 

5. Provisional licensure is subject to the payment of the appropriate license fee. 

 

The applicant has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the applicant is recommended for provisional licensure.  

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
 

Provisional License Executive Summary 1 

C3 Brands, LLC 
MCN283612 

MPN282124 

 

 

APPLICATION OF INTENT REVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the proposed Marijuana Establishment: 

 

C3 Brands, LLC 

Lot 6E, R.W. Moore Drive, Orange, MA 01364 

 

2. Type of license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation) and 

information regarding the application submission: 

 

Cultivation, Tier 2/Indoor (5,001 – 10,000 sq. ft.) 

Product Manufacturing 

 

The application was reopened one (1) time for additional information. 

 

3. The applicant is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

The applicant is not an applicant or licensee for any other license type.  

 

4. List of all required individuals and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Individual Role 

Austen Wells Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

 

5. List of all required entities and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Entity Role 

C3 Holdings, LLC Entity Having Direct/Indirect Control / 

Capital Contributor 

 

6. Applicant’s priority status: 

 

General Applicant 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 2 

 

7. The applicant and municipality executed a Host Community Agreement on November 16, 

2021. 

 

8. The applicant conducted a community outreach meeting on November 10, 2021 and 

provided documentation demonstrating compliance with Commission regulations.  

 

9. The Commission received a municipal response from the City/Town of Orange on February 

14, 2022 stating the applicant was in compliance with all local ordinances or bylaws.  

 

10. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Plan to Positively Impact 

Disproportionately Harmed People: 

 

# Goal 

1 Mentor at least two (2) Social Equity Program Participants or Economic 

Empowerment applicants through the licensing, permitting and fundraising 

process. 

2 Recruit at least 25% of its workforce from target areas (Greenfield, Amherst, 

and Fitchburg), and/or Massachusetts residents who have, or have parents or 

spouses who have past drug convictions. 

3 Provide industry-specific educational programs and informational sessions 

geared towards individuals from target areas (Greenfield, Amherst, and 

Fitchburg) and/or Massachusetts residents who have, or have parents or 

spouses who have, past drug convictions at least two (2) times a year. 

  

BACKGROUND CHECK REVIEW 

 

11. There were disclosures of any past civil or criminal actions, occupational license issues, or 

marijuana-related business interests in other jurisdictions. None of the disclosures raised 

suitability issues. 

 

12. There were no concerns arising from background checks on the individuals or entities 

associated with the application. 

 

MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS PROFILE REVIEW 

 

13. The applicant states that it can be operational within four (4) months of receiving the 

provisional license(s). 

 

14. The applicant’s proposed hours of operation are the following: 

 

Day(s) Hours of Operation 

Monday-Sunday Open 24 hours 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 3 

15. The applicant submitted all required summaries of plans, policies, and procedures for the 

operation of the proposed establishment. The summaries were determined to be substantially 

compliant with the Commission’s regulations.  

 

16. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Diversity Plan: 

 

# Goal 

1 Recruit at least 50% women, 25% minorities, 25% veterans, 10% individuals 

who identify as LGBTQ+, and 10% persons with disabilities for its hiring 

initiatives. 

2 Hire at least one (1) disadvantaged business enterprise for construction of its 

proposed facility. 

3 Ensure 100% of its employees receive training on diversity and sensitivity. 

  

17. Summary of cultivation plan (if applicable): 

 

The applicant submitted a cultivation plan that demonstrates the ability to comply with the 

Commission’s regulations. 

  

18. Summary of products to be produced and/or sold (if applicable): 

 

# Product 

1 Packaged Flower 

2 Solventless, Live Rosin 

 

19. Plan for obtaining marijuana or marijuana products (if applicable): 

 

Not applicable. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend provisional licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

2. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with applicable state laws, 

local codes, ordinances or bylaws, and local licensing requirements. 

3. Final licensure is subject to the applicant providing Commission staff, upon inspection, 

with a detailed list of all proposed products to be produced with specific information as to 

types, forms, shapes, colors, and flavors. 

4. Final licensure is subject to the applicant ensuring that all remaining required individuals 

be fingerprinted pursuant to previous Commission notifications. 
5. The applicant shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff. 

6. Provisional licensure is subject to the payment of the appropriate license fee. 

 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 4 

The applicant has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the applicant is recommended for provisional licensure.  

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
 

Provisional License Executive Summary 1 

Capeway Cannabis, LLC 
MRN282446 

 

 

APPLICATION OF INTENT REVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the proposed Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Capeway Cannabis, LLC 

307 Tremont Street, Carver, MA 02330 

 

2. Type of license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation) and 

information regarding the application submission: 

 

Retail 

 

The application was reopened five (5) times for additional information. 

 

3. The applicant is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

The applicant is not an applicant or licensee for any other license type.  

 

4. List of all required individuals and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Individual Role 

Michelle Hough Person Having Direct/Indirect Control / 

Capital Contributor 

Lori Hough Person Having Direct/Indirect Control / 

Capital Contributor 

Steven Hough Person Having Direct/Indirect Control 

 

5. List of all required entities and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Entity Role 

Prescient Thinking, LLC Capital Contributor 

 

6. Applicant’s priority status: 

 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 2 

General Applicant 

 

7. The applicant and municipality executed a Host Community Agreement on November 17, 

2020. 

 

8. The applicant conducted a community outreach meeting on July 1, 2021 and provided 

documentation demonstrating compliance with Commission regulations.  

 

9. The Commission received a municipal response from the City/Town of Carver on February 

8, 2022 stating the applicant was in compliance with all local ordinances or bylaws.  

 

10. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Plan to Positively Impact 

Disproportionately Harmed People: 

 

# Goal 

1 Prioritize the hiring of individuals who have been adversely affected by the 

war on drugs either through past drug convictions or convictions of spouses 

or parents with a goal of hiring 20% of its employees from this cohort. 

2 Partner with vendors who are Social Equity Participants and Certified 

Economic Empowerment recipients. 

3 Provide support to the Bridge Church through monetary donations and 

volunteer programs. 

 

BACKGROUND CHECK REVIEW 

 

11. There were no disclosures of any past civil or criminal actions, occupational license issues, 

or marijuana-related business interests in other jurisdictions.  

 

12. There were no concerns arising from background checks on the individuals or entities 

associated with the application. 

 

MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS PROFILE REVIEW 

 

13. The applicant states that it can be operational within eight (8) months of receiving the 

provisional license(s). 

 

14. The applicant’s proposed hours of operation are the following: 

 

Day(s) Hours of Operation 

Monday-Saturday 9:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. 

Sunday 12:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. 

 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 3 

15. The applicant submitted all required summaries of plans, policies, and procedures for the 

operation of the proposed establishment. The summaries were determined to be substantially 

compliant with the Commission’s regulations.  

 

16. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Diversity Plan: 

 

# Goal 

1 Recruit 20% veterans, 20% LGBTQ+,10% persons with disabilities, 30% 

women and 20% minorities for its hiring initiatives. 

2 Provide training to provide advancement to operation manager level with a goal 

of having candidates that are 8% veterans, 8% LGBTQ+, 8% persons with 

disabilities, 8% women and 8% minorities. 

  

17. Plan for obtaining marijuana or marijuana products (if applicable): 

 

The applicant will obtain marijuana or marijuana products by contracting with other 

licensed establishments. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend provisional licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

2. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with applicable state laws, 

local codes, ordinances or bylaws, and local licensing requirements. 

3. The applicant shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff. 

4. Provisional licensure is subject to the payment of the appropriate license fee. 

 

The applicant has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the applicant is recommended for provisional licensure.  

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
 

Provisional License Executive Summary 1 

Coastal Healing, Inc. 
MCN282761 

MPN282156 

 

 

APPLICATION OF INTENT REVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the proposed Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Coastal Healing, Inc.  

248 State Road, Westport, MA 02790 

 

2. Type of license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation) and 

information regarding the application submission: 

 

Cultivation, Tier 3/Indoor (10,001-20,000 sq. ft.) 

Product Manufacturing 

 

The application was reopened twice (2) for additional information. 

 

3. The applicant is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

Type Status Location  

Retail Provisional License Westport 

MTC Provisional License Westport-Westport 

 

4. List of all required individuals and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Individual Role 

Diego Bernal Person Having Direct/Indirect Control 

David Bullis Person Having Direct/Indirect Control 

 

5. List of all required entities and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

No other entity appears to have ownership or control over this proposed Marijuana 

Establishment. 

 

6. Applicant’s priority status: 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 2 

 

General Applicant 

 

7. The applicant and municipality executed a Host Community Agreement on August 2, 2021.  

 

8. The applicant conducted a community outreach meeting on August 22, 2021 and provided 

documentation demonstrating compliance with Commission regulations.  

 

9. The Commission received a municipal response from the City/Town of Westport for its 

product manufacturing operations on February 14, 2022 stating the applicant was in 

compliance with all local ordinances or bylaws. The Commission sent a municipal notice for 

its cultivation operations with a copy of the application to the City/Town of Westport on 

December 10, 2021. The Commission did not receive a response within 60 days pursuant to 

935 CMR 500.102(1)(d). 

 

10. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Plan to Positively Impact 

Disproportionately Harmed People: 

 

# Goal 

1 Provide cannabis related internships to no fewer than two (2) Fall River 

residents per year.  

2 Transition at least one (1) intern per year to a full-time position at Coastal 

Healing. 

  

BACKGROUND CHECK REVIEW 

 

11. There were no disclosures of any past civil or criminal actions, occupational license issues, 

or marijuana-related business interests in other jurisdictions.  

 

12. There were no concerns arising from background checks on the individuals or entities 

associated with the application. 

 

MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS PROFILE REVIEW 

 

13. The applicant states that it can be operational within eight (8) months of receiving the 

provisional license(s) for its cultivation operations and seven(7) months for its product 

manufacturing. 

 

14. The applicant’s proposed hours of operation are the following: 

 

Day(s) Hours of Operation 

Monday-Sunday 9:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. 

 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 3 

15. The applicant submitted all required summaries of plans, policies, and procedures for the 

operation of the proposed establishment. The summaries were determined to be substantially 

compliant with the Commission’s regulations.  

 

16. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Diversity Plan: 

 

# Goal 

1 Have 50% of its workforce from diverse groups comprising of a workforce of 10 

% minorities, 20% women, 10%veterans, 5-10% people with disabilities and 5-

10% members of the LGBTQ community. 

2 Extend buying preferences to vendors with companies that are owned or 

managed by one of the five diversity groups or companies that share its policy to 

have 50% of their workforce made up of these diverse groups. Coastal Healing 

expects to see at least 15% of its vendors fulfill this requirement. Of that 15%, 

5% will be women owned or managed, 5% will be minority owned or managed, 

1-2% will be veteran owned or managed, 1-2% will be from the LGBTQ 

community and 1-2% will be owned or managed by people with disabilities. 

3 Provide a work environment that is accepting, respectful and supportive of all 

employees such that we achieve 100% employee satisfaction. 

  

17. Summary of cultivation plan (if applicable): 

 

The applicant submitted a cultivation plan that demonstrates the ability to comply with the 

Commission’s regulations. 

 

18. Summary of products to be produced and/or sold (if applicable): 

 

# Product 

1 Gummies (Mango, Green Apple, Raspberry, Blueberry and Pina Colada) 

2 Chocolate Chip Cookies 

3 Chocolate 

4 Tinctures 

5 Vape Cartridges 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend provisional licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

2. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with applicable state laws, 

local codes, ordinances or bylaws, and local licensing requirements. 

3. Final licensure is subject to the applicant ensuring that all remaining required individuals 

be fingerprinted pursuant to previous Commission notifications. 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 4 

4. Final licensure is subject to the applicant providing Commission staff, upon inspection, 

with a detailed list of all proposed products to be produced with specific information as to 

types, forms, shapes, colors, and flavors. 

5. The applicant shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff. 

6. Provisional licensure is subject to the payment of the appropriate license fee. 

 

The applicant has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the applicant is recommended for provisional licensure.  

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
 

Provisional License Executive Summary 1 

Dr. Greenthumb Greenfield, LLC 
MRN284245 

 

 

APPLICATION OF INTENT REVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the proposed Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Dr. Greenthumb Greenfield, LLC 

220-228 Main Street, Greenfield, MA 01013 

 

2. Type of license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation) and 

information regarding the application submission: 

 

Retail 

 

The application was reopened two (2) times for additional information. 

 

3. The applicant is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

The applicant is not an applicant or licensee for any other license type.  

 

Please note that individuals and/or entities associated with the proposed application(s) are 

also associated with other adult-use cultivation, product manufacturing, and retail licenses 

under the names of Buudda Brothers, LLC and Buudda Brothers 90 Sargeant Street, LLC. 

 

4. List of all required individuals and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Individual Role 

Justin Pagan Person Having Direct/Indirect Control 

John Toro Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

 

5. List of all required entities and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

No other entity appears to have ownership or control over this proposed Marijuana 

Establishment.  

 

6. Applicant’s priority status: 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 2 

 

General Applicant 

 

7. The applicant and municipality executed a Host Community Agreement on April 28, 2021.  

 

8. The applicant conducted a community outreach meeting on June 16, 2021 and provided 

documentation demonstrating compliance with Commission regulations.  

 

9. The Commission sent a municipal notice with a copy of the application to the City/Town of 

Greenfield on December 17, 2021. The Commission did not receive a response within 60 

days pursuant to 935 CMR 500.102(1)(d). 

 

10. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Plan to Positively Impact 

Disproportionately Harmed People: 

 

# Goal 

1 Provide annual financial contributions to Brick House, starting with an initial 

donation of $4,000 and increasing the amount each year based on its overall 

income. 

2 Provide industry-specific educational sessions targeted toward 

disproportionately harmed individuals in the local area, specifically 

Greenfield, bi-annually. 

 

BACKGROUND CHECK REVIEW 

 

11. There were no disclosures of any past civil or criminal actions, occupational license issues, 

or marijuana-related business interests in other jurisdictions. 

 

12. There were no concerns arising from background checks on the individuals or entities 

associated with the application. 

 

MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS PROFILE REVIEW 

 

13. The applicant states that it can be operational within three (3) months of receiving the 

provisional license(s). 

 

14. The applicant’s proposed hours of operation are the following: 

 

Day(s) Hours of Operation 

Monday-Sunday 7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. 

 

15. The applicant submitted all required summaries of plans, policies, and procedures for the 

operation of the proposed establishment. The summaries were determined to be substantially 

compliant with the Commission’s regulations.  



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 3 

 

16. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Diversity Plan: 

 

# Goal 

1 Maintain a workforce made up of, at least, 40% women, 30% minorities, 25% 

veterans, 10% persons with disabilities, and 10% LGBTQ+. 

2 Provide information about job openings and training opportunities at all its 

locations and sponsored educational events. 

  

17. Plan for obtaining marijuana or marijuana products (if applicable): 

 

The applicant will obtain marijuana or marijuana products by contracting with other 

licensed establishments. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend provisional licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

2. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with applicable state laws, 

local codes, ordinances or bylaws, and local licensing requirements. 

3. The applicant shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff. 

4. Provisional licensure is subject to the payment of the appropriate license fee. 

 

The applicant has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the applicant is recommended for provisional licensure.  

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
 

Provisional License Executive Summary 1 

Gan Or, LLC 
MDA1292 

 

 

APPLICATION OF INTENT REVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the proposed Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Gan Or, LLC 

60 Damon Rd., Northampton, MA 01060 

 

2. Type of license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation) and 

information regarding the application submission: 

 

Marijuana Delivery Operator 

 

The application was reopened two (2) times for additional information. 

 

3. The applicant is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

Type Status Location  

Cultivation, Tier 1/Indoor  

(up to 5,000 sq. ft.) 

Provisional License Northampton 

Product Manufacturing Provisionally Approved Northampton 

 

4. The applicant was pre-certified by the Commission for Marijuana Delivery Operator on 

November 1, 2021. Pursuant to 935 CMR 500.101(2)(b), the applicant demonstrated a 

propensity to successfully operate a Marijuana Establishment. 

 

5. List of all required individuals and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Individual Role 

Ilya Tunitskiy Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

 

6. List of all required entities and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

No other entity appears to have ownership or control over this proposed Marijuana 

Establishment.   



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 2 

 

7. Applicant’s priority status: 

 

Expedited Applicant (Social Equity Program Participant) 

(Ilya Tunitskiy / 100% Ownership / SE305335) 

 

8. The applicant and municipality executed a Host Community Agreement on January 27, 

2022 

 

9. The applicant conducted a community outreach meeting on November 29, 2021 and 

provided documentation demonstrating compliance with Commission regulations.  

 

10. The Commission received a municipal response from the City/Town of Northampton on 

February 18, 2022 stating the applicant was in compliance with all local ordinances or 

bylaws.  

 

11. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Plan to Positively Impact 

Disproportionately Harmed People: 

 

# Goal 

1 Provide mentoring for three (3) applicants for licensure who are past or 

present residents of the geographic areas of disproportionate impact 

(specifically Holyoke), Economic Empowerment Priority applicants, Social 

Equity Program participants, Massachusetts residents who have past drug 

convictions; and Massachusetts residents with parents or spouses who have 

drug convictions. 

 

BACKGROUND CHECK REVIEW 

 

12. There were no disclosures of any past civil or criminal actions, occupational license issues, 

or marijuana-related business interests in other jurisdictions.  

 

13. There were no concerns arising from background checks on the individuals or entities 

associated with the application. 

 

MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS PROFILE REVIEW 

 

14. The applicant states that it can be operational within two (2) years of receiving the 

provisional license(s). 

 

15. The applicant’s proposed hours of operation are the following: 

 

Day(s) Hours of Operation 

Monday-Sunday 8:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 3 

16. The applicant submitted all required summaries of plans, policies, and procedures for the 

operation of the proposed establishment. The summaries were determined to be substantially 

compliant with the Commission’s regulations.  

 

17. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Diversity Plan: 

 

# Goal 

1 Recruit 55% or more women, 30% minorities, 20% LGBTQ+, 10% veterans, 

and 10% persons with disabilities for its hiring initiatives. 

2 Work with 10% of wholesale partners who are minority or woman-owned and 

25% contractors and vendors who are diverse. 

3 Promote at least 50% of its diverse employees within the first year of operations. 

  

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend provisional licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

2. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with applicable state laws, 

local codes, ordinances or bylaws, and local licensing requirements. 

3. The applicant shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff. 

4. Provisional licensure is subject to the payment of the appropriate license fee. 

 

The applicant has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the applicant is recommended for provisional licensure.  

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
 

Provisional License Executive Summary 1 

Green Choice Dispensaries, LLC 
MRN283234 

 

 

APPLICATION OF INTENT REVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the proposed Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Green Choice Dispensaries, LLC 

114 Main Street, Blackstone, MA 01504 

 

2. Type of license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation) and 

information regarding the application submission: 

 

Retail 

 

The application was reopened more than four (4) times for additional information. 

 

3. The applicant is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

The applicant is not an applicant or licensee for any other license type.  

 

4. List of all required individuals and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Individual Role 

Michael Genier Person Having Direct/Indirect Control 

Monica Paolino Person Having Direct/Indirect Control / 

Capital Contributor 

John Vanikiotis Person Having Direct/Indirect Control / 

Capital Contributor 

Anthony Paolino Person Having Direct/Indirect Control / 

Capital Contributor 

Jared Benson Person Having Direct/Indirect Control 

 

5. List of all required entities and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

No other entity appears to have ownership or control over this proposed Marijuana 

Establishment.  



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 2 

 

6. Applicant’s priority status: 

 

General Applicant 

 

7. The applicant and municipality executed a Host Community Agreement on June 29, 2021. 

 

8. The applicant conducted a community outreach meeting on July 20, 2021 and provided 

documentation demonstrating compliance with Commission regulations.  

 

9. The Commission sent a municipal notice with a copy of the application to the City/Town of 

Blackston on December 23, 2021. The Commission did not receive a response within 60 

days pursuant to 935 CMR 500.102(1)(d). 

 

10. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Plan to Positively Impact 

Disproportionately Harmed People: 

 

# Goal 

1 Partner with 20% vendors who are Commission-designated certified 

Economic Empowerment priority applicants and Social Equity participants. 

2 Provide access and guidance to three (3) or four (4) Economic Empowerment 

priority applicants and Social Equity Program participants per month. 

3 Recruit at least 10% of employees who have parents or spouses with past 

non-violent offenses involving cannabis and 10% Massachusetts residents 

who have past non-violent offenses involving cannabis for its hiring 

initiatives. 

  

BACKGROUND CHECK REVIEW 

 

11. There were no disclosures of any past civil or criminal actions, occupational license issues, 

or marijuana-related business interests in other jurisdictions.  

 

12. There were no concerns arising from background checks on the individuals or entities 

associated with the application. 

 

MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS PROFILE REVIEW 

 

13. The applicant states that it can be operational within two (2) months of receiving the 

provisional license(s). 

 

14. The applicant’s proposed hours of operation are the following: 

 

Day(s) Hours of Operation 

Monday-Friday 9:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 3 

Saturday 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

Sunday 12:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

 

15. The applicant submitted all required summaries of plans, policies, and procedures for the 

operation of the proposed establishment. The summaries were determined to be substantially 

compliant with the Commission’s regulations.  

 

16. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Diversity Plan: 

 

# Goal 

1 Recruit 40% women, 35% minorities, 30% veterans, 10% people with 

disabilities, and 20% LGBTQ+ for its hiring initiatives. 

2 Increase diversity entrepreneurship in general and in the cannabis industry by 

providing opportunities, materials for operational plans, networking and 

compliance instruction. 

 

17. Plan for obtaining marijuana or marijuana products (if applicable): 

 

The applicant will obtain marijuana or marijuana products by contracting with other 

licensed establishments. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend provisional licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

2. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with applicable state laws, 

local codes, ordinances or bylaws, and local licensing requirements. 

3. The applicant shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff. 

4. Provisional licensure is subject to the payment of the appropriate license fee. 

 

The applicant has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the applicant is recommended for provisional licensure.  

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
 

Provisional License Executive Summary 1 

Greenjeans Farms, LLC 
CON281706 

 

 

APPLICATION OF INTENT REVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the proposed Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Greenjeans Farms, LLC 

Location Address 1: 149 Christian Lane, Whately, MA 01373 

Location Address 2: 270 Franklin Street, Belchertown, MA 01007 

 

2. Type of license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation) and 

information regarding the application submission: 

 

Craft Marijuana Cooperative  

 

The application was reopened two (2) times for additional information. 

 

3. The applicant is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

The applicant is not an applicant or licensee for any other license type.  

 

4. List of all required individuals and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Individual Role 

Julie Beauchemin Person Having Direct/Indirect Control 

Robert Beauchemin Person Having Direct/Indirect Control 

Scott Hutkoski Person Having Direct/Indirect Control 

 

5. List of all required entities and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

No other entity appears to have ownership or control over this proposed Marijuana 

Establishment. 

 

6. Applicant’s priority status: 

 

Expedited Applicant (License Type / Woman-Owned Business) 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 2 

7. The applicant and municipality executed a Host Community Agreement on September 27, 

2021(Belchertown) and September 8, 2021 (Whately). 

 

8. The applicant conducted a community outreach meeting on August 12, 2021 (Whately) and 

September 30, 2021 (Belchertown) and provided documentation demonstrating compliance 

with Commission regulations.  

 

9. The Commission received a municipal response from the City/Town of Whatley on 

February 3, 2022 stating the applicant was in compliance with all local ordinances or 

bylaws. The Commission sent a municipal notice with a copy of the application to the 

City/Town of Belchertown on December 10, 2021. The Commission did not receive a 

response within 60 days pursuant to 935 CMR 500.102(1)(d). 

 

10. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Plan to Positively Impact 

Disproportionately Harmed People: 

 

# Goal 

1 Increase marijuana education and make cannabis industry information readily 

available to disproportionately harmed people by contacting groups such as 

the Massachusetts Department of Agricultural Resources, Massachusetts 

Farm Bureau Federation, and local farming cooperatives to identify farmers 

in disproportionately impacted communities who may be looking for more 

information on cannabis cultivation. 

2 Provide 36 separate free consulting services (or three (3) consults per month 

to disproportionately harmed people, annually. 

3 Provide low interest loans and general business support to businesses owned 

by disproportionately harmed people. 

4 Recruit individuals from disproportionately impacted communities, 

specifically, Holyoke (25%), Springfield and West Springfield (20%), and a 

combination of North Adams, Pittsfield, Greenfield, Amherst, and Monson 

(5%) for its hiring initiatives. 

  

BACKGROUND CHECK REVIEW 

 

11. There were no disclosures of any past civil or criminal actions, occupational license issues, 

or marijuana-related business interests in other jurisdictions.  

 

12. There were no concerns arising from background checks on the individuals or entities 

associated with the application. 

 

MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS PROFILE REVIEW 

 

13. The applicant states that it can be operational within seven (7) months (Whatley) and eight 

(8) months (Belchertown) of receiving the provisional license(s). 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 3 

 

14. The applicant’s proposed hours of operation are the following: 

 

Day(s) Hours of Operation 

Monday-Sunday 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. 

 

15. The applicant submitted all required summaries of plans, policies, and procedures for the 

operation of the proposed establishment. The summaries were determined to be substantially 

compliant with the Commission’s regulations.  

 

16. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Diversity Plan: 

 

# Goal 

1 Recruit 25% women, 25% veterans, 10% people of color, 10% LGBTQ+ and 

5% persons with disabilities for its hiring initiatives. 

2 Maintain a leadership team and ownership that is at least 51% disenfranchised. 

3 Contribute $5,000 annually to Soldier On, a nonprofit organization based in 

Pittsfield, MA that provides rehabilitated and recovering veterans with job 

training, employment opportunities, and transport assistance. 

  

17. Summary of cultivation plan (if applicable): 

 

The applicant submitted a cultivation plan that demonstrates the ability to comply with the 

Commission’s regulations. 

  

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend provisional licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

2. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with applicable state laws, 

local codes, ordinances or bylaws, and local licensing requirements. 

3. The applicant shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff. 

4. Provisional licensure is subject to the payment of the appropriate license fee. 

 

The applicant has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the applicant is recommended for provisional licensure.  

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
 

Provisional License Executive Summary 1 

Hadleaf Holistic Greens Dispensary, LLC 
MRN284228 

 

 

APPLICATION OF INTENT REVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the proposed Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Hadleaf Holistic Greens Dispensary, LLC 

251 Russell St., Hadley, MA 01035 

 

2. Type of license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation) and 

information regarding the application submission: 

 

Retail 

 

The application was reopened one (1) time for additional information. 

 

3. The applicant is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

The applicant is not an applicant or licensee for any other license type.  

 

4. List of all required individuals and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Individual Role 

Andrew Wielblad Person Having Direct/Indirect Control / 

Capital Contributor 

 

5. List of all required entities and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

No other entity appears to have ownership or control over this proposed Marijuana 

Establishment.   

 

6. Applicant’s priority status: 

 

General Applicant 

 

7. The applicant and municipality executed a Host Community Agreement on March 29, 2021. 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 2 

 

8. The applicant conducted a community outreach meeting on May 13, 2021 and provided 

documentation demonstrating compliance with Commission regulations.  

 

9. The Commission received a municipal response from the City/Town of Hadley on February 

7, 2022 stating the applicant was in compliance with all local ordinances or bylaws.  

 

10. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Plan to Positively Impact 

Disproportionately Harmed People: 

 

# Goal 

1 Provide good-paying jobs with benefits and to develop long-term career 

opportunities with a goal of hiring 20% of its workforce who are residents 

from areas of disproportionate impact, specifically Greenfield and Amherst, 

Commission-designated Social Equity Program Participants, Massachusetts 

residents who have past drug convictions, and Massachusetts residents with 

parents or spouses who have drug convictions. 

2 Partner with, at least 20%, of individuals and businesses whose owners or 

majority of its employees are residents from areas of disproportionate impact, 

specifically Greenfield and Amherst, Commission-designated Social Equity 

Program Participants, Massachusetts residents who have past drug 

convictions, and Massachusetts residents with parents or spouses who have 

drug convictions 

 

BACKGROUND CHECK REVIEW 

 

11. There were no disclosures of any past civil or criminal actions, occupational license issues, 

or marijuana-related business interests in other jurisdictions.  

 

12. There were no concerns arising from background checks on the individuals or entities 

associated with the application. 

 

MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS PROFILE REVIEW 

 

13. The applicant states that it can be operational within two (2) months of receiving the 

provisional license(s). 

 

14. The applicant’s proposed hours of operation are the following: 

 

Day(s) Hours of Operation 

Monday-Sunday 10:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. 

 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 3 

15. The applicant submitted all required summaries of plans, policies, and procedures for the 

operation of the proposed establishment. The summaries were determined to be substantially 

compliant with the Commission’s regulations.  

 

16. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Diversity Plan: 

 

# Goal 

1 Recruit 60% women, 35% minorities, 15% veterans, 10% persons with 

disabilities, and 15% LGBTQ+ for its hiring initiatives. 

2 Offer advancement to management and executive position internally, with a goal 

of 50% women, 25% minorities, 15% veterans, 10% persons with disabilities, 

and 10% LGBTQ+. 

  

17. Plan for obtaining marijuana or marijuana products (if applicable): 

 

The applicant will obtain marijuana or marijuana products by contracting with other 

licensed establishments.  

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend provisional licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

2. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with applicable state laws, 

local codes, ordinances or bylaws, and local licensing requirements. 

3. Final licensure is subject to the applicant ensuring that all remaining required individuals 

be fingerprinted pursuant to previous Commission notifications. 
4. The applicant shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff. 

5. Provisional licensure is subject to the payment of the appropriate license fee. 

 

The applicant has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the applicant is recommended for provisional licensure.  

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
 

Provisional License Executive Summary 1 

Hardwick Mill Greenery, Inc. 
MPN282134 

 

 

APPLICATION OF INTENT REVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the proposed Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Hardwick Mill Greenery, Inc. 

94 Main St., Hardwick, MA 01031 

 

2. Type of license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation) and 

information regarding the application submission: 

 

Product Manufacturing 

 

The application was reopened four (4) times for additional information. 

 

3. The applicant is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

Type Status Location  

Cultivation, Tier 6/Indoor 

(40,001-50,000 sq. ft.) 

Provisional License Hardwick 

Retail Provisional License Hardwick 

 

4. List of all required individuals and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Individual Role 

George Lang Person Having Direct/Indirect Control 

 

5. List of all required entities and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

No other entity appears to have ownership or control over this proposed Marijuana 

Establishment.  

 

6. Applicant’s priority status: 

 

General Applicant 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 2 

 

7. The applicant and municipality executed a Host Community Agreement on July 8, 2021. 

 

8. The applicant conducted a community outreach meeting on April 29, 2021 and provided 

documentation demonstrating compliance with Commission regulations.  

 

9. The Commission received a municipal response from the City/Town of Hardwick on 

January 25, 2022 stating the applicant was in compliance with all local ordinances or 

bylaws.  

 

10. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Plan to Positively Impact 

Disproportionately Harmed People: 

 

# Goal 

1 Provide 10 hours of business development, on an annual basis, to two (2) 

Social Equity applicants and one (1) Economic Empowerment applicant. 

2 Provide 10 hours of guidance and direct assistance in the preparation of 

presentation and submission materials, on an annual basis, to two (2) Social 

Equity applicants and one (1) Economic Empowerment applicant. 

3 Provide 10 hours of consultation support, on an annual basis, to two (2) 

Social Equity applicants and one (1) Economic Empowerment applicant. 

4 Provide 20 hours of assistance in the preparation of Standard Operating 

Procedures for submission to the Commission. 

  

BACKGROUND CHECK REVIEW 

 

11. There were no disclosures of any past civil or criminal actions, occupational license issues, 

or marijuana-related business interests in other jurisdictions.  

 

12. There were no concerns arising from background checks on the individuals or entities 

associated with the application. 

 

MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS PROFILE REVIEW 

 

13. The applicant states that it can be operational within a year of receiving the provisional 

license(s). 

 

14. The applicant’s proposed hours of operation are the following: 

 

 

Day(s) Hours of Operation 

Monday-Sunday Open 24 hours 

 

 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 3 

15. The applicant submitted all required summaries of plans, policies, and procedures for the 

operation of the proposed establishment. The summaries were determined to be substantially 

compliant with the Commission’s regulations.  

 

16. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Diversity Plan: 

 

# Goal 

1 Recruit 55% women, 30% minorities, 10% LGBTQ+, 10% veterans, ad 10% 

persons with disabilities for its hiring initiatives. 

2 Engage with wholesale partners, vendors, and contractors who are minority-

owned (15%), woman-owned (25%), veteran-owned (10%), and LGBTQ+-

owned (10%). 

3 Provide promotional opportunities to 25% women, 15% minorities, 10% 

LGBTQ+, 10% veterans, and 10% persons with disabilities. 

  

17. Summary of products to be produced and/or sold (if applicable): 

 

# Product 

1 Massage Oil (olive/coconut) 

2 Muscle Rub Cream (beeswax/oils) 

3 Bubble Hash 

4 Dry Sift Kief 

5 Vape Cartridges 

6 Gummies (cherry, blueberry, and orange) 

7 Hard Candy (cherry, blueberry, and orange) 

8 Chocolates (milk/white) 

9 Pre-rolls 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend provisional licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

2. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with applicable state laws, 

local codes, ordinances or bylaws, and local licensing requirements. 

3. Final licensure is subject to the applicant providing Commission staff, upon inspection, 

with a detailed list of all proposed products to be produced with specific information as to 

types, forms, shapes, colors, and flavors. 

4. The applicant shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff. 

5. Provisional licensure is subject to the payment of the appropriate license fee. 

 

The applicant has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the applicant is recommended for provisional licensure.  



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
 

Provisional License Executive Summary 1 

Holistic Health Group, Inc. 
MPN281796 

 

 

APPLICATION OF INTENT REVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the proposed Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Holistic Health Group, Inc. 

477 Wareham Street, Middleborough, MA 02346 

 

2. Type of license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation) and 

information regarding the application submission: 

 

Product Manufacturing 

 

The application was reopened three (3) times for additional information. 

 

3. The applicant is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

Type Status Location  

Cultivation, Tier 5/Outdoor 

 (40,001 – 50,000 sq. ft.) 

Commence Operations Middleborough 

Cultivation, Tier 3/Indoor 

 (10,001 – 20,000 sq. ft.) 

Provisional License Middleborough 

Retail Application Middleborough 

MTC Final License Middleborough-Middleborough 

 

4. List of all required individuals and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Individual Role 

Paul Ofria Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

Ken Ofria Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

Timothy McNamara Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

 

5. List of all required entities and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 2 

Entity Role 

Frankie Investments, LLC Entity Having Direct/Indirect Control  

 

6. Applicant’s priority status: 

 

General Applicant 

 

7. The applicant and municipality executed a Host Community Agreement on September 16, 

2019. 

 

8. The applicant conducted a community outreach meeting on October 18, 2019 and provided 

documentation demonstrating compliance with Commission regulations.  

 

9. The Commission received a municipal response from the City/Town of Middleborough on 

January 14, 2022 stating the applicant was in compliance with all local ordinances or 

bylaws.  

 

10. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Plan to Positively Impact 

Disproportionately Harmed People: 

 

# Goal 

1 Recruit 10% of its workforce that reside in communities of disproportionate 

impact, specifically Taunton and Wareham. 

2 Create an online presentation that will guide interested parties through the 

expungement process. 

 

BACKGROUND CHECK REVIEW 

 

11. There were disclosures of any past civil or criminal actions, occupational license issues, or 

marijuana-related business interests in other jurisdictions.  

 

12. There were no concerns arising from background checks on the individuals or entities 

associated with the application. 

 

MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS PROFILE REVIEW 

 

13. The applicant states that it can be operational within one (1) month of receiving the 

provisional license(s). 

 

14. The applicant’s proposed hours of operation are the following: 

 

Day(s) Hours of Operation 

Monday-Sunday Open 24 hours 

 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 3 

15. The applicant submitted all required summaries of plans, policies, and procedures for the 

operation of the proposed establishment. The summaries were determined to be substantially 

compliant with the Commission’s regulations.  

 

16. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Diversity Plan: 

 

# Goal 

1 Recruit 50% women, 20% minorities, 15% veterans, 10% LGBTQ+, and 5% 

persons with disabilities for its hiring initiatives. 

2 Contract with suppliers, wholesale partners, Contractors and other vendors that 

are composed of 5% woman, 5% veteran, 4% minority, 2.5% LGBTQ+ and 

2.5% persons with disabilities owned. 

  

17. Summary of products to be produced and/or sold (if applicable): 

 

# Product 

1 Vape Cartridge 

2 Distillate 

3 Ice Water Hash 

4 Rosin 

5 Gummies (Lemon, Mango, Orange, Cranberry, Cherry, Raspberry, Lime, and 

Blueberry) 

6 Caramel 

7 Chocolate Espresso Bean  

8 Tincture 

9 Cannabis Butter 

10 Topical Creams 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend provisional licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

2. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with applicable state laws, 

local codes, ordinances or bylaws, and local licensing requirements. 

3. Final licensure is subject to the applicant providing Commission staff, upon inspection, 

with a detailed list of all proposed products to be produced with specific information as to 

types, forms, shapes, colors, and flavors. 

4. Final licensure is subject to the applicant ensuring that all remaining required individuals 

be fingerprinted pursuant to previous Commission notifications. 
5. The applicant shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff. 

6. Provisional licensure is subject to the payment of the appropriate license fee. 

 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 4 

The applicant has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the applicant is recommended for provisional licensure.  

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
 

Provisional License Executive Summary 1 

LabX Group, LLC 
ILN281379 

 

 

APPLICATION OF INTENT REVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the proposed Marijuana Establishment: 

 

LabX Group, LLC 

d/b/a LabX 

393 East Main Street, Southbridge, MA 01550 

 

2. Type of license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation) and 

information regarding the application submission: 

 

Independent Testing Laboratory 

 

The application was reopened two (2) times for additional information. 

 

3. The applicant is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

The applicant is not an applicant or licensee for any other license type.  

 

4. List of all required individuals and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Individual Role 

Ricardo Correia Person Having Direct/Indirect Control 

Tyrone Gomes Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

Keith Boyd Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

Jessica Landress Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

Zachary Labonte Person Having Direct/Indirect Control 

 

5. List of all required entities and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

No other entity appears to have ownership or control over this proposed Marijuana 

Establishment.  

 

6. Applicant’s priority status: 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 2 

Expedited Applicant (License Type) 

 

7. The applicant and municipality executed a Host Community Agreement on October 18, 

2021.  

 

8. The applicant conducted a community outreach meeting on September 30, 2021 and 

provided documentation demonstrating compliance with Commission regulations.  

 

9. The Commission received a municipal response from the City/Town of Southbridge on 

January 22, 2022 stating the applicant was in compliance with all local ordinances or 

bylaws. 

 

10. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Plan to Positively Impact 

Disproportionately Harmed People: 

 

# Goal 

1 Recruit 30% of its workforce from Southbridge, additional disproportionately 

impacted communities, and victims of the War on Drugs. 

2 Assist up ten (10) Social Equity and Economic Empowerment Cannabis 

Businesses by covering services and fees such as background check fees, 

business formation services, consulting services, special permitting fee and 

other applicable fees. 

3 Host a minimum of 15 hours of informational, education, vocational, or other 

types of training, annually for residents of Southbridge’s disproportionately 

impacted communities, or residents who have, or have parents or spouses 

who have, past drug convictions, or who have otherwise been affected by the 

War on Drugs. 

  

BACKGROUND CHECK REVIEW 

 

11. There were disclosures of any past civil or criminal actions, occupational license issues, or 

marijuana-related business interests in other jurisdictions. None of the disclosures raised 

suitability issues. 

 

12. There were no concerns arising from background checks on the individuals or entities 

associated with the application. 

 

MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS PROFILE REVIEW 

 

13. The applicant states that it can be operational within three (3) months of receiving the 

provisional license(s). 

 

14. The applicant’s proposed hours of operation are the following: 

 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 3 

Day(s) Hours of Operation 

Monday-Saturday 9:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. 

Sunday 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. 

 

15. The applicant submitted all required summaries of plans, policies, and procedures for the 

operation of the proposed establishment. The summaries were determined to be substantially 

compliant with the Commission’s regulations.  

 

16. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Diversity Plan: 

 

# Goal 

1 Recruit 40% women, 30% minorities, 10% veterans, 5% people with disabilities, 

and 5% LGBTQ+ individuals for its hiring initiatives. 

2 Create an environment for all employees that promotes respect, equity, 

inclusion, and diversity throughout its operations with a goal of at least 75% of 

all staff annually confirming LabX is a workplace that promotes respect, equity, 

inclusion, and diversity. 

3 Ensure all participants in its supply chain and ancillary services are committed to 

the same goals of promoting equity and diversity with a goal of contracting with 

at least 20% women, 20% minorities, 5% veterans, 5% people with disabilities, 

and 5% LGBTQ+ owned businesses. 

  

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend provisional licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

2. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with applicable state laws, 

local codes, ordinances or bylaws, and local licensing requirements. 

3. The applicant shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff. 

4. Provisional licensure is subject to the payment of the appropriate license fee. 

 

The applicant has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the applicant is recommended for provisional licensure.  

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
 

Provisional License Executive Summary 1 

MA Craft Cultivation, LLC 
MCN283549 

 

 

APPLICATION OF INTENT REVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the proposed Marijuana Establishment: 

 

MA Craft Cultivation, LLC 

108 West Leyden Road, Colrain, MA 01340 

 

2. Type of license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation) and 

information regarding the application submission: 

 

Cultivation, Tier 6/Outdoor (40,001 – 50,000 sq. ft.) 

 

The application was reopened two (2) times for additional information. 

 

3. The applicant is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

The applicant is not an applicant or licensee for any other license type. 

 

Please note that individuals and/or entities associated with the proposed application(s) are 

also associated with other adult-use retail licenses under the name of New England Craft 

Cultivators, LLC. 

 

4. List of all required individuals and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Individual Role 

Matthew Allen Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

Ture Turnbull Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

Wesley Ritchie Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

 

5. List of all required entities and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Entity Role 

New England Craft Cultivators, LLC Entity Having Direct/Indirect Control 

 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 2 

6. Applicant’s priority status: 

 

Expedited Applicant (License Type) 

 

7. The applicant and municipality executed a Host Community Agreement on July 27, 2021. 

 

8. The applicant conducted a community outreach meeting on January 26, 2021 and provided 

documentation demonstrating compliance with Commission regulations.  

 

9. The Commission sent a municipal notice with a copy of the application to the City/Town of 

Colrain on December 23, 2021. The Commission did not receive a response within 60 days 

pursuant to 935 CMR 500.102(1)(d). 

 

10. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Plan to Positively Impact 

Disproportionately Harmed People: 

 

# Goal 

1 Recruit 20% from areas of disproportionate impact, specifically Greenfield 

and Northampton, 10% Social Equity Applicants, 5% Massachusetts residents 

who have past drug convictions; and Massachusetts residents with parents or 

spouses who have drug convictions for its hiring initiatives. 

2 Model corporate responsibility by charging our senior staff with overseeing 

and reporting on the outcomes of its cumulative efforts to have a positive 

impact in areas residents who themselves or their parents have past drug 

convictions. 

 

BACKGROUND CHECK REVIEW 

 

11. There were disclosures of any past civil or criminal actions, occupational license issues, or 

marijuana-related business interests in other jurisdictions. None of the disclosures raised 

suitability issues. 

 

12. There were no concerns arising from background checks on the individuals or entities 

associated with the application. 

 

MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS PROFILE REVIEW 

 

13. The applicant states that it can be operational within a year of receiving the provisional 

license(s). 

 

14. The applicant’s proposed hours of operation are the following: 

 

Day(s) Hours of Operation 

Monday-Sunday 8:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 3 

15. The applicant submitted all required summaries of plans, policies, and procedures for the 

operation of the proposed establishment. The summaries were determined to be substantially 

compliant with the Commission’s regulations.  

 

16. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Diversity Plan: 

 

# Goal 

1 Provide advancement opportunities to create and maintain a diverse workplace 

and to support the success of minority employees in all protected classifications, 

including, but not limited to race, gender, veteran status, disability status, sexual 

orientation and gender identity and expression. 

2 Recruit 40% women, 30% minorities, 10% veterans and people with disabilities, 

10% LGBTQ for its hiring initiatives. 

  

17. Summary of cultivation plan (if applicable): 

 

The applicant submitted a cultivation plan that demonstrates the ability to comply with the 

Commission’s regulations. 

  

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend provisional licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

2. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with applicable state laws, 

local codes, ordinances or bylaws, and local licensing requirements. 

3. The applicant shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff. 

4. Provisional licensure is subject to the payment of the appropriate license fee. 

 

The applicant has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the applicant is recommended for provisional licensure.  

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
 

Provisional License Executive Summary 1 

Page Cultivate, LLC 
MCN283616 

MPN282127 

 

 

APPLICATION OF INTENT REVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the proposed Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Page Cultivate, LLC 

299 Page Boulevard, Lot 2, Springfield, MA 01104 

 

2. Type of license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation) and 

information regarding the application submission: 

 

Cultivation, Tier 5/Indoor (30,001 – 40,000 sq. ft.) 

Product Manufacturing 

 

The application was reopened two (2) times for additional information. 

 

3. The applicant is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

The applicant is not an applicant or licensee for any other license type.  

 

4. List of all required individuals and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Individual Role 

Mark Waldron Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

Jeffrey Polep Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

 

5. List of all required entities and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

No other entity appears to have ownership or control over this proposed Marijuana 

Establishment.  

 

6. Applicant’s priority status: 

 

General Applicant 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 2 

7. The applicant and municipality executed a Host Community Agreement on September 1, 

2021.  

 

8. The applicant conducted a community outreach meeting on November 11, 2021 and 

provided documentation demonstrating compliance with Commission regulations.  

 

9. The Commission sent a municipal notice with a copy of the application to the City/Town of 

Springfield on December 17, 2021. The Commission did not receive a response within 60 

days pursuant to 935 CMR 500.102(1)(d). 

 

10. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Plan to Positively Impact 

Disproportionately Harmed People: 

 

# Goal 

1 Recruit at least 25% of its workforce that are from target areas, specifically 

Springfield, and/or Massachusetts residents who have, or have parents or 

spouses who have drug convictions. 

2 Provide industry-specific educational programs and informational sessions 

geared towards individuals from target areas, specifically Springfield and/or 

Massachusetts residents who have, or have parents or spouses who have drug 

convictions at least two (2) times a year. 

 

BACKGROUND CHECK REVIEW 

 

11. There were disclosures of any past civil or criminal actions, occupational license issues, or 

marijuana-related business interests in other jurisdictions. None of the disclosures raised 

suitability issues. 

 

12. There were no concerns arising from background checks on the individuals or entities 

associated with the application. 

 

MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS PROFILE REVIEW 

 

13. The applicant states that it can be operational within 14 months of receiving the provisional 

license(s) for its cultivation operations and within 10 months of receiving the provisional 

license for its product manufacturing license. 

 

14. The applicant’s proposed hours of operation are the following: 

 

Day(s) Hours of Operation 

Monday-Sunday Open 24 hours 

 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 3 

15. The applicant submitted all required summaries of plans, policies, and procedures for the 

operation of the proposed establishment. The summaries were determined to be substantially 

compliant with the Commission’s regulations.  

 

16. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Diversity Plan: 

 

# Goal 

1 Recruit 50% women, 40% minorities, 30% veterans, 10% persons with 

disabilities, and 10% individuals who identify as LGBTQ+ for its hiring 

initiatives. 

2 Ensure that 100% of its workforce receive training on diversity and sensitivity. 

  

17. Summary of cultivation plan (if applicable): 

 

The applicant submitted a cultivation plan that demonstrates the ability to comply with the 

Commission’s regulations. 

  

18. Summary of products to be produced and/or sold (if applicable): 

 

# Product 

1 Concentrates 

2 Topical Salves 

3 Creams and Lotions 

4 Patches 

5 Tinctures 

6 Spray 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend provisional licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

2. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with applicable state laws, 

local codes, ordinances or bylaws, and local licensing requirements. 

3. Final licensure is subject to the applicant providing Commission staff, upon inspection, 

with a detailed list of all proposed products to be produced with specific information as to 

types, forms, shapes, colors, and flavors. 

4. The applicant shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff. 

5. Provisional licensure is subject to the payment of the appropriate license fee. 

 

The applicant has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the applicant is recommended for provisional licensure.  

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
 

Provisional License Executive Summary 1 

Pharmacannis Massachusetts, Inc. 
MPN282063 

 

 

APPLICATION OF INTENT REVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the proposed Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Pharmacannis Massachusetts, Inc. 

d/b/a Verilife 

465 Hoppingbrook Rd, Holliston, MA 01746 

 

2. Type of license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation) and 

information regarding the application submission: 

 

Product Manufacturing 

 

The application was reopened two (2) times for additional information. 

 

3. The applicant is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

Type Status Location  

Retail Commence Operations Shrewsbury 

Retail Commence Operations Wareham 

Retail Provisional License Franklin 

Cultivation Tier 7/Indoor 

(50,001-60,000 sq. ft.) 

Provisional License Holliston 

MTC Provisional License Holliston-Franklin 

MTC Commence Operations Holliston-Wareham 

MTC Commence Operations Holliston-Newton 

 

4. List of all required individuals and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Individual Role 

Michelle Stormo Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

Stephen Schuler Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

Brett Novey Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 2 

Mehul Patel Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

John McCarthy Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

James Barry Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

Daniel Tierney Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

Patrick Unzicker Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

 

5. List of all required entities and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

No other entity appears to have ownership or control over this proposed Marijuana 

Establishment.  

 

6. Applicant’s priority status: 

 

MTC Priority 

 

7. The applicant and municipality executed a Host Community Agreement on December 10, 

2018. 

 

8. The applicant conducted a community outreach meeting on September 2, 2021 and provided 

documentation demonstrating compliance with Commission regulations.  

 

9. The Commission received a municipal response from the City/Town of Holliston on 

February 14, 2022 stating the applicant was in compliance with all local ordinances or 

bylaws. 

 

10. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Plan to Positively Impact 

Disproportionately Harmed People: 

 

# Goal 

1 Provide financial assistance to organizations and groups (Turning Point and 

Shrewsbury Youth and Family Services) that have been identified in 

disproportionately impacted areas, specifically Wareham, Worcester, 

Mansfield and Walpole. 

2 Recruit 20% of individuals that are residents of Worcester, Wareham, 

Mansfield and/or Walpole; Massachusetts residents who have had past drug 

convictions; and Massachusetts residents with parents or spouses who have 

drug convictions. 

3 Provide up to six (6) hours of paid time per year to participate in a 

neighborhood clean-up initiative that serves identified areas of 

disproportionate impact, specifically Wareham. 

4 Provide at least $10,000 to the CultivatED program or a similar program, to 

help promote participation in the cannabis industry. 

  

 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 3 

BACKGROUND CHECK REVIEW 

 

11. There were disclosures of any past civil or criminal actions, occupational license issues, or 

marijuana-related business interests in other jurisdictions. None of the disclosures raised 

suitability issues. 

 

12. There were no concerns arising from background checks on the individuals or entities 

associated with the application. 

 

 

MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS PROFILE REVIEW 

 

13. The applicant states that it can be operational upon receiving the provisional license(s). 

 

14. The applicant’s proposed hours of operation are the following: 

 

Day(s) Hours of Operation 

Monday-Friday 6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. 

Saturday-Sunday Closed 

 

15. The applicant submitted all required summaries of plans, policies, and procedures for the 

operation of the proposed establishment. The summaries were determined to be substantially 

compliant with the Commission’s regulations.  

 

16. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Diversity Plan: 

 

# Goal 

1 Recruit 22% minorities, 52% women, 6% individuals with disabilities, 3% 

veterans, and 4% LGBTQ+ for its hiring initiatives. 

2 Provide annual cultural sensitivity training for all employees including specific 

training for employees in management positions. 

3 Ensure in its ancillary services and participants in its supply chain are owned 

and/or managed by minorities (4%), women (1%), veterans (3.75%), persons 

with disabilities (1%), and LGBTQ+ (.25%). 

  

17. Summary of products to be produced and/or sold (if applicable): 

 

# Product 

1 Package cannabis flower 

2 Pre-rolled cannabis flower 

3 Vape cartridges and disposable vapes 

4 Concentrates (Shatter and Waxes) 

5 Tinctures 

6 Oils 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 4 

7 Gummies (Green Apple, Watermelon, and Wild Berry) 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend provisional licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

2. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with applicable state laws, 

local codes, ordinances or bylaws, and local licensing requirements. 

3. Final licensure is subject to the applicant providing Commission staff, upon inspection, 

with a detailed list of all proposed products to be produced with specific information as to 

types, forms, shapes, colors, and flavors. 

4. Final licensure is subject to the applicant ensuring that all remaining required individuals 

be fingerprinted pursuant to previous Commission notifications. 
5. The applicant shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff. 

6. Provisional licensure is subject to the payment of the appropriate license fee. 

 

The applicant has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the applicant is recommended for provisional licensure.  

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
 

Provisional License Executive Summary 1 

SAMA Productions, LLC 
MCN282179 

MPN281686 

 

 

APPLICATION OF INTENT REVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the proposed Marijuana Establishment: 

 

SAMA Productions, LLC 

42 South Main Street, Sandisfield, MA 01255 

 

2. Type of license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation) and 

information regarding the application submission: 

 

Cultivation, Tier 4/Indoor (20,001 – 30,000 sq. ft.) 

Product Manufacturing 

 

The application was reopened four (4) times for additional information. 

 

3. The applicant is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

The applicant is not an applicant or licensee for any other license type.  

 

4. List of all required individuals and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Individual Role 

John Heck Person Having Direct/Indirect Control / 

Capital Contributor 

George Heck Person Having Direct/Indirect Control / 

Capital Contributor 

Jerad Lauzier Person Having Direct/Indirect Control 

David Ross Person Having Direct/Indirect Control / 

Capital Contributor 

 

5. List of all required entities and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 2 

No other entity appears to have ownership or control over this proposed Marijuana 

Establishment.   

 

6. Applicant’s priority status: 

 

General Applicant 

 

7. The applicant and municipality executed a Host Community Agreement on May 17, 2021. 

 

8. The applicant conducted a community outreach meeting on July 1, 2021 and provided 

documentation demonstrating compliance with Commission regulations.  

 

9. The Commission received a municipal response from the City/Town of Sandisfield on 

January 14, 2021 stating the applicant was in compliance with all local ordinances or 

bylaws.  

 

10. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Plan to Positively Impact 

Disproportionately Harmed People: 

 

# Goal 

1 Donate an annual amount equal to one-half of one percent of its net profits to 

Kid’s Place and 18 degrees. 

2 Provide at least one (1) internship per calendar year to a qualifying Berkshire 

Community College students interested in cannabis cultivation, greenhouse 

operations and plant sciences. 

3 Recruit at least 50% of its workforce from Areas of Disproportionate impact, 

specifically, Pittsfield. 

  

BACKGROUND CHECK REVIEW 

 

11. There were disclosures of any past civil or criminal actions, occupational license issues, or 

marijuana-related business interests in other jurisdictions. None of the disclosures raised 

suitability issues. 

 

12. There were no concerns arising from background checks on the individuals or entities 

associated with the application. 

 

MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS PROFILE REVIEW 

 

13. The applicant states that it can be operational within 18 months of receiving the provisional 

license(s). 

 

14. The applicant’s proposed hours of operation are the following: 

 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 3 

Day(s) Hours of Operation 

Monday-Friday 6:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. 

Saturday-Sunday Closed 

 

15. The applicant submitted all required summaries of plans, policies, and procedures for the 

operation of the proposed establishment. The summaries were determined to be substantially 

compliant with the Commission’s regulations.  

 

16. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Diversity Plan: 

 

# Goal 

1 Recruit 50% women, 10% LGBTQ, 10% veterans, 10% minorities, and 10% 

persons with disabilities for its hiring initiatives. 

2 Contract with 50% woman, 10% LGBTQ, 10% veteran, 10% minority, and 10% 

persons with disabilities owned contractors. 

  

17. Summary of cultivation plan (if applicable): 

 

The applicant submitted a cultivation plan that demonstrates the ability to comply with the 

Commission’s regulations. 

  

18. Summary of products to be produced and/or sold (if applicable): 

 

# Product 

1 Shatter 

2 Wax 

3 Sauce and Diamonds 

4 Distillate 

5 Rosin 

6 Dry Hash 

7 Ice Water Hash 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend provisional licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

2. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with applicable state laws, 

local codes, ordinances or bylaws, and local licensing requirements. 

3. Final licensure is subject to the applicant providing Commission staff, upon inspection, 

with a detailed list of all proposed products to be produced with specific information as to 

types, forms, shapes, colors, and flavors. 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 4 

4. Final licensure is subject to the applicant ensuring that all remaining required individuals 

be fingerprinted pursuant to previous Commission notifications. 
5. The applicant shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff. 

6. Provisional licensure is subject to the payment of the appropriate license fee. 

 

The applicant has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the applicant is recommended for provisional licensure.  

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
 

Provisional License Executive Summary 1 

Teddy’s Veggie Farm 
MCN282350 

  

 

 

APPLICATION OF INTENT REVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the proposed Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Teddy’s Veggie Farm 

d/b/a Teddy’s Veggies 

134 Gold Street, Worcester, MA 01608 

 

2. Type of license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation) and 

information regarding the application submission: 

 

Cultivation, Tier 2/Indoor (5,001 – 10,000 sq. ft.) 

 

The application was reopened more than four (4) times for additional information. 

 

3. The applicant is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

Type Status Location  

Product Manufacturing Application Submitted Worcester 

Marijuana Courier Pre-Certification N/A 

Marijuana Delivery Operator Application Submitted N/A 

 

4. List of all required individuals and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Individual Role 

Leon Porcher Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

Joyce Toby Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

 

5. List of all required entities and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

No other entity appears to have ownership or control over this proposed Marijuana 

Establishment.   

 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 2 

6. Applicant’s priority status: 

 

Expedited Applicant (Social Equity Program Participant) 

(Leon Porcher / 46.15% Ownership / SE304265) 

(Joyce Toby / 46.15% Ownership / SE304749)  

 

7. The applicant and municipality executed a Host Community Agreement on June 15, 2021.  

 

8. The applicant conducted a community outreach meeting on March 12, 2021 and provided 

documentation demonstrating compliance with Commission regulations.  

 

9. The Commission received a municipal response from the City/Town of Worcester on 

February 17, 2022 stating the applicant was in compliance with all local ordinances or 

bylaws.  

 

10. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Plan to Positively Impact 

Disproportionately Harmed People: 

 

# Goal 

1 Give hiring preference to residents of Worcester, participate in annual job 

fairs and post quarterly advertisement in the local newspaper, Worcester 

Telegram and Gazette. 

2 Purchase supplies, materials, and services from suppliers and vendors located 

in Worcester. 

3 Donate $5,000 to Community Foundation of North Central Massachusetts. 

  

BACKGROUND CHECK REVIEW 

 

11. There were no disclosures of any past civil or criminal actions, occupational license issues, 

or marijuana-related business interests in other jurisdictions.  

 

12. There were no concerns arising from background checks on the individuals or entities 

associated with the application. 

 

MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS PROFILE REVIEW 

 

13. The applicant states that it can be operational within 15 months of receiving the provisional 

license(s). 

 

14. The applicant’s proposed hours of operation are the following: 

 

Day(s) Hours of Operation 

Monday-Sunday Open 24 hours 

 

https://cnb.massciportal.com/null
https://cnb.massciportal.com/null


 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 3 

15. The applicant submitted all required summaries of plans, policies, and procedures for the 

operation of the proposed establishment. The summaries were determined to be substantially 

compliant with the Commission’s regulations.  

 

16. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Diversity Plan: 

 

# Goal 

1 Recruit 40% African Americans, 20% women, 10% Latinx, 1% veterans, 1% 

persons with disabilities and 1% LGBTQ+ for its hiring initiatives. 

2 Secure five (5) wholesale agreements with Equity licensees. 

  

17. Summary of cultivation plan (if applicable): 

 

The applicant submitted a cultivation plan that demonstrates the ability to comply with the 

Commission’s regulations. 

  

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend provisional licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

2. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with applicable state laws, 

local codes, ordinances or bylaws, and local licensing requirements. 

3. Final licensure is subject to the applicant ensuring that all remaining required individuals 

be fingerprinted pursuant to previous Commission notifications. 
4. The applicant shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff. 

5. Provisional licensure is subject to the payment of the appropriate license fee. 

 

The applicant has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the applicant is recommended for provisional licensure.  

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
 

Provisional License Executive Summary 1 

The Cannabis Station 
MRN284248 

 

 

APPLICATION OF INTENT REVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the proposed Marijuana Establishment: 

 

The Cannabis Station 

d/b/a Right Time Roxbury 

2363-2365 Washington Street, Boston, MA 02119 

 

2. Type of license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation) and 

information regarding the application submission: 

 

Retail 

 

The application was reopened four (4) times for additional information. 

 

3. The applicant is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

The applicant is not an applicant or licensee for any other license type.  

 

Please note that individuals and/or entities associated with the proposed application(s) are 

also associated with other adult-use retail licenses under the names of Team Green, LLC 

and Cypress Tree Management, Fenway. 

 

4. List of all required individuals and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Individual Role 

Carlos Castillo Person Having Direct/Indirect Control 

 

5. List of all required entities and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

No other entity appears to have ownership or control over this proposed Marijuana 

Establishment.  

 

6. Applicant’s priority status: 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 2 

 

General Applicant 

 

7. The applicant and municipality executed a Host Community Agreement on August 25, 

2021. 

 

8. The applicant conducted a community outreach meeting on June 2, 2021 and provided 

documentation demonstrating compliance with Commission regulations.  

 

9. The Commission received a municipal response from the City/Town of Boston on February 

11, 2021 stating the applicant was in compliance with all local ordinances or bylaws.  

 

10. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Plan to Positively Impact 

Disproportionately Harmed People: 

 

# Goal 

1 Recruit 16-20 residents of Dorchester, Mattapan, and Roxbury for its hiring 

initiatives. 

2 Host two (2) annual senior citizen events to engage and support nearby 

residents. 

3 Provide four (4) first-time home buying classes, quarterly. 

4 Contribute 10% of all profits to support non-profit community organizations 

in the Roxbury and Dorchester neighborhoods of Boston 

  

BACKGROUND CHECK REVIEW 

 

11. There were disclosures of any past civil or criminal actions, occupational license issues, or 

marijuana-related business interests in other jurisdictions. None of the disclosures raised 

suitability issues. 

 

12. There were no concerns arising from background checks on the individuals or entities 

associated with the application. 

 

MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS PROFILE REVIEW 

 

13. The applicant states that it can be operational within four (4) months of receiving the 

provisional license(s). 

 

14. The applicant’s proposed hours of operation are the following: 

 

Day(s) Hours of Operation 

Monday-Sunday 9:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m. 

 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 3 

15. The applicant submitted all required summaries of plans, policies, and procedures for the 

operation of the proposed establishment. The summaries were determined to be substantially 

compliant with the Commission’s regulations.  

 

16. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Diversity Plan: 

 

# Goal 

1 Recruit 65% minorities, 45% women, 15% veterans, 10% LGBTQ+, and 10% 

people with disabilities for its hiring initiatives. 

2 Provide at least one annual diversity and inclusion training for all employees 

with an additional, targeted training required for all supervisors. 

3 Contract at least 20% suppliers and/or vendors that are minority, woman, 

veteran, people with disabilities, and/or LGBTQ+-owned businesses. 

  

17. Plan for obtaining marijuana or marijuana products (if applicable): 

 

The applicant will obtain marijuana or marijuana products by contracting with other 

licensed establishments.  

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend provisional licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

2. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with applicable state laws, 

local codes, ordinances or bylaws, and local licensing requirements. 

3. Final licensure is subject to the applicant providing Commission staff, upon inspection, 

with a detailed list of all proposed products to be produced with specific information as to 

types, forms, shapes, colors, and flavors. 

4. The applicant shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff. 

5. Provisional licensure is subject to the payment of the appropriate license fee. 

 

The applicant has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the applicant is recommended for provisional licensure.  

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
 

Provisional License Executive Summary 1 

The Corner Emporium, LLC 
DOA100138 

 

 

APPLICATION OF INTENT REVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the proposed Marijuana Establishment: 

 

The Corner Emporium, LLC 

40 Jackson St., Worcester, MA 01608 

 

2. Type of license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation) and 

information regarding the application submission: 

 

Marijuana Courier 

 

The application was reopened more than four (4) times for additional information. 

 

3. The applicant is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

Type Status Location  

Retail Provisional License Worcester 

 

4. The applicant was pre-certified by the Commission for Marijuana Courier on February 12, 

2021. Pursuant to 935 CMR 500.101(2)(b), the applicant demonstrated a propensity to 

successfully operate a Marijuana Establishment. 

 

5. List of all required individuals and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Individual Role 

Joseph Johnson Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

Edry Jimenez Person Having Direct/Indirect Control 

James McBride Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

 

6. List of all required entities and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Entity Role 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 2 

TCI Investors, LLC Entity Having Direct/Indirect Control / 

Capital Contributor 

Community Growers Partnership, LLC Entity Having Direct/Indirect Control 

 

7. Applicant’s priority status: 

 

Economic Empowerment Priority Applicant 

(Joseph Johnson / 19.25% Ownership / EE202178) 

(Edry Jimenez/ 19.25% Ownership/ EE202178) 

(James McBride/ 12.5% Ownership/ EE202178) 

 

8. The applicant and municipality executed a Host Community Agreement on June 23, 2021. 

 

9. The applicant conducted a community outreach meeting on August 9, 2021 and provided 

documentation demonstrating compliance with Commission regulations.  

 

10. The Commission received a municipal response from the City/Town of Worcester on 

February 9, 2022 stating the applicant was in compliance with all local ordinances or 

bylaws. 

 

11. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Plan to Positively Impact 

Disproportionately Harmed People: 

 

# Goal 

1 Recruit 10% past or present residents of Worcester, 10% Economic 

Empowerment Priority applicants, 10% Commission-designated Social 

Equity Program participants, 5% Massachusetts residents who have past drug 

convictions and 5% Massachusetts residents with parents or spouses who 

have drug convictions for its hiring initiatives. 

2 Enhance access to the marijuana industry for the suppliers, contractors and 

Marijuana Establishments that have been negatively affected by marijuana 

prohibition with a goal of contracting with at least 30% of its suppliers, 

contractors and wholesale partners. 

  

BACKGROUND CHECK REVIEW 

 

12. There were no disclosures of any past civil or criminal actions, occupational license issues, 

or marijuana-related business interests in other jurisdictions.  

 

13. There were no concerns arising from background checks on the individuals or entities 

associated with the application. 

 

MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS PROFILE REVIEW 

 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 3 

14. The applicant states that it can be operational within six (6) months of receiving the 

provisional license(s). 

 

15. The applicant’s proposed hours of operation are the following: 

 

Day(s) Hours of Operation 

Monday-Sunday 9:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. 

 

16. The applicant submitted all required summaries of plans, policies, and procedures for the 

operation of the proposed establishment. The summaries were determined to be substantially 

compliant with the Commission’s regulations.  

 

17. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Diversity Plan: 

 

# Goal 

1 Recruit 50% women, 30% minorities, veterans, persons with disabilities or 

persons who identify as LGBTQ+; of which 30% of the goal is to have 70% be 

minorities, 5-10% veterans, 5-10% persons with disabilities and 5-10% persons 

who identify as LGBTQ+ for its hiring initiatives. 

2 Contract with at least 30% of suppliers, contractors and wholesale partners who 

are minority, veteran, persons with disabilities and persons who identify as 

LGBTQ+-owned businesses. 

  

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend provisional licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

2. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with applicable state laws, 

local codes, ordinances or bylaws, and local licensing requirements. 

3. Final licensure is subject to the applicant ensuring that all remaining required individuals 

be fingerprinted pursuant to previous Commission notifications. 
4. The applicant shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff. 

5. Provisional licensure is subject to the payment of the appropriate license fee. 

 

The applicant has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the applicant is recommended for provisional licensure.  

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
 

Provisional License Executive Summary 1 

The Harvest Club, LLC 
MRN284103 

 

 

APPLICATION OF INTENT REVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the proposed Marijuana Establishment: 

 

The Harvest Club, LLC 

d/b/a The Goods 

255 Elm Street, Somerville, MA 02144 

 

2. Type of license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation) and 

information regarding the application submission: 

 

Retail 

 

The application was reopened more than four (4) times for additional information. 

 

3. The applicant is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

Type Status Location  

Cultivation, Tier 5/Indoor 

(30,001 – 40,000 sq. ft.) 

Provisionally Approved Littleton 

 

4. List of all required individuals and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Individual Role 

Christopher Vining Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

Alexander DeGroot Person Having Direct/Indirect Control 

Marc Fireman Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

Frank Schillace Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

Paul Fireman Person Having Direct/Indirect Control 

 

5. List of all required entities and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Entity Role 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 2 

Somerville 255, LLC Entity Having Direct/Indirect Control 

Chatham Road, LLC Entity Having Direct/Indirect Control 

 

6. Applicant’s priority status: 

 

Expedited Applicant (Social Equity Program Participant) 

(Christopher Vining / 28.05% Ownership / SE304442) 

 

7. The applicant and municipality executed a Host Community Agreement on November 20, 

2020. 

 

8. The applicant conducted a community outreach meeting on February 4, 2021 and provided 

documentation demonstrating compliance with Commission regulations.  

 

9. The Commission received a municipal response from the City/Town of Somerville on 

February 17, 2022 stating the applicant was in compliance with all local ordinances or 

bylaws. 

 

10. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Plan to Positively Impact 

Disproportionately Harmed People: 

 

# Goal 

1 Recruit at least 15% individuals that are past or present residents of the 

geographic areas of disproportionate impact (ADIs), specifically Chelsea, 

Revere and areas of Boston; Commission-designated Certified Economic 

Empowerment Priority recipients; Commission-designated Social Equity 

Program participants; Massachusetts residents who have past drug 

convictions; and Massachusetts residents with parents or spouses who have 

drug convictions. 

2 Provide mentoring, professional, and technical services for individuals and 

businesses facing systemic barriers with a goal of helping at least 25 

individuals per quarter. 

 

BACKGROUND CHECK REVIEW 

 

11. There were disclosures of any past civil or criminal actions, occupational license issues, or 

marijuana-related business interests in other jurisdictions. None of the disclosures raised 

suitability issues. 

 

12. There were no concerns arising from background checks on the individuals or entities 

associated with the application. 

 

MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS PROFILE REVIEW 

 

https://cnb.massciportal.com/null


 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 3 

13. The applicant states that it can be operational within seven (7) months of receiving the 

provisional license(s). 

 

14. The applicant’s proposed hours of operation are the following: 

 

Day(s) Hours of Operation 

Monday-Saturday 10:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. 

Sunday 11:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

 

15. The applicant submitted all required summaries of plans, policies, and procedures for the 

operation of the proposed establishment. The summaries were determined to be substantially 

compliant with the Commission’s regulations.  

 

16. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Diversity Plan: 

 

# Goal 

1 Recruit 20% women, 10% minorities, 5% veterans, 5% persons with disabilities 

and 10% LGBTQ+ individuals for its hiring initiatives. 

2 Offer promotions, career counseling, and biannual training to provide employees 

with opportunity for growth and to decrease turnover. 

  

17. Plan for obtaining marijuana or marijuana products (if applicable): 

 

The applicant will obtain marijuana or marijuana products by contracting with other 

licensed establishments.  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend provisional licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

2. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with applicable state laws, 

local codes, ordinances or bylaws, and local licensing requirements. 

3. Final licensure is subject to the applicant ensuring that all remaining required individuals 

be fingerprinted pursuant to previous Commission notifications. 
4. The applicant shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff. 

5. Provisional licensure is subject to the payment of the appropriate license fee. 

 

The applicant has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the applicant is recommended for provisional licensure.  

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
 

Provisional License Executive Summary 1 

UC Cultivation, LLC 
MCN283608 

 

 

APPLICATION OF INTENT REVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the proposed Marijuana Establishment: 

 

UC Cultivation, LLC 

601 Fitchburg State Road, Ashby, MA 01431 

 

2. Type of license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation) and 

information regarding the application submission: 

 

Cultivation, Tier 5/Outdoor (30,001 – 40,000 sq. ft.) 

 

The application was reopened four (4) times for additional information. 

 

3. The applicant is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

The applicant is not an applicant or licensee for any other license type.  

 

Please note that individuals and/or entities associated with the proposed application(s) are 

also associated with other adult-use cultivation, product manufacturing, and retail licenses 

under the name of United Cultivation, LLC. 

 

4. List of all required individuals and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Individual Role 

Michael Spengler Person Having Direct/Indirect Control 

Carolyn Spengler Person Having Direct/Indirect Control 

Danielle Phaneuf Person Having Direct/Indirect Control 

Kerstin Phaneuf Person Having Direct/Indirect Control 

 

5. List of all required entities and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Entity Role 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 2 

United Cultivation, LLC Entity Having Direct/Indirect Control / 

Capital Contributor 

 

6. Applicant’s priority status: 

 

Expedited Applicant (License Type) 

 

7. The applicant and municipality executed a Host Community Agreement on April 17, 2019.  

 

8. The applicant conducted a community outreach meeting on November 23, 2021 and 

provided documentation demonstrating compliance with Commission regulations.  

 

9. The Commission sent a municipal notice with a copy of the application to the City/Town of 

Ashby on December 10, 2021. The Commission did not receive a response within 60 days 

pursuant to 935 CMR 500.102(1)(d). 

 

10. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Plan to Positively Impact 

Disproportionately Harmed People: 

 

# Goal 

1 Recruit at least 15% of its employees from Fitchburg for its hiring initiatives. 

2 Host a minimum of two (2) support drives (clothing, food, etc) and 

fundraisers at the United Cultivation, LLC facility to benefit Ginny’s Helping 

Hand, Inc. 

 

BACKGROUND CHECK REVIEW 

 

11. There were no disclosures of any past civil or criminal actions, occupational license issues, 

or marijuana-related business interests in other jurisdictions.  

 

12. There were no concerns arising from background checks on the individuals or entities 

associated with the application. 

 

MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS PROFILE REVIEW 

 

13. The applicant states that it can be operational within five (5) months of receiving the 

provisional license(s). 

 

14. The applicant’s proposed hours of operation are the following: 

 

Day(s) Hours of Operation 

Monday-Sunday 8:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. 

 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 3 

15. The applicant submitted all required summaries of plans, policies, and procedures for the 

operation of the proposed establishment. The summaries were determined to be substantially 

compliant with the Commission’s regulations.  

 

16. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Diversity Plan: 

 

# Goal 

1 Increase the number of women, minorities, veterans, people with disabilities, 

and members of the LGBTQ+ community with a goal of recruiting 55% women, 

35% minorities, 25% veterans, 10% people with disabilities and 5% LGBTQ+ 

community for its hiring initiatives. 

2 Increase the number of women, minorities, veterans, people with disabilities, 

and members of the LGBTQ+ community in management and executive 

positions with a goal of 20% women, 10% minorities, 10% veterans, 5% people 

with disabilities, and 5% LGBTQ+ community to represent 5% of management 

and executive positions.  

  

17. Summary of cultivation plan (if applicable): 

 

The applicant submitted a cultivation plan that demonstrates the ability to comply with the 

Commission’s regulations. 

  

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend provisional licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

2. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with applicable state laws, 

local codes, ordinances or bylaws, and local licensing requirements. 

3. Final licensure is subject to the applicant ensuring that all remaining required individuals 

be fingerprinted pursuant to previous Commission notifications. 
4. The applicant shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff. 

5. Provisional licensure is subject to the payment of the appropriate license fee. 

 

The applicant has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the applicant is recommended for provisional licensure.  



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
 

Provisional License Executive Summary 1 

Victoria Frost, LLC 
MCN283584 

MPN282126 

MRN284435 

 

 

APPLICATION OF INTENT REVIEW 

 

1. Name and address of the proposed Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Victoria Frost, LLC 

679-689 Main St., Holyoke, MA 01040 

 

2. Type of license sought (if cultivation, its tier level and outside/inside operation) and 

information regarding the application submission: 

 

Cultivation, Tier 2/Indoor (5,001 – 10,000 sq. ft.) 

Product Manufacturing 

Retail 

 

The applications were reopened four (4) times for additional information. 

 

3. The applicant is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

The applicant is not an applicant or licensee for any other license type.  

 

4. List of all required individuals and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

Individual Role 

Abbas Younes Person Having Direct/Indirect Control 

 

5. List of all required entities and their roles in the Marijuana Establishment: 

 

No other entity appears to have ownership or control over this proposed Marijuana 

Establishment.  

 

6. Applicant’s priority status: 

 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 2 

General Applicant 

 

7. The applicant and municipality executed a Host Community Agreement on November 5, 

2020.  

 

8. The applicant conducted a community outreach meeting on November 15, 2021 and 

provided documentation demonstrating compliance with Commission regulations.  

 

9. The Commission received a municipal response from the City/Town of Holyoke on January 

7, 2022 stating the applicant was in compliance with all local ordinances or bylaws.  

 

10. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Plan to Positively Impact 

Disproportionately Harmed People: 

 

# Goal 

1 Recruit 35% past or present residents of the geographic areas of 

disproportionate impact, specifically Holyoke and Springfield; 10% 

Commission-designated Social Equity Program participants; 10% 

Massachusetts residents who have past drug convictions; and 10% 

Massachusetts residents with parents or spouses who have drug convictions 

for its hiring initiatives. 

2 Donate a minimum of $5,000 to One Holyoke and 120 community services 

hours at 10 hour per month. 

 

BACKGROUND CHECK REVIEW 

 

11. There were no disclosures of any past civil or criminal actions, occupational license issues, 

or marijuana-related business interests in other jurisdictions.  

 

12. There were no concerns arising from background checks on the individuals or entities 

associated with the application. 

 

MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS PROFILE REVIEW 

 

13. The applicant states that it can be operational within a year of receiving the provisional 

license(s). 

 

14. The applicant’s proposed hours of operation are the following: 

 

Cultivation/Product Manufacturing 

Day(s) Hours of Operation 

Monday-Friday 8:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. 

Saturday 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. 

Sunday Closed 



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 3 

        Retail 

Day(s) Hours of Operation 

Monday-Saturday 10:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. 

Sunday Closed 

 

15. The applicant submitted all required summaries of plans, policies, and procedures for the 

operation of the proposed establishment. The summaries were determined to be substantially 

compliant with the Commission’s regulations.  

 

16. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Diversity Plan: 

 

# Goal 

1 Recruit 50% women, 25% minorities, 10% LGBTQ+, 10% veterans, and 10% 

persons with disabilities for its hiring initiatives. 

2 Offer promotions, career counseling, and training to provide all employees with 

equitable opportunity for growth and to decrease turnover with a goal of 80% 

annual retention rate for all employees, 100% of its employees to complete all 

required training, zero harassment and/or discrimination complaints filed, 60% 

of all diverse employees utilize the career counseling/development and/or 

training initiatives, 30% of all promotions awarded to diverse employees with a 

breakdown of 50% women, 25% minorities, 10% LGBTQ+, 10% veterans, and 

10% persons with disabilities. 

3 Promote diversity and support the local economy through purchasing goods and 

services from vendors, contractors, and professional service providers that are 

owned and operated by individuals that have cultural and ethnically diver 

characteristics with a goal of 20% of all company’s expenses for suppliers and 

vendors to go to diverse businesses that are owned by or employ a majority of 

individuals with a breakdown of20% minority, 15% women, 10% veterans and 

10% LGBTQ business owners. 

  

17. Summary of cultivation plan (if applicable): 

 

The applicant submitted a cultivation plan that demonstrates the ability to comply with the 

Commission’s regulations. 

  

18. Summary of products to be produced and/or sold (if applicable): 

 

# Product 

1 Fruit Puree (mango, strawberry, and raspberry) 

 

19. Plan for obtaining marijuana or marijuana products (if applicable): 

 

The applicant will obtain marijuana or marijuana products by contracting with other 

licensed establishments.  



 
 

   
Provisional License Executive Summary 4 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend provisional licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

2. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with applicable state laws, 

local codes, ordinances or bylaws, and local licensing requirements. 

3. Final licensure is subject to the applicant providing Commission staff, upon inspection, 

with a detailed list of all proposed products to be produced with specific information as to 

types, forms, shapes, colors, and flavors. 

4. The applicant shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff. 

5. Provisional licensure is subject to the payment of the appropriate license fee. 

 

The applicant has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the applicant is recommended for provisional licensure.  

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
1 

NATURE’S MEDICINES, INC. 
RMDA3592 

 
BACKGROUND & APPLICATION REVIEW 

 

1. Name and location of the proposed Medical Marijuana Treatment Center: 

 

Nature’s Medicine, Inc. 

 

Cultivation: 1045 Quaker Hwy, Uxbridge, MA 01569 

Product Manufacturing: 1045 Quaker Hwy, Uxbridge, MA 01569 

Dispensary: 1045 Quaker Hwy, Uxbridge, MA 01569 

 

2. The applicant is a licensee or applicant for other Marijuana Establishment and/or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center license(s): 

 

Type Status Location  

Retail Final License Wareham 

Retail Commence Operations Fall River 

Retail Commence Operations Uxbridge 

Cultivation, Tier 4/Indoor 

(20,001-30,000 sq. ft.) 

Provisional License Uxbridge 

MTC Commence Operations Uxbridge-Fall River 

 

3. List of all required individuals and their business roles in the Medical Marijuana Treatment 

Center: 

 

Individual Role 

Jigarkumar Patel Person Having Direct/Indirect Control  

 

4. List of all required entities and their roles in the Medical Marijuana Treatment Center: 

 

Entity Role 

Globe Street Management, LLC Entity Having Direct/Indirect Control 

 

5. The applicant executed a Host Community Agreement with City/Town of Uxbridge on 

September 1, 2021. 

 



 
 

   
2 

6. The applicant conducted a community outreach meeting on August 5, 2021 and provided 

documentation demonstrating compliance with Commission regulations.  

 

7. The Commission sent a municipal notice with a copy of the application to the City/Town of 

Uxbridge on November 19, 2021. The Commission did not receive a response within 60 

days pursuant to 935 CMR 501.102(1)(d). 

 

8. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Positive Impact Plan: 

 

# Goal 

1 Provide access for and assisting past or present residents of the City of Fall 

River to achieve their goal of entering the cannabis industry such that at least 

5% of the staff is from Fall River. 

2 Support past or present resident of the City of Fall River via twice-annual 

training sessions regarding cannabis business operations. 

 

SUITABILITY REVIEW 

 

1. There were disclosures of any past civil or criminal actions, occupational license issues, or 

marijuana-related business interests in other jurisdictions. None of the disclosures raised 

suitability issues. 

 

2. There were no concerns arising from background checks on the individuals or entities 

associated with the application. 

 

MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS REVIEW 

 

3. The applicant states that it can be operational within six (6) months of receiving the 

provisional license(s). 

 

4. The applicant’s proposed hours of operation are the following: 

 

Day(s) Hours of Operation 

Monday-Sunday 8:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. 

 

5. The applicant submitted all applicable and required summaries of procedures for the 

operation of the proposed Medical Marijuana Treatment Center. The summaries were 

determined to be substantially compliant with the Commission’s regulations.  

 

6. The applicant disclosed that it plans to perform home deliveries to registered patients. The 

summary of the applicant’s plan is consistent with the Commission regulations and guidance 

documents. 

 

7. The applicant proposed the following goals for its Diversity Plan: 



 
 

   
3 

 

# Goal 

1 Ensure that its workforce is comprised of at least 15% minorities, 50% women, 

10% veterans, 10% persons with disabilities and 10% LGBTQ+. 

2 Donate no less than $2,500 to the New Bedford Chapter of the NAACP, 

annually. 

 

8. Summary of cultivation plan: 

 

The applicant submitted a summary of a cultivation plan that demonstrated the ability to 

comply with the regulations of the Commission. 

 

9. Summary of products to be produced and/or sold (if applicable): 

 

# Product 

1 Gum Drops (Blue Raspberry, Watermelon, and 

Lemon) 

2 Chocolate Bars 

3 Fruit Chews (Fruit Punch) 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Commission staff recommend provisional licensure with the following conditions: 

 

1. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with Commission regulations. 

2. Final license is subject to inspection to ascertain compliance with applicable state laws and 

local codes, ordinances, and bylaws. 

3. Final licensure is subject to the applicant providing Commission staff, upon inspection, 

with a detailed list of all proposed products to be produced with specific information as to 

types, forms, shapes, colors, and flavors. 

4. The applicant shall cooperate with and provide information to Commission staff. 

5. Provisional licensure is subject to the payment of the appropriate license fee. 

 

The applicant has demonstrated compliance with the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth 

and suitability for licensure. Therefore, the applicant is recommended for provisional licensure. 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Cannabis Control Commission 

Job Description 

 

Department:   Legal      Reports to: General Counsel 

Job Title:  Paralegal     FLSA Status: Exempt 

 

I. PURPOSE OF THE JOB 

The Paralegal, under the direction of the General Counsel, will support the work of the 

attorneys in the legal department.  The Paralegal will manage legal responsibilities in a 

variety of areas, conduct legal research, assess, and respond to inquiries, and support the 

maintenance of files and records. 

II. ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

 Assist the General Counsel, Deputy General Counsel and legal department in coordinating 

internal and external meetings, assessing and responding to legal inquires, and preparing 

internal and external correspondence and other materials as needed; 

 Assist the Public Records Access Officer and prepare and respond to public records requests 

and other compulsory legal process, e.g., subpoenas; 

 Assist attorneys in minute taking at Commission meetings, and subsequently drafting and 

finalizing the edited Commission meeting minutes; 

 Assist attorneys with legal contracts resulting from procurements, which may include 

reviewing contracts, ensuring all contracts are signed by appropriate parties in a timely 

manner, and maintaining copies of contracts in the legal files.   

 Assist attorneys in developing and managing Dynamics caseload, which may include 

reviewing and triaging matters in consultation with the General Counsel, Deputy General 

Counsel and other legal staff; and 

 General administrative duties, scheduling, meeting notes. 

 

III. OTHER DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

 

 Maintain the highest standards of personal, professional and ethical conduct and support 
the Commission’s goals for a diverse and culturally aware workforce; 

 Maintenance of the legal files (electronic and paper) and organization of files and tracking 
of legal inquiries; and 

 Perform related duties as assigned.  

 



 
 

   

IV. KNOWLEDGE AND SKILLS 

 Organized self-starter and effective collaborator, showing strong interest in systems and 

process improvement; 

 Strong technical, analytical and problem-solving skills, including root cause analysis; 

 Demonstrated ability to analyze business situations, create processes, and demonstrate 
problem solving and analytical thinking skills for the success of the project; 

 Strong communication skills with the ability to tailor information that establishes rapport 
and the ability to communicate and disseminate this information across the Commission; 

 Ability to work on multiple assignments; exercise good judgment in decision-making; meet 
deadlines; work independently, demonstrate an attention to detail and be flexible; 

 Willingness to obtain training and learn new skills; 

 Adept at presenting information in an accurate and concise format; 

 Ability to think critically and strategically; 

 Ability to be calm under pressure; 

 Comfortable working independently, as well as with teams; 

 Commitment to Commission’s mission, standards and goals; and 
 Ability to work in and travel to the Commission’s offices in Worcester and/or Boston.   

 

V. EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE 

 

 Bachelor’s Degree and Paralegal Certificate required; 

 Minimum of 5 years of experience as a Paralegal in a law firm, corporation or government 
agency; or an equivalent combination of education and experience;  

 Experience in law firm and/or governmental agency; 

 Experience with administrative and regulatory law; 

 Experience with Public Records, Public Meetings and/or Procurements and Contracts; 

 Proficiency in tracking legal cases and projects, in a case management system; 

 Experience in handling highly sensitive and confidential information; ability to exercise 
discretion in handling such information; and knowledge of how to handle information 

protected under state and possibly federal laws protecting private and/or confidential 

information; ability to exercise sound judgment; and 

 Strong experience using Microsoft Office and experience with project management 
tools/systems. 

 

VI. SALARY RANGE: $65,000-$75,000 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Cannabis Control Commission 

Job Description 

 

Department:   Communications   Reports to: Director of Communications 

Job Title:  Copywriter    FLSA Status: Exempt 

I. PURPOSE OF THE JOB 
 
Under the direction of the Director of Communications and Chief Communications Officer, 
and in collaboration with team members, helps draft Commission messaging for internal 
and external audiences in line with the agency’s branding, media relations, and external 
affairs strategies.  

II.  ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES  

 In collaboration with the Executive Director, Chief Communications Officer, Commissioners, 
senior staff, and the Communications team, draft and edit copy, supporting projects from 
concept development to final production, for use in press activity, public speaking 
opportunities, policy materials, marketing, social media, website content, reports, and more. 

 Utilizing strong writing and research skills, be responsible for producing engaging, error-
free content that conveys complex policy matters in clear, accessible language in accordance 
with agency voice, brand, and style. 

 Help manage and update agency talking points for internal and external use. 
 Working with the Press Secretary, help draft and edit press releases, media advisories, op-

eds, and other external communications. 
 Brainstorm and develop marketing copy that promotes agency programming such as the 

first-in-the-nation statewide Social Equity Program and award-winning “More About 
Marijuana” public awareness campaign. 

 In collaboration with the Digital Media Director, write original and edit existing social media 
posts utilizing search and social ad content writing skills. 

 In collaboration with the Digital Media Director, help draft and copyedit web content, with 
strong attention to SEO best practices and page content optimization. 

 In collaboration with the Communications team, develop content that supports 
Commissioners and staff with opportunities, including but not limited to, speeches or panel 
discussions, legislative testimony, public presentations, and more. 

 Help review cross-department materials for consistency with Commission voice, branding, 
and style, including but not limited to regulatory guidance documents, FAQs, reports, and 
other tools critical to implementing marijuana laws in Massachusetts. 

 Support the development of internal communication materials in collaboration with 
Communications, Operations, and Human Resources staff. 



 
 

   

III.  OTHER DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES  

 Support the work of the Communications team, Executive Director, and Commissioners to 
ensure consistent, on-brand messaging throughout integrated communication channels.  

 Attend public meetings, hearings, and/or other speaking engagements that directly impact 
the Commission’s communication, marketing, and outreach efforts, and report out as 
needed. 

 Perform related duties as assigned.  

IV.  KNOWLEDGE AND SKILLS  

 Knowledge of the Commission’s mission, standards, and goals.  
 Excellent communicator with strong writing skills and comfort following standard writing 

guides. 
 Sound project management and proofreading skills, with sharp attention to detail. 
 Previous experience utilizing content management systems, including Wordpress; social 

media and content marketing experience a plus. 
 Solid organizational habits, proficient at managing multiple projects at the same time. 
 Self-starter with strong interpersonal traits, who is comfortable working independently and 

with teams to meet deadlines. 

V.  EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE  

 Bachelor’s Degree in English, Journalism, Communications, Marketing or a related field from 
an accredited institution of higher education required. 

 Three to five years of professional writing experience working in media, communications, 
or marketing, with a portfolio that demonstrates past work. 

 Experience working with people from diverse cultural and ethnic backgrounds. 
 

VI.  SALARY RANGE:  $65,000-$75,000 

 



[RESPONSIBLE VENDOR TRAINING VENDOR CERTIFICATION]: 

MACCTI 
VENDOR OVERVIEW 
 

Application Number:  
RVR 453119 

 

Name and address of the Marijuana Establishment: 

MACCTI 

25 Hammond Circle Sudbury MA 01776 

 

Contact: 

James McMahon 

james@mcmahonstrategic.com 

(617) 383-7717 

 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

Commission staff recommends MACCTI for renewal of their two-year certification to provide 

Responsible Vendor Training (RVT) with the following condition: 

 

 All training materials reflect current Regulations 935 CMR 500.105(2) and 935 CMR 

501.105(2). 
 

This recommendation is based on review of required materials submitted to the Commission and 

stands as long as vendor remains in compliance with regulation provisions under 935 CMR 

500.105(2) and 935 CMR 501.105(2). 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

MACCTI is a renewal applicant that has been operating since March 2020. If renewed in 

Massachusetts, they plan to continue RVT in both an in-person setting and an online format. 

Since their initial certification, they have trained approximately 219 Marijuana Establishment 

(ME) and Marijuana Treatment Center (MTC) Agents. 

 

There have been no updates to their contact or ownership information. They have remained 

current with all regulatory changes and curriculum updates.  

 

RECOMMENDATION IMPETUS 
 

MACCTI provided the required information and materials required to sufficiently train ME and 

MTC Agents, including: 

 Change of Ownership Information (if any);  
 Change of Contact Information (if any); 
 Any updates to the curriculum; and 



 Compliance with Regulatory and Administrative updates since the vender’s certification. 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    1 

 

 

Memorandum 
 
To:   Commissioners  

Cc:  Shawn Collins, Executive Director; Cedric Sinclair, Chief Communications Officer    

From:   Matt Giancola, Director of Government Affairs and Policy  

Date:   March 10, 2022 

Subject:  March 2022 Government Affairs Update 
 

  

Massachusetts State House Update          
 

Hearings  

Legislative committees were required to report out all legislation by February 2, 2022 for the 2021-2022 

General Court.  The Joint Committee on Cannabis Policy reported out 56 bills: five favorable and the rest 

either accompanied a favorable report or were sent to study.  Bills that are sent to study effectively 

conclude them for the remainder of the session. 

 

Legislative Meetings  

Commissioners Nurys Camargo, Bruce Stebbins, and Senator Julian Cyr participated in a tour and 

roundtable discussion with Marijuana Establishments on Cape Cod. 

Chairman Steven Hoffman, Executive Director Collins, and Commission staff met with House Ways and 

Means Chairman Aaron Michlewitz to discuss the Commission’s FY 2023 budget request. 

Outreach – Commission Recommendations 

Commissioners Nurys Camargo, Ava Concepcion, and Government Affairs staff held meetings with the 

Office of the Speaker, House Ways and Means Chairman Aaron Michlewitz, and Rep. Daniel Hunt 

regarding the Commission’s endorsement of a social equity fund and as a general update on the 

Commission’s Legislative and Executive Branch outreach policy.  This advocacy is one of the outreach 

activities undertaken in response to the Commission’s November public meeting vote. 

Chairman Steven Hoffman, Executive Director Shawn Collins, and Commission staff met with Senate 

Ways and Means Chairman Michael Rodrigues to discuss the Commission’s endorsement of a social 

equity fund, social consumption policy statement, host community agreement recommendations, and to 

offer a general update on the Commission’s work.   

Chairman Steven Hoffman and Government Affairs staff met with Senator Julian Cyr to discuss the 

Commission’s endorsement of a technical amendment to state law regarding social consumption 

licensing.  This advocacy is one of the outreach activities undertaken in response to the Commission’s 

November public meeting vote. 



 
 

2 

Executive Branch Meetings 

Commissioner Bruce Stebbins met with officials from the Massachusetts Department of Agricultural 

Resources to discuss the Industrial Hemp Program and potential opportunities for workforce 

development. 

Municipal Update            

Municipal Law Unit  

 

The Attorney General’s Municipal Law Unit (MLU) issued 3 marijuana-related rulings this month: 

Leicester: Approved, with comments.  The Town has updated its definitions of Delivery Licensees as well 

as where Delivery Licensees may be sited “by-right” and by Special Permit.   

Hinsdale: Approved, with comments. The Town has updated a number of definitions regarding license 

types. 

Uxbridge: Approved.  The Town has updated warrant articles regarding the zoning of commercial 

marijuana operations. 

 

 

 

 

 

https://massago.hylandcloud.com/203PublicAccess/FullText_MLU_OML.aspx?CustomQueryID=105&selSearchYear=&startDate=02%2F01%2F2022&endDate=02%2F22%2F2022&chkSearchFullText=on&txtSearch=marijuana+OR+cannabis&OBKey__151_1=&OBtn_Yes=Search


Cannabis Control 
Commission

Monthly Public Meeting

March 10, 2022 at 10:00 a.m. via Microsoft Teams Live

Meeting Materials Available at masscannabiscontrol.com/documents



Agenda
Call to Order

Minutes for Approval

Staff Recommendations on Changes of Ownership

Staff Recommendations on Renewals

Staff Recommendations on Final Licenses

Staff Recommendations on Provisional Licenses

Commission Discussion and Votes

New Business that the Chair did not Anticipate at the Time of Posting

Next Meeting Date and Adjournment

1.

2. 

3.

4.

5. 

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

Meeting Materials Available at masscannabiscontrol.com/documents



Meeting Materials Available at masscannabiscontrol.com/documents



Highlights from Licensing 
Data*
8 applications awaiting first review

34 applications for Commission consideration

31 applications awaiting supplemental review

98,846 certified active patients

*Additional data available at the end of slide presentation



Licensing Applications | March 10, 2022

The totals below are all license applications received to date.

Type #

Pending 249

Withdrawn 1,083

Incomplete (Less than 4 packets submitted) 7,268

Denied 4

Approved: Delivery Pre-Certifications 149

Approved: Delivery Endorsements 3

Approved: Licenses 1,042

Total 9,798

*Additional data available at the end of slide presentation

85%

10%



Licensing Applications | March 10, 2022

The totals below are number of licenses approved by category.

*Additional data available at the end of slide presentation

Type #

Craft Marijuana Cooperative 3

Marijuana Courier 13

Marijuana Delivery Operator 16

Independent Testing Laboratory 18

Marijuana Cultivator 316

Marijuana Microbusiness 28

Marijuana Product Manufacturer 237

Marijuana Research Facility 0

Marijuana Retailer 400

Marijuana Third Party Transporter 4

Marijuana Transporter with Other Existing ME License 7

Total 1,042



Licensing Applications | March 10, 2022

The totals below are number of licenses approved by stage.

Provisionally approved means approved by the Commission but has not submitted license 

fee payment yet – provisional license has not started 

Type #

Pre-Certified/Delivery Endorsed Microbusiness 151

Provisionally Approved 134

Provisional License 492

Final License 53

Commence Operations 364

Total 1,194

*Additional data available at the end of slide presentation

30%

204 Retail



Licensing Applications | March 10, 2022

Status #

Application Submitted: Awaiting Review 8

Application Reviewed: More Information Requested 166

Application Deemed Complete: Awaiting 3rd Party Responses 41

All Information Received: Awaiting Commission Consideration 34

Applications Considered by Commission (includes Delivery Pre-Cert) 1,198

Total 1,447

Application 
Submitted

(Awaiting Staff 
Review)

Application 
Reviewed 

(More Information 

Requested from 
Applicant)

Application 
Deemed 

Complete

(Awaiting 
background check 

or response to 
municipal notice)

All 
Information 

Received

(Awaiting Staff 
Recommendation)

Applications 
Considered 

by the 
Commission

*Additional data available at the end of slide presentation



Licensing Applications | March 10, 2022

Type #

MTC Priority 255

Economic Empowerment 

Priority
105

Expedited Review 495

General Applicant 592

Total 1,447

The totals below are distinct license numbers that have submitted all required 

packets.

The 1,447 applications represent 803 separate entities

Expedited Applications

Expedited: License Type 71

Expedited: Social Equity 

Participant
210

Expedited: Disadvantaged 

Business Enterprise
142

Expedited: Two or More Categories 72

Total 495

*Additional data available at the end of slide presentation



Licensing Applications | March 10, 2022

Of 1,194 applications approved by the Commission, the following applications 

have Economic Empowerment Priority Review, Social Equity Program 

Participant, and/or Disadvantaged Business Enterprise status. Please note, 

applicants may hold one or more statuses.

*Additional data available at the end of slide presentation

Type
Economic 

Empowerment

Social Equity 

Program

Disadvantaged 

Business 

Enterprise

TOTAL

Pre-Certified/Delivery 

Endorsed Microbusiness
35 118 (+2) 21 174 (+2)

Provisionally Approved 13 (+4) 17 (+4) 28 (+1) 58 (+9)

Provisional License 26 (-2) 52 95 (-1) 173 (-3)

Final License 2 (+0) 5 (+1) 3 (-1) 10 (+2)

Commence Operations 11 15 36 (+2) 62 (+2)

Total
87 (+4)

7.2%

207 (+7)

17.3%

183 (+1)

14.3%

477 (+12)

39.9%



Licensing Applications | March 10, 2022

TYPE

P
E

N
D

IN
G

 
A

P
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

P
R

E
-C

E
R

T
IF

IE
D

/ 
E

N
D

O
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

IN
IT

IA
L

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 
D

E
N

IE
D

P
R

O
V

IS
IO

N
A

L
L

Y
 

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
V

IS
IO

N
A

L
 

L
IC

E
N

S
E

F
IN

A
L

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

C
E

 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IO

N T

O

T

A

L

Craft Marijuana Cooperative 3 - 0 0 3 0 0 6

Marijuana Courier License 8 - 0 0 5 2 6 21

Marijuana Courier Pre-Certification 11 84 - 0 0 - - 95

Independent Testing Laboratory 3 - 0 2 6 1 9 21

Marijuana Cultivator 62 - 2 49 169 22 76 380

Marijuana Delivery Operator License 6 - 0 2 14 0 0 22

Marijuana Delivery Operator Pre-Certification 16 65 - - - - - 81

Marijuana Microbusiness 5 - 0 8 13 1 6 33

Marijuana Product Manufacturer 49 - 1 37 125 12 63 287

Marijuana Research Facility 7 - 0 0 0 0 0 7

Marijuana Retailer 70 - 1 34 155 13 198 471

Marijuana Transporter with Other Existing ME 
License

1 - 0 2 2 1 2 8

Microbusiness Delivery 0 2 0 0 0 0 1 3

Third Party Transporter 8 - 0 0 0 1 3 12

Total 249 151 4 134 492 53 364 1,447



Licensing Applications | March 10, 2022

The totals below are the number of cultivation licenses approved 

by stage.

*Additional data available at the end of slide presentation

TYPE

P
E

N
D

IN
G

 

A
P

P
L

IC
A

T
IO

N

P
R

E
-C

E
R

T
IF

IE
D

/ 

E
N

D
O

R
S

E
M

E
N

T

IN
IT

IA
L

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 

D
E

N
IE

D

P
R

O
V

IS
IO

N
A

L
L

Y
 

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
V

IS
IO

N
A

L
 

L
IC

E
N

S
E

F
N

A
L

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

C
E

 

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N T

O

T

A

L

Marijuana Cultivator (Indoor) 47 - 1 42 156 16 63 325

Marijuana Cultivator (Outdoor) 15 - 1 7 13 6 13 55

Total 62 - 2 49 169 22 76 380



Cultivation Applications | March 10, 2022

TYPE

P
E

N
D

IN
G

 
A

P
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

IN
IT

IA
L

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 
D

E
N

IE
D

P
R

6
O

V
IS

IO
N

A
L

L
Y

 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D

P
R

O
V

IS
IO

N
A

L
 

L
IC

E
N

S
E

F
IN

A
L

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

C
E

 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IO

N T

O

T

A

L

Cultivation Tier 1 (Up to 5,000 sq. ft.) 12 0 8 31 4 13 68

Cultivation Tier 2 (5,001-10,000 sq. ft.) 15 0 12 45 5 20 97

Cultivation Tier 3 (10,001-20,000 sq. ft.) 5 2 10 42 2 11 72

Cultivation Tier 4 (20,001-30,000 sq. ft.) 2 0 4 14 3 7 30

Cultivation Tier 5 (30,001-40,000 sq. ft.) 6 0 4 7 1 7 25

Cultivation Tier 6 (40,001-50,000 sq. ft.) 4 0 4 9 3 3 23

Cultivation Tier 7 (50,001-60,000 sq. ft.) 2 0 2 4 0 3 11

Cultivation Tier 8 (60,001-70,000 sq. ft.) 1 0 0 2 0 1 4

Cultivation Tier 9 (70,001-80,000 sq. ft.) 3 0 2 1 1 2 9

Cultivation Tier 10 (80,001-90,000 sq. ft.) 0 0 0 0 2 4 6

Cultivation Tier 11 (90,001-100,000 sq. ft.) 12 0 3 14 1 5 35

Total 62 2 49 169 22 76 380

Total Maximum Canopy (Sq. Ft.) 2,440,000 40,000 1,420,000 4,455,000 750,000 2,395,00 11,460,000

58%

14%



MMJ Licensing and Registration Data | March 10, 2022

MTC Licenses #

Provisional 38

Final 5

Commence Operations 94

License Expired 44

Total 181

*Additional data available at the end of slide presentation

MMJ Program #

Certified Patients 104,847

Certified Active Patients 98,846

Active Caregivers 8,029

Registered Certifying Physicians 290

Registered Certifying Nurse 
Practitioners

102

Ounces Sold 74,069

The numbers below are a snapshot of the program 
for the month of February.



Commission Updates

 Social Equity Program Cohort III Orientation

 FY 2023 Budget Update

• March 1, 2022: Testified before the Joint Committee on Ways 
and Means 

• Commission requesting $20.2M for operations, public 
education, and the Medical Use of Marijuana Program

 Remote public meeting allowance extended until July 15, 2022

 Return to office - continuing to discuss safest and best options

Meeting Materials Available at masscannabiscontrol.com/documents



Disproportionately-
Impacted Areas Update

 Public Comment period closed on March 4, 2022.

 37 comments received in total.



Workgroup to review and propose recommendations.

 Recommendations will be shared with the Commission for next steps.

Meeting Materials Available at masscannabiscontrol.com/documents



Hiring Update
Constituent Services Manager

Onboarded 2/28

Associate Enforcement Counsel

Project Coordinators, Equity Programming and Community 

Outreach



Budget Director

Manager, Government Affairs and Policy

Multimedia Content Producer

• Initial Screening and Interview Process

Project Manager, Investigations and Enforcement

• Currently posted (3/18)

Meeting Materials Available at masscannabiscontrol.com/documents



Procurement Update
Requests can be found online at COMMBUYS

RFR: Outreach Activities

RFR: External Research

• Commission will award contracts on a rolling basis

RFQ: Social Equity Program Multimedia Outreach

• Responses due March 21, 2022

*Additional data available at the end of slide presentation



Regulatory Review 
Process Update

Meeting Materials Available at masscannabiscontrol.com/documents

 General Counsel and I continue to meet with and discuss 

regulations process with Commissioners.



the processes that 

guidance Commissioners may wish to offer.

 Intend to return to Commission for discussion of 

options/recommendations in April.



Meeting Materials Available at masscannabiscontrol.com/documents



Staff Recommendations:
Changes of Ownership

a. East Boston Bloom, LLC

b. Hennep Cultivation, LLC

c. In Good Health, Inc.

d. Mellow Fellows, LLC

e. Native Sun MFG, LLC

f. Silver Therapeutics, Inc.

g. Witch City Gardens, LLC

Meeting Materials Available at masscannabiscontrol.com/documents



Staff Recommendations: Renewals

a. 1620 Labs, LLC (#MCR140190)

b. 1Connection Corp (#MCR140171)

c. 1Connection Corp (#MPR243734)

d. Bare Naked Greens, LLC (#MCR140023)

e. Bodelle's Edibles, LLC (#MBR169282)

f. BWell Holdings, Inc (#MPR243716)

g. Calverde Naturals, LLC (#MRR205988)

h. Calverde Naturals, LLC (#MRR205987)

i. Canna Provisions Inc (#MRR205962)

j. Canna Provisions Inc (#MRR205974)

k. CannaVanna, Inc. (#MRR205955)

l. Charlemont FarmWorks LLC (#MCR140178)

m. CTDW LLC (#MRR205999)

n. Cultivate Leicester, Inc. (#MRR205950)

o. Cultivate Leicester, Inc. (#MCR140160)

p. Eagle Eyes Transport Solutions, LLC (#MTR263104)

q. EMB Natural Ventures, LLC (#MCR140176)

r. Enlite Cannabis Dispensary, LLC (#MRR205978)

s. Freshly Baked Company (#MBR169281)

t. Green Analytics Massachusetts LLC (#ILR267900)

u. Green Biz LLC (#MRR205995)

v. Green Line Boston, Inc. (#MPR243713)

w. Green Line Boston, Inc. (#MCR140148)

x. Hudson Botanical Processing, LLC (#MPR243750)

y. Lazy River Products, LLC (#MPR243758)

z. Local Roots NE Inc. (#MRR205993)

aa. Massbiolytics Corp (#ILR267898)

bb. Nova Farms, LLC (#MRR205951)

Meeting Materials Available at masscannabiscontrol.com/documents



Staff Recommendations: Renewals

cc. Nova Farms, LLC (#MCR140185)

dd. Pharmacannis Massachusetts, Inc. (#MRR206000)

ee. RC Retail Princeton LLC (#MRR205985)

ff. RC Retail Westfield LLC (#MRR205980)

gg. Regenerative LLC (#MPR243744)

hh. Regenerative LLC (#MCR140182)

ii. Shine Diamond LLC (#MRR205914)

jj. Slang, Inc. (#MRR205950)

kk. Solar Retail Norton LLC (#MRR206008)

ll. Solar Therapeutics Inc (#MCR140149)

mm. The Fresh Connection Boston LLC (#MCR140181)

nn. The Headyco LLC (#MCR140174)

oo. Turnbuckle Consulting Inc. (#MRR205998)

pp. TYCA Green (#MRR205981)

qq. TYCA Green (#MPR243739)

rr. TYCA Green (#MCR140177)

ss. Vedi Naturals LLC (#MRR206001)

tt. YouCanBeCo LLC (#MPR243743)

uu. Z&T Inc (#MRR205990)

vv. In Good Health, Inc. (#RMD3305)

ww. Mass Alternative Care, Inc. (#RMD726)

xx. Beacon Compassion (#RMD1728)

yy. Atlantic Medicinal Partners (#RMD1506)

zz. Green Meadows Farm (#RMD1626)

aaa. Just Healthy (#RMD1734)

bbb. Heal Inc. (#RMD1647)

Meeting Materials Available at masscannabiscontrol.com/documents



Staff Recommendations:
Final Licenses

Meeting Materials Available at masscannabiscontrol.com/documents

a. Alexsofia, LLC (#MR282926), Retail

b. Apical, Inc. (#MR283720), Retail

c. Aspen Blue Cultures, Inc. (#MR283141), Retail

d. Berkshire Welco Lab & Manufacturing, LLC (#MP282043), Product Manufacturing

e. Clovercraft, LLC (#MD1261), Marijuana Delivery Operator

f. DMA Holdings MA, LLC (#MR283264), Retail

g. The Fresh Connection Boston, LLC (#MC281442), Cultivation, Tier 2 / Indoor

h. Green Era, LLC (#MR282902), Retail

i. High Five, Inc. (#MP281787), Product Manufacturing

j. Holland Brands NA, LLC (#MR283288), Retail



Staff Recommendations:
Final Licenses

Meeting Materials Available at masscannabiscontrol.com/documents

k. Humboldt Masters, LLC (#MC282102), Cultivation, Tier 2 / Indoors

l. KindRun Massachusetts, LLC (#MD1270), Marijuana Delivery Operator

m. Life Essence, Inc. (#MR283110), Retail

n. Mayflower Medicinals, Inc. (#MR282155), Retail



Staff Recommendations: Provisional Licenses

a. 876 Grow, Inc. (#MBN282362), Microbusiness

b. ACT Laboratories of Massachusetts, LLC (#ILN281363), Independent Testing Laboratory

c. Admiral Green Holdings, Corp. (#MCN283507), Cultivation, Tier 4 / Indoor

d. Admiral Green Holdings, Corp. (#MPN282072), Product Manufacturing

e. Blue Sky Organics, LLC (#MDA1264), Marijuana Delivery Operator

f. C3 Brands, LLC (#MCN283612), Cultivation, Tier 2 / Indoor

g. C3 Brands, LLC (#MPN282124), Product Manufacturing

h. Capeway Cannabis, LLC (#MRN282446), Retail

i. Coastal Healing, Inc. (#MCN282761), Cultivation, Tier 3 / Indoor

j. Coastal Healing, Inc. (#MPN282156), Product Manufacturing

k. Dr. Greenthumb Greenfield, LLC (#MRN284245), Retail

l. Gan Or, LLC (#MDA1292), Marijuana Delivery Operator

m. Green Choice Dispensaries, LLC (#MRN283234), Retail

n. Greenjeans Farms, LLC (#CON281706), Craft Marijuana Cooperative

o. Hadleaf Holistic Greens Dispensary, LLC (#MRN284228), Retail

p. Hardwick Mill Greenery, Inc. (#MPN282134), Product Manufacturing

q. Holistic Health Group, Inc. (#MPN281796), Product Manufacturing

r. LabX Group, LLC (#ILN281379), Independent Testing Laboratory

s. MA Craft Cultivation, LLC (#MCN283549), Cultivation, Tier 6 / Outdoor

t. Page Cultivate, LLC (#MCN283616), Cultivation, Tier 5 / Indoor

u. Page Cultivate, LLC (#MPN282127), Product Manufacturing

v. Pharmacannis Massachusetts, Inc. (#MPN282063), Product Manufacturing

w. SAMA Productions, LLC (#MCN282179), Cultivation, Tier 4 / Indoor

x. SAMA Productions, LLC (#MPN281686), Product Manufacturing

y. Teddy’s Veggie Farm (#MCN282350), Cultivation, Tier 2 / Indoor

z. The Cannabis Station (#MRN284248), Retail

Meeting Materials Available at masscannabiscontrol.com/documents



Staff Recommendations: Provisional Licenses

aa. The Corner Emporium, LLC (#DOA100138), Marijuana Courier

bb. The Harvest Club, LLC (#MRN284103), Retail

cc. UC Cultivation, LLC (#MCN283608), Cultivation, Tier 5 / Outdoor

dd. Victoria Frost, LLC (#MCN283584), Cultivation, Tier 2 / Indoor

ee. Victoria Frost, LLC (#MPN282126), Product Manufacturing

ff. Victoria Frost, LLC (#MRN284435), Retail

gg. Nature’s Medicines, Inc. (#RMDA3592), Vertically Integrated Medical Marijuana Treatment 
Center

Meeting Materials Available at masscannabiscontrol.com/documents





29Meeting Materials Available at masscannabiscontrol.com/documents



Commission Discussion & 
Votes
 Job Description: Paralegal

 Job Description: Copywriter

 Executive Director Performance Review Update

 Responsible Vendor Training Renewals

• MACCTI

Meeting Materials Available at masscannabiscontrol.com/documents





Next Meeting Date: 

April 7

Monthly Public Meeting
Remote via Teams

10:00 AM

Upcoming Meetings and Important Dates

Meeting Materials Available at masscannabiscontrol.com/documents



2022 Public Meeting Schedule

Meeting Materials Available at masscannabiscontrol.com/documents

Public Meeting dates are tentative and subject to change

May 12

June 9

July 14

August 11

September 8

October 13

November 10 

December 8



Additional Licensing Data



Licensing Applications | March 10, 2022
The totals below are applications that have submitted all four packets and are 

pending review.

Type #

Craft Marijuana Cooperative 3

Delivery-Only Provisional Licensure (Part 2) 8

Delivery-Only Pre-Certification (Part 1) 11

Independent Testing Laboratory 3

Marijuana Cultivator 62

Marijuana Delivery Operator Provisional License (Part 2) 6

Marijuana Delivery Operator Pre-Certification (Part 1) 16

Marijuana Microbusiness 5

Marijuana Product Manufacturer 49

Marijuana Research Facility 7

Marijuana Retailer 70

Marijuana Transporter with Other Existing ME License 1

Microbusiness Delivery Endorsement 0

Third Party Transporter 8

Total 249



Adult Use Agent Applications | March 10, 2022

39,715 Total Agent Applications:

258 Pending Establishment Agents

18 Pending Laboratory Agents

 1,918 Withdrawn

 2,093 Incomplete

 2,051 Expired

 14,605 Surrendered

 5 Denied / 1 Revoked

 18,766 Active

Of 276 Total Pending:

 104 not yet reviewed

 160 CCC requested more information

 12 awaiting third party response

 0 Review complete; awaiting approval

276 
Total 
Pending



Agent Applications | March 10, 2022

Demographics of Approved and Pending Marijuana 

Establishment Agents

Gender # %

Female 6,886 36.2%

Male 12,040 63.2%

Declined to Answer 64 0.3%

Gender Defined by Applicant 52 0.3%

Total 19,042 100.0%

*Additional data available at the end of slide presentation

36.2%

63.2%

0.3% 0.3%

GENDER OF APPROVED AND PROPOSED AGENTS

Female

Male

Declined to Answer

Gender Defined by Agent



Agent Applications | March 10, 2022

Demographics of Approved and Pending Medical Marijuana 

Treatment Center Agents

Gender # %

Female 3,354 36.8%

Male 5,740 62.9%

Declined to Answer 26 0.3%

Gender Defined by Applicant
0 0.0%

Total 9,120
100.0%

%

*Additional data available at the end of slide presentation

36.8%

62.9%

0.3% 0.0%

GENDER OF APPROVED AND PROPOSED

MTC AGENTS

Female

Male

Declined to Answer

Gender Defined by Agent



Agent Applications | March 10, 2022

Demographics of Approved and Pending Agents

Race/Ethnicity # %

Hispanic; Latino; Spanish 1,530 8.0%

Asian 347 1.8%

Black; African American 1,202 6.3%

White 13,441 70.6%

Middle Eastern; North African 39 0.2%

American Indian; Alaska Native 22 0.1%

Native Hawaiian; Other Pacific Islander 9 0.0%

Identified as Two or More Ethnicities 528 2.8%

Other Race or Ethnicity 214 1.1%

Declined to Answer 1,710 9.0%

Total 19,042 100.0%

*Additional data available at the end of slide presentation

8.0%

1.8%

6.3%

70.6%

0.2%

0.1%

0.0%

2.8%
1.1%

9%

RACE/ETHNICITY OF APPROVED AND PROPOSED

AGENTS
Hispanic, Latino, or Spanish

Asian

Black or African American

White

Middle Eastern or North
African
American Indian or Alaska
Native
Native Hawaiian or Other
Pacific Islander
Agent Identified as Two or
More Ethnicities



Licensing Applications | March 10, 2022

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Statistics 

for Approved Licensees

Type #

% of 

Group

Women-Owned Business 62 5.2%

Veteran-Owned Business 14 1.2%

Minority-Owned Business 99 8.3%

Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, and 

Transgender Owned Business
9 0.8%

Disability-Owned Business 1 0.1%

Identified as Two or More DBE 

Business Types
89 7.5%

Did Not Identify as a DBE 

Business
920 77.1%

Total 1,194 100.0%

*Additional data available at the end of slide presentation

5.2% 1.2%
8.3%

0.8% 0.1%

7.5%

77.1%

DBE STATISTICS APPROVED LICENSEES

Women-Owned Business

Veteran-Owned Business

Minority-Owned Business

Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, and
Transgender Owned Business

Disability-Owned Business

Identified as Two or More DBE
Business Types

Did Not Identify as a DBE Business



Licensing Applications | March 10, 2022

Type
#

% of 

Group

Women-Owned Business 73 5.1%

Veteran-Owned Business 18 1.2%

Minority-Owned Business 130 9.0%

Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, and 

Transgender Owned Business
12 0.8%

Disability-Owned Business 3 0.2%

Identified as Two or More DBE 

Business Types
123 8.5%

Did Not Identify as a DBE 

Business
1,085 75.1%

Total 1,444 100.0%

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Statistics for 

Fully Submitted License Applications 

*Additional data available at the end of slide presentation

5.1% 1.2%
9.0%

0.8%

0.2%

8.5%

75.1%

DBE STATISTICS FOR FULLY SUBMITTED LICENSE

APPLICATIONS

Women-Owned Business

Veteran-Owned Business

Minority-Owned Business

Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, and
Transgender Owned Business

Disability-Owned Business

Identified as Two or More DBE
Business Types

Did Not Identify as a DBE
Business



Medical Use Agent Application | March 10, 2022

MTC Agent Applications #

Pending MTC Agent 
Applications

10

Pending Laboratory Agent 
Applications

0

Incomplete 67

Revoked 14

Denied 31

Surrendered 9,661

Expired 1,633

Active 9,110

Total Agent Applications 20,526



Marijuana Establishment Licenses | March 10, 2022

The totals below are the total number of licenses by county.

COUNTY # +/-

BARNSTABLE 25 1

BERKSHIRE 90 0

BRISTOL 83 2

DUKES 7 0

ESSEX 67 1

FRANKLIN 55 0

HAMPDEN 104 10

HAMPSHIRE 60 0

MIDDLESEX 137 2

NANTUCKET 6 0

NORFOLK 39 0

PLYMOUTH 97 2

SUFFOLK 34 1

WORCESTER 238 3
TOTAL 1,042 22



Marijuana Retailer Licenses | March 10, 2022

The totals below are the total number of retail licenses by county.

COUNTY # +

BARNSTABLE 15 1

BERKSHIRE 32 0

BRISTOL 41 1

DUKES 3 0

ESSEX 33 0

FRANKLIN 13 0

HAMPDEN 25 2

HAMPSHIRE 29 0

MIDDLESEX 67 1

NANTUCKET 2 0

NORFOLK 9 0

PLYMOUTH 29 0

SUFFOLK 26 1

WORCESTER 76 1

TOTAL 400 7



Medical Marijuana Treatment Center Licenses (Dispensing) 
March 10, 2022

The totals below are the total number of MTC (Dispensing) licenses by county.

COUNTY #
BARNSTABLE 5

BERKSHIRE 4

BRISTOL 12

DUKES 1

ESSEX 11

FRANKLIN 2

HAMPDEN 13

HAMPSHIRE 9

MIDDLESEX 27

NANTUCKET 2

NORFOLK 8

PLYMOUTH 14

SUFFOLK 9

WORCESTER 20

TOTAL 137


	Cover Page
	Table of Contents
	Call to Order & Chair's Comments/Updates
	20220215_MEETING AGENDA 03.10.2022.docx

	Minutes
	20220210_mins_Public Meeting_For Commission Consideration.docx

	Executive Director's Report
	Staff Recommendations on Changes of Ownership
	F-COO XS-EAST BOSTON BLOOM LLC-v.2.docx
	F-COO XS-HENNEP CULTIVATION LLC-v.2.docx
	F-COO XS-IN GOOD HEALTH INC-v.2.docx
	F-COO XS-MELLOW FELLOWS LLC-v.2.docx
	F-COO XS-NATIVE SUN MFG LLC-v.2.docx
	F-COO XS-SILVER THERAPEUTICS, INC.v.2.docx
	F-COO XS-WITCH CITY GARDENS-v2.docx

	Staff Recommendations on Renewals
	ME RENEWAL XS-MARCH 2022-v.2.docx
	MTC RENEWAL XS-MARCH 2022-v2.docx

	Staff Recommendations on Final Licenses
	FL XS-ALEXSOFIA, LLC DBA HIGH FIVE-MR282926-v.2.docx
	FL XS-APICAL, INC DBA EMBR-MR283720-v.2.docx
	FL XS-ASPEN CULTURES, INC-MR283141-v.2.docx
	FL XS-BERSHIRE WELCO LAB & MANUFACTURING, LLC-MP282043-v.2.docx
	FL XS-CLOVERCRAFT DBA BUDZEE-MD1261-v.2.docx
	FL XS-DMA HOLDINGS MA, LLC-MR283264-v.2.docx
	FL XS-FRESH CONNECTION BOSTON-MC281442-v.2.docx
	FL XS-GREEN ERA, LLC-MR282902-v.2.docx
	FL XS-HIGH FIVE, INC.-MP281787-v.2.docx
	FL XS-HOLLAND BRANDS NA, LLC-MR283288-v.2.docx
	FL XS-HUMBOLDT MASTERS, LLC-MC282102-v.2.docx
	FL XS-KINDRUN MASSACHUSETTS, LLC-MD1270-v.2.docx
	FL XS-LIFE ESSENCE DBA TRULIEVE-MR283110-v.2.docx
	FL XS-MAYFLOWER MEDICINALS, INC-MR282155-v.2.docx

	Staff Recommendation on Provisional Licenses
	PL XS-876 GROW, INC.-MBN282362-v.2.docx
	PL XS-ACT LABORATORIES OF MA-ILN281363-v.2.docx
	PL XS-ADMIRAL GREEN HOLDINGS CORP-MCN283507-MPN282072-v.2.docx
	PL XS-BLUE SKY ORGANICS, LLC-MDA1264-v.2.docx
	PL XS-C3 BRANDS, LLC-MCN283612-MPN282124-v.2.docx
	PL XS-CAPEWAY CANNABIS-MRN282446-v.2.docx
	PL XS-COASTAL HEALING-MCN282761-MPN282156-v.2.docx
	PL XS-DR. GREENTHUMB GREENFIELD, LLC-MRN284245-v.2.docx
	PL XS-GAN OR, LLC-MDA1292-v.2.docx
	PL XS-GREEN CHOICE DISPENSARIES, LLC-MRN283234-v.2.docx
	PL XS-GREENJEANS FARMS, LLC-CON281706-v.2.docx
	PL XS-HADLEAF HOLISTIC GREENS DISPENSARY, LLC-MRN284228-v.2.docx
	PL XS-HARDWICK MILL GREENERY, INC-MPN282134-v.2.docx
	PL XS-HOLISTIC HEALTH GROUP, INC.-MPN281796-v.2.docx
	PL XS-LABX GROUP, LLC-ILN281379-v.2.docx
	PL XS-MA CRAFT CULTIVATION, LLC-MCN283549-v.2.docx
	PL XS-PAGE CULTIVATE, LLC-MCN283616-MPN282127-v.2.docx
	PL XS-PHARMACANNIS MASSACHUSETTS, INC-MPN282063-v.2.docx
	PL XS-SAMA PRODUCTIONS, LLC-MCN282179-MPN281686-v.2.docx
	PL XS-TEDDY'S VEGGIE FARM-MCN282350-v.2.docx
	PL XS-THE CANNABIS STATION-MRN284248-v.2.docx
	PL XS-THE CORNER EMPORIUM, LLC-DOA100138-v.2.docx
	PL XS-THE HARVEST CLUB, LLC-MRN284103-v.3.docx
	PL XS-UC CULTIVATION, LLC-MCN283608-v.2.docx
	PL XS-VICTORIA FROST, LLC-MCN283584-MPN282126-MRN284435-v.2.docx
	MPL XS-NATURE'S MEDICINES, INC-RMDA3592-v.2.docx

	Commission Discussion & Votes
	FINAL - Paralegal.docx
	FINAL - Copywriter.docx
	20220217_Tab A_RVT Re-Certification- MACCTI.docx
	March 2022 Government Affairs Update.docx

	Next Meeting Date & Adjournment
	20220310_PPT_Public Meeting_Final.pptx


